EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
24

24 29

2011 2012
(Johnson & Johnson)
(Assistant Gener al Counsel)
(Chieko Eda)

08933

(One Johnson & Johnson Pl aza, New Br

08933, U.S.A.)

12

03—3288—-7000

12

03—3288—-7000

1/308



(1)

(A)

UFJ 2012

(2)

2/308

(Business

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

=78.69

Corporation

SEC

Ac



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(B)

(A)

10 60

(B)

10 60

(C)

3/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(D)

50

(b)

(d)

( E)

(A)

4/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(A)

5/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(B)

(C)

(D)

(A)

(B)

6/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(C)

(D)

(A)

10 60

(B)
19609

(C)

(D)
10

7/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
( E)
(F)
( )
(2)
( ) ( )
(1)
¢ )
( )
(B)

25

8/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(A)
18

(B)

(C)

9/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

11

(b)

(d)

60

(D)

10/308



(A)

(a)
(b)

(B)

.00
, 000,

000

, 322,

11/308

000,

, 320,

00O

000

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

, 000

2,000,000



(C)

(D)

(E)

12/308

(1)

(2)

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(1)

(2)

(1)

2004 30
( 200 4

13/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
(a)
( )
( )
10 30
10 30
(b)
( )

(c¢)

(a) (b)
(d)
(2)

(1)

(a) (b) (c) (d) ( )

10

14/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(a)
(b)

15/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

2007 2011
( ) )
2011 2010 20009 2008 2007
28,908 29,450 30,889 32,309 32,444
36,122 32,137 31,008 31,438 28,651
65,030 61,587 61,897 63,747 61,0095
20,360 18,792 18,447 18,511 17,751
20,969 19,424 19,801 21,490 20,451
7,548 6,844 6,986 7,577 7,680
181 807
(91) (107) (90) (361) (452)
571 455 451 435 296
2,743 (768) (526) (1,015) 534
569 1,073 745
52,669 44,640 46,142 46,818 47,812
12,361 16,947 15,755 16,929 13,283
2,689 3,613 3,489 3,980 2,707
9,672 13,334 12,266 12,949 10,576
14.9 21.7 19. 8 20. 3 17.3
3.49 4.78 4. 40 4.57 3.63
17.0 24.9 26. 4 30. 2 25. 6
5.6 (0.5) (2.9) 4.3 14.6
(27.0) 8.6 (3.7) 25.9 (2.7)

16/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
( ( ) )
2011 2010 20009 2008 2007
28,932 27,586 27,651 29,346 27,967
15,202 13,934 14,587 14,523 14,571
3,158 2,930 2,774 2,832 2,777
( ) 771 657 567 583 483
( ) 4,230 5,070 5,052 5,558 4,177
14,739 14,553 14,759 14,365 14,185
2,893 2,384 2,365 3,066 2,942
113,644 102,908 94,682 84,912 80,954
12,969 9,156 8,223 8,120 7,074

14,298 16, 385 16,571 14,972 15,022
2.250 2.110 1.930 1.795 1.620
20. 95 20.66 18. 37 15. 35 15. 25
) 65. 58 61. 85 64. 41 58.56 67.38

1887

17/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
1919 (Johnson & Johnson Canada)
(Ethicon) 1941
1949 1992 (Ethicon Enc¢
Il nc.) (Ethicon, l nc.)
( Mc Nei | Laboratories, I
1977 ( Mc Nei | Phar maceutica
( Mc Nei | Consumer Products)

(Ortho Pharmaceutical)
(Ortho- McNei l Phar maceutical) 1993

(Janssen Pharmaceutica) 1961

(Ort ho- McNeil -Ja
Phar maceutical s, l nc.)
(Frontier Contact Lenses)fi 1981 ACL
(Johnson & Johnson Vi
Il nc.)

(Johnson & Johnson - Me

Phar maceuticals Co.) 1989

(Ortho Biotech) 1990
(Centocor Ortho Biotech Products, L.P.)

1993 S.A.(Ro0C, S.A.) 19

(Neutrogena Corporation)

18/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000

1994 (Kodak) (Clinical Di a
(Ortho

Di aghostic Systems) (Clinical D

1997 (Ortho-Clinical Di ac

(Johnson & Johnson Hospit
(Johnson & Joh
Advanced Behavioral Technol ogi es)

(Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc.) 1995

(Cordis Corporation) 1996

(DePuy, Il nc.) 1998

(Johnson & Johnson

Products Company) (S.C. Johnson &
AvEENO 1999
(Centocor, Il nc.) 1999
(Centocor Ortho Biotech I nc.)

(BabyCenter, L.L.C.) 2001

(ALZA Corporation)

(Il nverness Medica

VA(Ti botec-Virco Comm. VA) 200:

19/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(OraPhar ma,

2003
(Sci os
Il nc.) 2003
(Merck) 50 (
) 2004
DNA
(Gene Writer)
(Egea Biosciences, Inc.) 2004
X
(Artemis Medical, Il nc.) 2004
(Biapharm) 20014
(Bl AFI NE)
(Peninsula Pharmaceutical s, l nc.)

(Closure Medical Corporation) 2005

(TransForm Phar maceutical s, Il nc.) 2005

(Hand

Il nnovations LLC) 2006

S.A. (Future Medical Systems S.A.) 2006

20/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Ani mas Corporation)

(Group
Vendome) 2006
(Vascul ar Control Systems I nc.) 2006
(Col Bar
LifeScience Ltd.) 2006
(Pfizer I nc.) 2006 12
(Conor Medsystems, l nc. ) 2
(Maya’ s Mom, Il nc.) 2007
(Children With Diabetes, Inc.) 2008
( (point-of-care)
(near-patient) ) AB(Amic AB) 2008
(Beijing Dabao Cosmetics Co., Ltd.) 2008
ENSEAL
(SurgRx, Ilnc.) 2008 10

(Heal t hMedia, Inc.) 2008 10

21/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
LGE (LGE Performance Systems, I nc.) 2«
(Human Performance I nstitut
(Omrix Biopharmaceutical s, Il nc.) 2008 1:

(Mentor Corpor at

2009
(Cougar Biotechnology, Il nc.) 20009
20009 (El an Corporation, pl c

(Gl oster Europe) 2009 11

2009 12
(Finsbury Orthopaedics Limited)

2010
(Acclarent, I nc.)
(Respi Vert Ltd.)
( Mi crus

Endovascul ar Corporation)

22/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

0oooood
2011

N. V. (Crucell N.V.)( )

RI N'zA DOKTOR MOM

J. B. (J. B. Chemic
Phar maceuticals Limited)

Sharp & Dohme Cor p)

(Steril Med, 1Inc.)

23/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

117,900
250

1887

(5) 18

JOHNSORABY
AVEERDEAN & saarenedonN' s NEUTRBeERAUBRI"easld'o VEND

OMEM LI STERI REA'CH
BAND" AINEOSP'ORI N
CAREEREE o. b, STAYFREE
fi SPLENDA
TYLENOL SUDAFED zYyrRtEC

MOTRIINg PEPECD

24/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
REMI &ADE ) STELARA
) s1 MmBonNI
) VELHADE )
zvtlGa ) HI V PREZI STA
)y I NTE[ENCE ) EDURANT ) C I N'c1 vo
) NUCYNTA )
I NVE@USTENNA ) |
RI sPERDANETA )
XARELTO )
PROCRI T EPREX )
LEVAHUI N ) coNBERTA
HCI ) (Ei sai Il nc.)
Acl PHEXRI ET DURACESI C
Fentanyl Transder mal ( fi DUROGESI

)

(Cardiovascul ar Car e)

(Di abetes Care)

(Vision Care)

60 250

25/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

REMI &ADE
) 2011 8. 4

LEVABuRw11
LEvabui N 2011 2010 54. 1

26/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011 2010 2009 75 68

( FDA
FDA

27/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

28/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(1)

(2)
2012

CNA

29/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

JJHC

JNJ

30/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

JOM

LA

MMP

PPC

OoOMJ

31/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

32/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

GmbH

GmbH

GmbH

NV

GmbH

AB

Sar |

Sar |

GmbH

Sar |

33/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

UK
EES S. R. L.
PR
Sar |
S. A.
FMS SA
GMED BVBA
(
B. V.
( )
S. A.
B. V.
C. A
S. R. L C.
Lda
Ltda.
Gmb H
NV
S.A.C.
GmbH

34/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

C. V.
R. L C. V.
BVBA
NV
J. C. CVBA
J-C
JHC
JJc B. V.
AB
( )
( )
EAME
( )
S.A.C.e. |
AL
S. A.
S. A C.V
S. A.

35/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
Gmb H
m. b. H
GmbH
GmbH
S. A.
GmbH
( )
Ltda.
( )
Kft.
Limitada
Sar |
B. V.
( )
GmbH

36/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

S. A.
NV
Gmb H
(Pty)
Pty
S. A.
( )
S.p. A
( )
Fz
( )
AB
Pty
Sp. zZ 0.0
)d. o
( )
Pt e
Pty
S. A.
S. A. c.V
SDN BHD
S. E d. o. o
S.p

37/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

AB
GmbH
ApS
Gmb H 0HG
(UK)
Pty
AB
Sar |
Sar |
C. V.
Sar |
oMJ
OoOMJ
OMJ PR

38/308



GmbH

Pty.

VA

2012

573

39/308

250

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

117,

900



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

117,900

40/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011 25 2011 11. 6

60 250

(OQur Credo)

2011 2010 0.5 20009 2.9 5.

« ) 2011 2010 2009
3.1 (0.5) (0.2)
(0.3) (0.8) (0.1)
2.8 0.8 (2.6)

41/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
2011 1.8 289 2010 4.7 295
4. 4 309 2011 12. 4 361
3.6 321 20009 1.4 310

*ERRUXERD 1O
2#ICLHI0EMD §p
F L

(3% F L)

50

N kEA
0 &t

M1 5 10
(% FL) &

B &=

B 3—owd

[ E%m
(HEEmR]. )
FOFETE .
FIUH

094 104E [AE:2: 3

5.3 5.1 2010 10. 4
( ) 12. 2 3.4 2010
15. 6 6.6 6.9
2010 13.5
2011 2010 20009 10
20009 53

—~

(5) ) 53 20009

42/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooOoooOoo
2010 (Patient Protection and Affordabl e
(Health Care and Education Reconciliation
( ) 15.1 23.1
( )
2011 (
) D
2011 2010 425 400
2011
2011
140 2013
2.3 ( ) 2013 2
250
TEPIY 10
FE b 80
(84 )
50
B -REREACHE 4o |
EXEH
EMRA - a0
EEENES
20
0 114EE
2011 0.7 2.7
2010 2.0 1409
6. 7 52 2.9 4 . 4

43/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
()
2011 2010
) 2011 2010 20009 0010 0000
4,402 4,549 5.630 (3.2) (19.2)
3,715 3,452 3,467 7. 6 (0. 4)
2,340 2.2009 2. 115 5.9 4.4
1,792 1,844 1,895 (2.8) (2.7)
1,624 1,526 1,5609 6. 4 (2.7)
1,010 1,010 1,127 0.0 (10. 4)
14, 883 14, 590 15, 803 2.0 (7.7)
2010 3.2 44
( Mc Nei |l
Consumer Healthcare)
2011 FDA
FDA
2011
2012 2013
f ta, &
2011 NEUT moagIoaHNS &NAdGU It LE
PETI T MARSEILLAIS 2010 7.6 37 201
5.9 23
2.8 18 2011
LI STERI NE 6. 4 16 2011
2010 10
2010 8.9 1.2
20009 7.7 146
19. 3 55 1.0 2.2

1.2 91

44/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
2011 6. 2 2.6 2010
8.8 244 1.1 124
15.5 5.8 21. 3 120
()
)
2011 2010

( ) 2011 2010 20009 010 2000
REMI EADE 5,492 4,610 4,304 19.1 7.1
( )
PROCREPRE X
( 1,623 1,934 2,245 (16.1) (13.9)

)

i i
?'SPéRD@MSSA 1,583 1,500 1,425 5.5 5.3
VELJADE 1,274 1,080 933 18.0 15. 8
( )
EONCERTA 1,268 1,310 1,326 (3.9) (0.5)
HCI )

i
PREZI STA 1,211 857 592 41.3 44.8

( )

acl PHEXRY ET
( 975 1,006 1,096 (3.1) (8.2)

)
LEVAGwrLG X1 N
( / 623 1,357 1,550 (54.1) (12.5)
)

10,319 8,733 9,049 18.2 (3.5)

24,368 22,396 22,520 8.8 (0. 6)

45/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
REMI &ADE
) 2011 2010 19.1 55 fi REMI ¢
(Merck & Co. , Il nc. ) (
) 50 2011 15
REMI Eapsm MPONI )
2011 2011 (
)
( )
PROCRI T ) EP'RE X ) 2011
2010 16. 1 16 " PrOdEKXT
EPRE X
RI sPERDONETA )y 2011
2010 5.5 16
(RI sPErRDN's TANVE@wUSTENNA ) )
2010
VELJADE )
2011 18.0 13
CONCERTA HCl ) 2010 3.9 13
CONCERTA (Watson Laborat
Il nc.) 2011
HI V PREZI STA ) 2011
2010 41. 3 12
Acl PHERRIET )
2010 3.1 10
LEVABUI N )y FL&XIN ) 2011
2010 54. 1 fEVAQUI N
2012 2011

46/308



2011

fi

( ) )
I NVE@UsTENNA

) I NTE[ENCE
DURACEBEGt any |
)
2011

Heal t hCar e)

2010

)

Transder mal (

it XARELTO

| fgc1 vo

EDURANT ) (
( EU )
EU zvh ca
EU FDA
REMI BADE )
NUCYNER/(
XARELTO
)
FDA
2010 1.
0.6 224
3.4 0.8
2011
2010 4.8 258
3.4

144

47/308

(zYT( GA

) s1 MponNI

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
103
) I NCIVO
sTHLARA )

) NUCYNTA

( ) TOP
(Bayer
) (
( )
)
HI V )
) ( C )
)
NUCYNER/(
0.4 20
125
3.1
2010 0.4
2010 9.2



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OoOoOoOoOodno
« )
2011 2010
( ) 2011 2010 20009 2010 2009
DEPUY 5,809 5,585 5,372 4.0 4.0
ETHI coN ENBO- SURGBRY 80 4,758 4,492 6.8 5.9
ETHITcoN 4,870 4,503 4,122 8.2 9.2
2,916 2,680 2,506 8.8 6.9
2,652 2,470 2,440 7.4 1.2
( ) 2,288 2,552 2,679 (10.3) (4.7)
ORTHO- CLINICAL DI SGNRITI CS 53 1,963 5. 4 4.6
25,779 24,601 23,574 4.8 4. 4
() codbi s
2011 2010 4.0 58
(Mitek) (Micrus)
ASR'Hi p(Deplimi pBR
2011 2010 6.8 51
(Advanced Sterilizr!\'tion)

(Endo Mechanical)
(Steril Med)
2010 (Breast Care)
2011 2010 8. 2 49

ETHI coN PliysatomMesaon sEMURESTRAP
(Women’ s Health and Urol ogy]

(Accl arent)

48/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 2010 8.8 29
1- DAY Acuvue
2011 2010 7.4 27
OneTguch
2010 10. 3 23
2011 2010
11 25
(Biosense Webster)
2011 2010 5.
22
VITR®®00 3600
2010 3.4 1.0
20009 4.4 246 20009 3.6
3.0 2.0 20009 5.
132
2011 2010 1609 45 (27.1 )
ASR'HI p
(
)
2010 20009 7.6 20009
ASR'Hi p
20009 2008 6.9
12

2011 2010 27.5 19.

49/308

NY



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
() 2011 2010 2009
31. 3 30. 5 29. 8
0.8 0.7 0.7
32.3 31.5 32.0
I ( ) 0.8 (0.5) (1.7)
2011 2010
( )
2011 2010
2010 20009
TOPAMA X 2010
20009 20009
20009 2008
2008
20009 2008
2007

2008

50/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
2011
2010 10. 3
NE V%
2011 2010 20009
)
() )
659 4.4 6009 4.2 632 4.0
5,138 21. 1 4, 432 19. 8 4,591 20. 4
1,751 6.8 1,803 7.3 1,763 7.5
7,548 11. 6 6, 844 11. 1 6, 986 11. 3
/o ) 10. 3 (2.0) (7.8)
)
2011 2011 T™NEVO
cypPlhierYPHER "SsELECT
2011 676
87
20009 15 ( )
20009 12
113

(5)
22

51/308



( ) ( )

(Johnson & Johnson

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

Devel opment Corp

17

(Synt hes,

2011 () 35
2010 10 2011
2010 2011 10
ASR'HI p
2011
2010 () 20009
20009 () (
) 2011 2010 2011 2010
2,096 2,342 14.1 16. 1
6,406 7,086 26.3 31.6
5,263 8,272 20.4 33.6
( ) 13, 765 17, 700 21. 2 28. 7
1,404 753
( )
12, 361 16, 947 19.0 27.5
) (5) 18

52/308

2010

2011



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
£ A R 18
R —
(+H8k ) 19
12
B -EEREENE
EX R 9 |
EMAR -
BEHRNER 5
an B O
0 094F 104 1140
2011 2010
10.5
( MONIsTAT ) 2010
20009 5. 4
2011 2010 9.6
2011
( )
(Ani mal Heal t h) (Ortho Dermatol ogics)
2010
20009 10.5 333
20009
2011 2010
36. 4
ASR'HI p
2010
20009 7.5 13
2010

ASR'HI p 280

53/308



2011
2010 16
323 2011
2011
2010 168
157 2011 182
2010
236 (2009 156 )
( )
2010
2010
20009 135
20009
2008 271 20009
20009 156
20009
( ) 2008 119
129 20009 135
2011
22.1 2011
(
2010

2009

54/308

2011

20
196

20
277

2
2010

(2008

2008
145

21. 8

2010

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
300 (2010 236
( )
10 116 2
201
009 17 2
2010
20009
009 145 16
157
19
122 )
16 200
200
2007
2010 21. 3



2011 2010 1914
51 143
( ) 13
(62 ) (29
( ( ) ) (13 )
( )
2011 143
97 (
) 17
2011
2012
EREBCLD 18
Fywia-70—
RURAREH 15
(HE% FIL) v
BEEH
B EREMcLS 9
Frwia- FA—
6
3
0 094ERE 10468 1AE:3:
)
2 4 2011 23
2012 14 2011

55/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

245

29

(5)

2012

13

2



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
2012 2011 10
2012 10
235 2012 10
287
232
A )
2011 364
100 2012 20

(L1 BOR)

56/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 2010 196 168 2
2011 2011
( ) 2010 109 12 ¢
( ) 2011
25.6 2010 22.9 2011 20. 66
2010 1.4 20.95
(5)
2012
( (5) 10 16
)
( )
2012 616 560 61 188 1,425
2013 1,545 527 62 162 2,296
20114 1,816 508 6 4 131 2,519
2015 501 69 104 674
2016 898 496 77 82 1,553
2016 8,710 4,765 455 65 13, 995
13,585 7, 357 788 732 22,462
(5)
2007 100
2011 100

158. 3

57/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

2011 49 2011
2.11 20009 1.93 2.25
) 2011 2010 2009
0.54 0.49 0.46
0.57 0.54 0.49
0.57 0.54 0.49
0.57 0.54 0.49
2.25 2.11 1.93
2012 2012 28 2012
0.57
GAAP

58/308

ooooood
2010

13



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

GAAP

2011 2010 20009

(5)

59/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2012 2011

( )

2011

¢ ) 131 346 (350) 127
145 103 (134) 114
294 1,520 (1,574) 240
570 1,969 (2,058) 481
57 3 (17) 43
21 226 (225) 22
648 2,198 (2,300) 546

2010

() 121 361 (351) 131
127 156 (138) 145
272 2,418 (2,396) 294
520 2,935 (2,885) 570
107 6 (56) 57
21 249 (249) 21
648 3,190 (3,190) 648

( ) 2012 2011

34 50

60/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

2011
Y ) 1,520 4,732 (4,661) 1,591
294 105 (15) 384
83 187 (187) 83
1,897 5,024 (4,863) 2,058
145 20 (8) 157
54 392 (401) 45
2,096 5,436 (5,272) 2,260
2010
Y ) 1,064 4,768 (4,312) 1,520
342 27 (75) 294
8 4 135 (136) 83
1,490 4,930 (4,523) 1,897
83 91 (29) 145
48 379 (373) 54
1,621 5,400 (4,925) 2,096
( ) 2012 2011

298 320

61/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011
() 495 3,253 (3,251) 497
201 352 (369) 184
50 67 (44) 73
746 3,672 (3,664) 754
138 54 (31) 161
35 342 (345) 32
919 4,068 (4,040) 947
2010
O 454 3,271 (3,230) 495
220 334 (353) 201
73 111 (134) 50
747 3,716 (3,717) 746
143 33 (38) 138
32 484 (481) 35
922 4,233 (4,236) 919
( ) 2012 2011
331
( )
) 908

GAAP

62/308



2012

2012

2011

10

(5)

2011

17

63/308

GAAP

(3)

(3)

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

416 37
245 1



10

2012
(5)

2001 2011

100

2011
350

( ANDA )

(3)

64/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2010 2011

75

ANDA

21



21

ASC

)

450-20-25

65/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( FASB

(5)



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

2012

23

oOoOooodn
JNJ 2011 2010
2011 2010
63.54 57.50 65. 95 61. 89
67.37 59.25 66. 20 57.55
68. 05 59.08 62.70 56. 86
66. 32 60. 83 64.92 61. 25
65. 58 61. 85
2012 10 K

66/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(1)
1995 (Privat
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995)

67/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(1)

2012 10 K
2012 23

68/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

ANDA

FDA( )

69/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

FASB

1995

(2) 2011

(5)

(3) 2011

(5)
21

(California Department of Toxic Substances Con

70/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

71/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd

139 21.8
( )
............................................................................................. 7,216
............................................................................................................... 7,606
.......................................................................................... 6,955
...................................................................................................... 21, 777

10 34

( )
.................................................................................... 52 6, 537
........................................................................... 37 8, 137
( ) I 17 3,455
......................................................... 33 3,648
........................................................................ 139 21, 777

72/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 FDA PPC
(McNEIL-PPC, Inc.) 201
PPC
FDA
(5)
21
(5)
16

(5) 18

73/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(1)
2012
4,320,000 3.1 1(9 ' 8)4 3 1,200,157
2.000 0 2. 000
( 305,480, 000
2012
3,119, 848 ( )
( .00 ) ( )
) C
— 3.119.848B — .
( )
( 305,480, 000
(
(
2,000,000

74/308



(3)

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

50,000 3.119,842 50 3.120

2001 12 30 () ( (3,935 (245, 513
3.119,843 0.001 3.120

2007 12 30 - ¢ o h (0.1 ) (245,513
3.119, 843 3.120

2008 12 2|8 — ( — (245 513
3,119,843 3,120

2010 — ( — (245,513
3,119,843 3,120

2011 — ( — (245,513
3,119, 843 3,120

2012 - ( - (245, 513

( )

( )

( )

( )

(5) 17

(4)

75/308

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
(5)
19314
(Securities and Exchange Act of 1934)
( ) ( ) 2011 12 3.
2012
2012
10022152,162 902 5.6
52nd
40 ( ()
02111 138,691} 489 5.1
( ( )
— 290,854 391 10. 7
( )y 2012 13 SEC 136G (Bl ackRock
) 2011 12 31 5.6 152,162, 90
152,162,902
( )y 2012 SEC 136G
(State Street Corporation)(
31 5.1 138,691, 489
138,691, 489

76/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 49 2011 2010
2.11 20009 1.93 2.25
) 2011 2010 20009
0.54 0.49 0. 46
0.57 0.54 0. 49
0.57 0.54 0.409
0.57 0.54 0.49
2.25 2.11 1.93
2012 2012 28 2012
( 1.00 ) 0.57
2012 13 14 2012 29
2012 12 ( 1.00 ) 0.61

77/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
(1)
2007 2008 20009 2010 2011
2007 2008 2010 2011 2012
12 30 12 28
( ) 68. 75 72.786 65. 41 65. 95 68. 05
( ) (5,41p) (5,72p) (5, 14) (5,19p) (5,35F)
( ) 59. 72 52.08 46.25 56. 886 57.50
() (4,69P) (4,00[) (3,63p) (4,47h) (4,52F)
(2)
2011 1p 2011 1)L 2011 1¢p 2011 2011 2011
( ) 66. 32 65. 886 65. 85 66. 23 65. 70 68. 05
() (5,21p) (5, 18B) (5, 18R) (5,21p) (5,17p) (5, 35p)
( ) 61. 78 61. 05 60. 83 61.00 59.08 64.13
() (4,86L) (4,80k) (4,78f) (4,80p) (4,64p) (5,04pB)

78/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooono
(1)
2012 29
14,352
(68
2003
1995 2002
(University of| Il owa)
2002
(University of Michigan)
(University of Mi chi gan
Medi cal School)
(University of Mi chjgan Cpll ege of
Literature, Science and the|l Arts)
1995
(University of New [Mexi co
(University of North Carolinjla)

(University of Kentu

(Cancer Center)

1997
(National A ¢
Sciences’ I nstitute g

(American Academy of

( Amer i c an

Association for t he
Science)
(Gerald R. Ford

(Mer edi

cky)
ademy |of
f Medijci ne)
Arts and Scilences)
Advancement o f

R
Foundjati on)

Corporation) (1997

79/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Agi |l ent Tec

I nc. ) (N
I nc.) (
1995
2000
(Bell Atl antic Corpo
)
1998
1993 199
1989 1993
(Bell Atlantic- New

(Ei senhowe
Center)

e

r

(20

2005
) (2005
2010 )

(Prudenti al Financi al

2011

)

8,404
rnol ogiles,
usStar,

ation)

ersey, I nc.)

Medi clal

, Il nc.) (2001

80/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2010
(Apax
2003
Company) (

2010

(Teach for

plc.)
(Cabinet

Parners)
2009

( Mc Ki ns ey

30

Al 1)

)

(BP

Of fice Boar|d)

Society Trust)
(King Abdul

Studies and

(2010

Resear ch

(Bilg

| alh

Centre

4,193

Petrol eum

81/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooOoog
( )
1988
66, 296
(51 )
2011
2012 26
1988
(Janssen Pharmaceuticla | nc.
15
2001
2003
20014
( Novarijti s
Phar maceuticals Corpagrati on)
2008
(Ethicon)
20009
20009
(Advanced Medical Techinol ogly
Association) (AdvaMed)
(Il'nHealth Institute for Healt h
Technol ogy Studies)
(Travis Manion Founhdati on|)

82/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooono
14,356
(70
2005
2007 10
(Emory University)
1996 2007
(Health Affairs)
w
(Robert W. Wooldruff Health
Sciences Center)
1996

2007
(Emory Healthcare) 1990

1996

(Johns Hopkins Schjool of | Medi cli ne)
( Medi cal Faculty at Johns| Hopk|i ns
Uni versity)
(Counci l of Teaching |[Hospitals)

(Ameri can Asisoci atl|i on
for the Advancement of Science)
(I'nstitute o f
Medi ci ne)
(Jour nal o f the Amegrican | Medi ¢ al
Association) (JAMA)
(Academic
Medi ci ne)
A MN ( AMN
Heal t hcare Services, Il nc.)(|2008
)

(Genuine Parts Company) (2000

83/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2004

(Whitehead

I nstitute)

(Massachusetts |
Technol ogy)

(Howard H

Il nstitute) 200

ugh

1
(University

(Department of Mol ec

Cel | Bi ol ogy) (
(Al bert D. Laske

(Novartis/ D
Research) 20
(Dickson

(Si gma Xi Wi |1
Prize for Academic Ac

(Nevada Silver Meda
Achi evement) 2008
(Gen
10
(Centenni al Me d a |
University Graduat e
Sciences) 2010
(Genetics Society)(
( Mendel Medal )
(Bayer Schering
(Del brick Medal)
Me d al of Science)( )
(Scientific Advisor
Institut fur Mol ekul are Biotechnaqg
Gmb H)
(Pfizer 1 nc.)
(Fol
Phar maceuticals, |Inc.

ciety) 2006
fooN

14,605

nstitute of

es Medical
2004

bf Chiclago)
ul ar Genetics and
r) )
Arts and Scilences)

Sci enjces)
rican

viedi ci nje)

w Awar d for Bi omed|i cal

dicine 2006

am Proctor
hievement) 2007

| for Scient|i fic

etics Society of Amerjica Medal)

0
of the Harvjiard
School of Arts and
)

(National

«Q O
(¢}

84/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2009
20009
(Xerox Corporation) (
) (
20009
)
(Gener al
Operations) 1

(Custo
Operations)

2010

( Save
Chil dren)

(Tar g
Corporation) (1997

(The Washi

Post Company) (2008

( )

(Citigroup Inc.) (200
(2000

2010 2009 2010

Mar ket s
1 976

mer

t he

gton

~ 5 —

)

85/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

1999
(Gol d
Sachs Capital Partner
1997
(Delta Air Line
) 1999
2003 12
2004 1995
1997

(Unicom Corporation)

(Commonweal th Edisaqa
1981 1995
(Fir
Chicago Corporation)
1995
1991 1993

(American National Ba

(Juvenile Diabetes Reg
2008 12

(ACE Limited

(Education M
Corporation) (20009

22,633

ma n

s)

s, Il nc|) (

n Complany)

1993

nk)

search| Foundati on)

) (2007

anagement

)

86/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooono
26,122
(64
2007
(Greenhill & Col., Inc{)(
) 2006 200§
Wm. Wm
Wrigley Jr. Company) (
)
( Ni ke, I nc.)
(S.C. Johnson [& Son, Il nc.)
34
(Cornell University)
( Nort hwestern Memori al Hospitjal)
(Campbel |l
Soup Company) (2009 )
( Whirl p ool
Corporation) (20009 )
( ) Wm.
(2006 2008 )

87/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(62

2006
2003 2007
(Citigroup I nc.)(
2006 2007
2002 2003

(Citigroup’s Gl obal
l nvest ment Bank)
2001 2002

1975 u. S.

(U. S. St eel Corporati|i on)
(Council on
Foreign Relations)
(Council of Chief Exegcutives|)
( Xerijox
Corporation) (2008 )
( ) (2003
2007 2006 2007

Corpofrate and

88/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooOoog
( ( Surgeon 13,530
(71 General of the United State|s)
)
2002
20014
( Morehouse School of |[Medicine)
2004 2006
2002 20014
(National
Center for Primary Care)
2002 16
1998
2001 (VY. s

Assistant Secretary f
1998

or Health) 1993

(Centers for Di sease Control a n d

Preventi on)

(Agency for Toxic Subjstances and |[Di sease

Registry) 1982 1993
(Meharry Medigal Coll|l ege)
(Ameri can |Academy

of Family Physiciansg)
(American Coll ege o f Prelventi|ve
Medi ci ne) ( Amer i can
Coll ege of Physiciansg)

(

(Ji mmy and

Rosalynn Carter Awar
Contributi ons t o t
Humanki nd)

d for Humani tari an
h e Heal t h o f

(New York Academy of Medicine

Lifetime Achievement

(National Ass
Ment al I'l'l ness Disti
Awar d) )

(Action for Heallthy Kids)
(Kaiser Familyl Foundation)

(Save
Chil dren)

(MetLife,

Awar d)
gciation of
ngui shjed Service

t he

nc.)(2007

89/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooOoog
1971
486, 682
(63 (2002

)

2001 2002
2012 26

1971
1992

( Et hi ¢ on
Endo- Surgery, I nc.) 19|95

1998
(Busi ness Council)

(Business Roundtabl e
(Heal t h Lesza
Council)

(Sullivan Alliance to
s Health Profession)
(Quinnipiac Uni

(Liberty Science Cen
Advisory Council)

(CEO Roundt
Cancer)

—~ a
— o 7
&)

Mor gan Chase &

ader shilp

versitly)

Transform Ameri ca

r Chai r maln

.) (2005

90/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( Fortune)

3,650
2011
2006 2010
(Aetna Inc.)( )
2010
2011
(
)
(Clayton, Dubilier

& Ri ce, LLC)

(Emergency Medical Selr

vices |Corpofration)

(Il'nternational Federation| of Health

Pl ans) GE
(GE Healthymaginat

Commi ttee)
CEO (the

Street Journal CEO Cquncil)

(Peter|s
I nstitute for I nternaijt
( Save t
Chil dren)
2010 (
) (Coun
for Affordable Qual.!t
2008 2010
(Business Council)

(The Bageing

Company) (2010 )
(Ameri can
Company) (2007 )
( ) (2006 p
2010 2011
)

ion Advisory

Wa | |

on
i onal Economi cs)

o D

h
2007

cil
y Heallt hcar g)

Expr es|s

011

91/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooodd
(2)
2012 29
(Centocorl, Il nc
1999 48,132
(54
2001
(Ort ho- MdNeil
Phar maceutical, Il nc.)
2003
2005
2007
20014
(Cordis Corppration)l, 97p
(49

2007

(Chief Talent Off

(Kohl berg Kravis R(d

2010

2011

i cer)

berts |& Co.)

92/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
( )
(1) (1) (1)
(51 )
H 1989
1999 200[6 46, 499
(53 )
2006
2012

93/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
(3)
2011
2011
A B c D E
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
M S 120,000 99,974 19,998 239,972
J G 155,000 99,974 20,000 274,974
I E L 120,000 99,974 0 219,974
M M E 122,500 99,974 10,000 232,474
s L 120,000 99,974 2,200 222,174
A M 122,500 99,974 0 222,474
L F 130,000 99,974 20,000 249,974
W D 132,500 99,974 20,000 252,474
C 137,500 99,974 20,000 257,474
D 130,000 99,974 20,000 249,974
R A ( ) 60,000 67,060 0 127,060
( ) 2011
1,000
( B )
110,000
( )
5,000
15,000 ( )

2011

25,000

94/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

1,500
2011
( C )
C GAAP
100,000
2011 15 1,650
)
1,000 2011
1,000
2004
2006
()
M S 7,600
J G 13,900
S L 7,600
L F 13,900
D 13,900
(

2011

95/308

oOoOooodn

(20:



2011

20, 000

cLC

2011 12 31

1996

2011

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( cLC )

()
M S 15,376
J G 31,820
I E L 0
M M E 12, 733
S L 13,470
A M 0
L F 10, 252
W D 5,000
C 5,369
D 6,626
R A 0

96/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011 ( 2010 2009
) 2010 2009
( )
(1)
A B C D E F G H |
( ) | ( )| ( )| ( )| ( )| ( )| ( )
20111, 907,21608 |, $9489 148 B36,33HB5, 09D1, 12563 797, 939
20101, 851,25473 | 85113|1R7043,72MB4, 6734, #2386 720, 491
20091, 802,50062,53238,1®6831,7,HB83, 01196, 53807 813, 844
2011 773,02876, f#0086, 28971, 0885, DOM9, 6%4 442|, 302
2010 749, B5%66, 10261, BZ3550| 4092, 2371, 8159 632, 285
2009 723,73%886, B4923, 1D5441| 3®®1, 5143, 7068 220|, 350
c 2011 895, 26R83, 714258, 351967599499, 000M, 7484 975, 035

2010 867,37422, D7058, 96831, 38329%59, 31B2, 688851, 965
2009 831,83811,38r2159, 24608, 76974, 6446, 5385 631, 394

2011 847,69@273,p22081,26836,D0316, 0B®, 782 836|, 860

S 2011 897,80B05,4B7132,3,1224, 30008, 0®BO®, 718, 733, 678
2010 780,376d79,811154,242721,76®02, 9B, 4473 517|, 104
2009 747,(73407,p9B72,B833626,53D88, 36, §H0 780, 034

97/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
D )
GAAP
GAAP
20009 2010 2011
10
58. 33 62.62 62.20
3.30 3.30 3.60
52.832 56.718 55.832
E )
GAAP
20009 2010 2011
10
58. 33 62.62 62.20
2. 71 2.78 2. 42
19. 48 17. 43 18. 2
3.30 3.30 3.60
8.348 8. 031 7.472

98/308




EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
( F )
F
cLC CLP )
( ) F
cLC CLP cLC CLP
)|« ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

C 20113, 065 2580148, 9040253} 445826| 25&%2, 48194, 334, 394
20101, 976) 0500541 250 0| 4,525 950 0| 12,049,200
20093, 600) 0500091f 296 o 4,139 850 0| 12,831,146

J 2011 970,KV25991,1640453,4H30540,00015, 37@, 971 065
2010 900,po0w0, 144 000 0 506,400 ol 2,550| 400
20091, 004}, 009074,11200 0 463,200 0 2,441 300

C 20111, 100 004095,8B20635,B2?, 714, 5021, 953, 967 694
20101, 080) 0100144 0oo o 1,607 820 0| 3,831f 820
20091, 164} 009074,11200 0 1, 470) 660 0 3,608)| 760
20111, 275, 009015,8360363,pB27270,00012, 312, 836 003

s 20111, 275) 0100525[ 60899, p60711,[00013, §43, 924 807
20101, 125} 01000430, 00O 0 666,760 0 3,221, 760
20091, 205 0080L1, [750 0 609,880 ol 2,626| 630

85
15
cCLC CLP cLc cl
cCLC CLP

F cLC ( ) 2010 cLC

(38. 14 ) 20009 cLC (35.75 ) 2008 (

(32.47 ) F CLP ( ) 20
CLP (4.26 )

99/308



CLC CL C(
) CcLC 2011
438,750 92,250
128,250 173,250
G )
G
)
2007 2008 2004
(1994 Group Annuity Mortality Tabl e)
(1994 Uninsured Pensioner Mortality Tabl e)(
2009 2009 UP-1994 2009
2011 UP- 19914 6.50 5.98
2019 RP-2000 5.98
2011
CLC CLP
CLC CLP

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

(3)

100/308

oOoOooodn

CL
34,
CLP

2008

UP-199
2010
2010
5.22

cLC Cl



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
cCLC CLP
cCLC CLP G
cLCc cCLP 2011 12 (
AFR ) 120 2011 12 AFR 120 3.37 cLC
2011 2.57 2010 38.14 2011 37.16
2011 0.94 2010 4.26 2011 4. 22
2011 CLC CLP
SEC 2011 0
20009 2010 2011 G AFR 120
CLC CLP
20009 2010 CLP
cLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
C 2011 3,435, Q00 0 0 3,435,000
201( 5,498, 001,586, 73 7,084, 673
2009 5,244,002, 739,010 7,983,010
J 2011 885, 0Q0 0 0 885,000
201( 581, 0qQ0 151, 237 732, 287
20049 369, 000 232,651 601, 65pH1
C 2011 1,999,400 0 0 1,999,000
201( 1,718, Q00 641, 3143 2,359, 813
2009 1,217,001, 157, 414 2,374,044
2011 1,316, Q00 0 0 1,316,000
S 2011 2,008, Q00 0 0 2,008,000
201 1,429, Q00 173,946 1,602, P66
2009 926, 0qQ0 262, 351 1,188, B51

101/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

102/308

OooooOodd
( H )
H 401 (k)
( ) H
( ) ( ) ( )
) ( ) ) ( )
2011 223,113 11,22 85,8p5 943 321,153
2010 121,122 6,320 83,3p2 43,6p2 254,436
2009 114, 495 480 81, 112 0 196, 587
2011 8,610 162 34,7B6 6,136 49,694
2010 26, 182 0 33, 7p3 11,8p4 71, 8|19
2009 11, 140 0 32,5p8 0 43,708
2011 29, 600 341 40, 2B7 50 6 70, 744
2010 42,4B5 0 39,0B2 31,1p1 112, 88
2009 8,1d2 0 37, 4B3 0 45, 5|35
2011 38,969 0 38,146 5,667 82, 7[82
2011 19, 3B0 407 40, 4p1 4,528 64,716
2010 32,988 0 35, 117 10, 3B8 78, 4la3
2009 3,242 0 33,648 0 36, 8|90
) SEC 10,000
25,000
10
2011 223,113
(178,920 ) (42,121
)
2011 8,610
2011 29,610
(28,533 )
2011 38,9609
2011 19, 380
2010 20009 2010 20009



2010

14,

2010
20009
993

103/308

9914

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn
20009
19, 068
201



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
2011
2011
A B c E F G H I J K L M
(cLp ( )
(
(
) ( ) |« ) |« ) | ( ) ( ( ) ( )
we | 201
1,357,855030 [3,065,338030,|56®, 724660, 6962. 2062. 1/62, 608,694, 189| 483
10
by | 201
359, 848.030 970,625941,|25D, 12145, 442.2062. 16 676, 71401, 086, 780
10
R ol 201
359, 848.030 899,300798,6D0, 03268, 4/4@2. 2062. 16 783, 7141, 258} 614
10
A 201
397,615.030 (1,062,/20025,/0DD, 05844, 6962. 2062. 16 673, 2221, 081|161
10
S s| 201
437,375.030 |1,125,/@Q@50,|0DD, 63351, 6/262. 2062. 16 705, 4371, 132} 912
10

104/308



C D 2010
2011 CLP 2010
CLP (1)
cLP
2011 CLP
4.26
0.1444
cLP
G )
E G 2011
2011
E G
(
H M 2010
2005
) 2011
0.04
GAAP

55.832

105/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
c D )
2011 CLP
CLP
CLP (2) 1
5.03 CLP
0.77 CLP
.27
E
F 2011
H M )
2011



GAAP

. 472

.42

18.

2021

27

106/308

.60

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
2011
2011
B C D E F G H
)
( ( ) ( )

2003 2006 013

10 11 448,085 52. 2/
2004/ 2007 5,5 4l5g 53. 9014
2005 2008 015

" Do | 410, 000 66. 18 %%
2006 20009 2016

s D0 as2, 5320 58. 34 °"%
2007 2010 017

> e | 457,178 65.62 %"
2008 2011 018

2L Lt 519,838 61. 75 %%
2009 2012 627, 46458 . 3019 52,289 3,429| 113
2010 2013 586,87362.62°20 48,906 3,207 255
2 01101 2 01114 560, 69162, 2/?%21 46,724 3,064, 160

107/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooOoog
B c D | E F G H |
C )
( ) ( ) ( )

2003/ 2006 013

2 ) 20,400 52. 2|¢°
2004 2 01007 30,000 53. 932014
2005/ 2008 015

2 O 30,000 66. 18" %%,
2006/ 20009 2016

13 14 20,569 58. 314",
2007 2010 017

1o 13 41,146 65. 6|2 o
2008/ 2011 2018

2 o 82,591 61. 75 1
2009 2 01102 110,57858.3%°1° 9,215 604,820
2010/ 2013 119, 777062. 62920 9,981 654,554
2 01101 2 01114 145, 4/4762. 20?221 12,121 794,895

108/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
B c Db | E F G H |
C )
( ) ( ) ( )

2002 2005 012

O 2 1,70/ 57. 30" %%,
2003 2006 013

2 28] 110, 0o 52. 2/
2004 20fJ 110, 0[00 53. 98014
2005 2008 015

» LB | 125, 000 66. 18 ° "
2006 20009 2016

s L2 113,130 58. 340"
2007 2010 017

O S 114, 2004 65.62 %"
2008 2011 018

2 Lt o131, 174 61. 75 %
2009 2012 138, 8/6558. 33 °01° 11,572 758,892
2010 2013 131, 704762. 62020 10,979 720,003
2011 2014 168, 44462. 20221 14,037 920,546

109/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
B c E F G H !
)
( ) ( ) )
20009 201102 20,791 1,363, 474
2010 2013 119, 7/7062. 622020 9,981 654,554
2011 2014 144,6/9562. 20?021 12,058 790,764

110/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
B c p | E F G H |
C )
( ) ( ) ( )

2003 2006 2013

O 2 20,000 52. 20
2004 2007 | 55 g9 53 2014
2005 2008 2015

” s 28,000 66. 18 O %
2006/ 20009 2016

s 2 34,282 58. 34" ° %
2007 2010 2017

" w 44,4909 65. 62"
2008 2011 ] 2018

11 12 64, 717 6175 o
2009 2 01102 92,577 58.33201° 7,715 505,950
2010 2013 143, 7p462. 622020 11,977 785, 452
2011 2014 151,6p162. 202021 12,635 828, 603

10 11

( b))

2011 12 30 (2011 ) 65. 58

111/308



EDINETOOOO

OO0OOooooooOoo0onOn(eesyss)
OooooOodd
2011
2011 ( ) 2011
C ) ( ) ) ( )

W C 603, 765 5,183, 08P 43,320 2,635,5B9

D J 30,000 296, 700 6, 883 418, 76Pp

R C 123,300 781,722 10, 931 665, 04p

A 0 0 73,800 4,875, 966

S S 21,000 159,810 0 0

2011
(D) ( ) ( )

W C 40. 33 63 1,764,400
46,597,000

D J 12.00 6 2 343,090
2,325,400

R C 26. 33 6 2 1,166, 4qO0O0
10, 146,000

A 19. 42 6 2 495,090
2,852,400

S S 29.50 6 2 816, 0qQ0
5,626,400

62 2011

112/308



(1)

(2) 1.55
(3) 65 1.4209
120
( 20009
) 62
55
(
)
( )
2011
5.22 2019 RP-2000

2011

113/308

cLC

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
1.667 2005
2004
60
62
(2011 245,00 ¢



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

20

OoOoOoOoOodno
2011
2011
B c D E
2011 2011 2011
2011
( )
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
C 0 6,477,175 (2,027,191) 95,110,406
J 134,974 1,468,881 (145,832) 8,623,822
C 0 1,160, 9p4 (748,352) 30,490,167
0 1,305, 808 (65, 760) 2,790,052
S 0 1,954,686 (238,680) 9,536,003
2011 ( B )
B 2011
50 100
2011 ( c )
C
cCLC CLP (2010 cLC 38. 14
4.26 ) cCLC CLP
F C
2011 2011 2011
cLC cCLP
( ) ( ) ( ) )
C 74,800 5,148, 9001, 253, 475 6,477,175
J 23,761 991, 640 453, 430 1,468, 831
C 29,260 495, 820 635, 822 1,160, 904
27,121 915, 36/0 363, 327 1,305, 808
S 29,376 1,525,600 399, 660 1,954, 636

114/308



OoOoOoOoOodno
2011 ( D )
D
cLC CLP cLC 2010 38.
2011 37.16 CLP 2010 4 .
2011 4.22 D
2011 2011
cLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
C (104,421)(1,911,000) (11,77Q) (2,027,191)
J 53, 44686 (195, 020) (4, 258) (145,882)
C (10,710) (731, 668) (5, 970) (748,352)
(608) (61,74D) (3, 412) (65, 76[0)
S (707) (234, 220) (3, 753) (238,680)
2011 ( E )
E
2011 CL C(
37.16 ) CLP( 4. 22 ) E
2011 2011
CcCLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
C 21,406, FF0172, 462, p00 1,241, 7105 95,110,|]406
J 779, 809 7,394, 840 449,173 8,623, §22
C 2,116,659 27,743, p56 629, 852 30,490,|167
89, 057 2,341, 080 359, 915 2,790, 052
S 258, 855 8,881, 2140 395, 908 9,536,1)03
(
) ( ) ( ) CLC CLP

115/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)



401(k)
245,000
(2011
100
10
( )
0.28

2011

(2011
401 (k)
3.0 )
2005
15
()
401(k)

116/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
4.5
(2011
4.5
401(Kk)
0.5 )
2008 12 15
50
2004
(
)
2011

.67



(1)

1943

60

117/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Presiding Director)

118/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

72

119/308



120/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

c/ o Johnson & Johnson,
Johnson Pl aza, Room WH 2133, New Brunswi ck, NJ 0893

( )

PDirectorJNJ@corus.JNJ. com

(
) https:// secure-www. jnj.com/wps/wecm/jsp/contactU
)
18
Of fice of the Corporate Secretary, Johnson & John

Brunswi ck, NJ 08933 USA

121/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

122/308



cf m)

123/308

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

(www. i nvestor

j

nj

oOoOooodn

com/ govVe



2011

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

2011

124/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
2009
2010 2011
( )
2009 2010 2011
2011
75
(www. i nvestor
com/ governance/ strategic-planning. cf m)
2011

2012

(1)

125/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2002

126/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2012

127/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

128/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

2011

oOoOooodn

( )
G
() ( )
E L
( )
M E
( )
L
C )
M
( )
F
( )
D
( )
( )
( )
C
( )
A
C )
2011
¢ )
«C )
( ) 2002 (Sarbanes-Oxl ey Act of 2002) (
407
¢ ) ( 10-Q

129/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
(
)
( )
(www. investor.jnj.com/gove
cfm)
c/ o Johnson & John
Johnson & Johnson Pl aza, Room WH 2136, New Brunswi c
investor.jnj.com/governance/ communication. cfm
SEC
(Bel |l
Atl antic Enterprises, New Jersey Bell)
(Bell Atlantic Corporation)

130/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
W
(Frederic W. Cook & Co. , Il nc.)
( ) J ( )
M ( )
( (
) )
(www. investor.jnj.com/governance/ materials. cfm)
(
)
( )
(www. investor.jnj.com/governance/ materials. cfm)

131/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2010

2011
(1)
(2)

2011
2011

(Foreign Corrupt Practices Act)

132/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

200

c/ o Johnson & Johnson
Johnson Pl aza, Room WH 2136, New Brunswi ck, NJ 08933

( )
(www. investor.jnj.com/governance/ communication. cfm
(

) https://secure-www. jnj.com/wps/ wcm/jsplc

WWw. i nvestor.jnj.com/governance/ communi ca

133/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
(www. i nvestor
com/ governance/ material s. cfm)
(
)
( )
( )
(
)
(
) (www. investor.jnj.com/governance/ materi al

134/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
1934
1934
(
)
C J
404
2012
( COSO
)
2012

2012

(PricewaterhouseCoop:¢

135/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2012 1934
13a-15 15d-15
( 2,000, 00 ¢
)
D
1944
68
2010 2011

2011 250

136/308



2003

2011

137/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(2)
24,325,00Q 8,440, 000| 28,415,000 14, 180, 00¢
(1,914,134, q®®4), 144, pqe®,)235, 976/, 0001315, 824
SEC SEC
(
)
(
)

(1)

(1)

138/308

,000



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
) 2012 2011 2012
( )
SEC s X
( 38 59 ) 129
) 2012 2011 2012
( ( 2 3 103 )
)
193
) ( ) SEC
( )
( )
) ( )
132 2012
UFJ 78.609

139/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
(1)
( ) ( )
2012 2011
( ) 24,54p 1,931,200 19,35p 1,523,045
( ) 7,719 607, 40P 8,303 653, 36P
(2010340 361 (26 7(5258 » 4 0)7) ) 10,58 832,61p 9,774 769, 11p
( ) 6,284 494, 56[ 5,374 423, 19p
( ) 2,554 201, 13p 2,224 175,00
2,634 207, 19h 2,274 178,86p
54,31 4,274, 16 47,30 3,722,588
( ) 14,730 1,159,802 14,55B 1,145, 176
( ) 18,13B 1,427,2ff9 16,71 1,315, 382
( ) 16,13 1,269,8p9 15,294 1,203, 485
( ) 6,540 514, 63p 5,096 401, 00p
3,773 296, 89 3,947 310, 19p
113,6448,942,6k6 102,9d88,097, 8B1
( ) 6,654 523, 91P 7,617 599, 38p
5,725 450, 50p 5,624 442, 47h
4,604 362, 60H 4,104 322,62p
2,637 207,50 2,517 197,669
2,329 183,26 2,647 207, 89p
854 67,201 578 45, 483
22,8100 1,794,9p8 23,07R 1,815,5B6
( ) 12,960 1,020,5B1 9,158 720, 48P
( ) 1,804 141, 64p 1, 447 113, 86H
( 10) 8,353 657, 29P 6,081 478, 98P
10,63 836,55P 6,561 516, 75
56,564 4,451, 0R1 46,32p 3,645, 6pP9
( 2,000,000 ) — — _ _
1.00 (12)
( 4,320 000,000 3. 1190, Baat2ho 245 51 3,124 245,51p
( 13) (5,63R) (443,1B2) (3,530L) (277,8F4)
81,250 6,393,641 77,77B 6,119, 9F7
78,73pP 6,195,092 77,36pR 6,087, 6[6
( 17
(305,480,080, 746,000 ) 21,65p 1,704,347 20,78B 1,635, 4f4
57,080 4,491, 6R5 56,57p 4,452,202
113,6448,942,646 102,9d88,097, 8B1

140/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ooooooog
(2)
( ) ( )
2011 2010 2009
65, 03 117,211,587 4,846,|28161,89[f 4,870,[675
20, 36D ., 602,128, 79p 1,478,[74208, 447 1,451,594
44,67 ,515,l08242, 796 3,367,/53%3,450 3,419,[081
20, 96P ,650,/l0519, 424 1,528,/4759, 801 1,558,[141
7,544 593,952 6, 844 538,554 6, 9886 549, 7128
(91) (7,160) (107 (8,42p) (90) (7,08p)
( 571 44,982 455 35,804 451 35,4809
) 2,743 215,847 (768 (60,4394) (526 (41,391)
22) 569 44,7F5 — — 1,073 84,484
12,360 972,6/87 16,94 1,333,[559a5, 756 1,239,[761
) 2,689 211,597 3,619 284, 30[ 3,484 274,549
9,672 761,090 13,330 1,049,[25222, 26/ 965, 2[12
4 27 4. 2 4.4
( 15) 5 9 85 38 5 350
( 15) .49 275 4.78 376 4.40 346
.25 177 2. 11 166 1.93 152
( 15) 2,736.0 2,751. 4 2,759.5
( 15) 2,775.3 2,788. 8 2,789.1

141/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooodd
(3)
( ) ( )
20082 28 42,511 63,379(4,955)3, 1p0 (19, 33)
12,266 12,266 12, 2|66
(5, 327) (5,327)
1,404 21 1,383
(2, 130) (2,130)
(38) (3B)
1,363 1,363 1,363
(5%) (5%) (5%)
565 565 6 b
24 24 24
14, 163
2010 50, 588 70,306(3,058)3,1p0 (19, f80)
13,334 13,334 13, 3|34
(5, 8/04) (5, 804)
1,781 (6B) 1,704
(2,797) (2,797)
(46]1) (46|1) (461)
54 54 54
(21) (21) (21L)
(4%) (4%) (4p)
12, 861
2011 56, 579 77,773(3,531)3,1p0 (20, [83)
9,62 9,62 9,62
(6, 156) (6, 156)
1,760 110 1,649
(2,525) (2,525)
(14]9) (149)
(55]7) (55]7) (597)
42h 42h 42h
(1, 700) (1, 700) (1, 700)
(26]8) (26]8) (268)
7,51
2012 57, 0[80 81,251 (5, 632)3, 1p0 (21, $59)

142/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

(3)
( ) ( )
20082 28 191 4,987,[2p889,[or95, 5181, 497
12965, 212965, 212
182) (419,[182)
81 1, 652 108, 8
610) (167,
97) (2,597)
54107, 2|54 107, 2|54
28) (4, 328) (4,3)28)
50 44,460 44,460
9 1,889 1, 889
1,114,/486
2010 770 5,532,/37240,|6345, 5131, 556
252049,(252049,[252
717) (456,[717)
12 (4,957) 141, 1
096) (220
P 76§36, p76) (36,p76)
9 4, 249 4, 249
52)(1,6/52) (1,6]52)
41)(3,5/41) (3,5)41)
1,012,/032
2011 202 6,119,/96277,|8845, 5131, 635
90761,090761, 0f90
416) (484,]416)
94 8, 735 129, 7
692) (198
[ 25) (11,f25)
B30)43, 830) (43,830)
55 33, 365 33,3665
778133,[(773) (133,[773)
p8o9f21,989) (21,089)
595, 7[6 2
2012 625 6,393,/664443,/1825, 5181, 704

143/308

oOoOooodn

,707)

28
610)

,488)

70

096)

,414)

60
692)

,347)



EDINETOO OO
000000000000000(E05943)
Ooooooog
(4)
( ) ( )
2011 2010 20009
9,6f2761,090 13, 3|34, 049,|25212, 2|66965, 2|12
3,158248,503 2,9B9231,270 2,774218, 286
62 48,866 618 48,3L6 628 49,4L7
(836) (65, J85) 356 28,0L4 (43[6) (34, B009)
32 2, 518 12 944 58 4, 56|4
(91(5) (72, 9po01) (207) (16, p89) 458 35, 647
(715) (56, 263) (196) (15, k23) 95 7,476
( 498 38,7bH4 20 1,574 (507) (39, B96)
( (1,6l250127,[871)(57/4) (45, )L68)1,209 95, 186
4,413347, 259 87 6, 846 31 2, 43|9
14, 298, 125,]/11016, 3|85, 289,[33616, 5[7n, 303 ,|]972
(2,8930227,[65002, 3/840187.,|59702, 3|650186,|102)
1,3h2105, 602 528 41,284 154 12,1]s8
20) (2,7970220,l09601, 2/l69) 99, B58) 2, 4700194,|364)
(29, $82), 351, 418)5, fg4), 242, 358), p4q)790,[oas)
30, 395, 391,[86111, 1/01873, 538 7,282569, 0[86
(7708) (61, p21) (38) (2,990) (109) (8, 577)
(4,6/120362,[901807, 8540618,]03107, 5/980597,|887)
(6,1560484,[41605, 8l040456,|71705, 3[270419,|182)
(2,5/250198,[69202, 71970220,|l09602, 1|300167,]610)
9,7p9765,575 7,8y4619,6/05 9,484746, 296
(11, poq)es1,/32806,5650516,[60006, 7(910534,[384)
4,470351, 744 1,108 87,9}5 9 708
(16) (1,2559) (3k) (2,518) (219) (17, p33)
1,286 98,088 1,2p6 96,4f4 88p 69,4p5
(4, 4520350,[32804, 9l800391,|]87604, 0j920321,]999)
(4af) (3,698) (6] (4702) 161 12,6669
5,187 408,165 3,545278,956 5,082396, 755
( 19, 3|55, 523,/04515, 81D, 244 ,{08910, 7[68847, 3|34
( 24,54p, 931,[21019, 3|55, 523,|l04515, 8/1D, 244,|089

144/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(4) ( )

2011 2010 20009

576 45, 3pP5 491 38,687 53B 41,942
2,9Y@33,7092,442292, 1612, 3p3A85, 9|44

438 34,073 678 52,9598 541 42,51

1 79 1 79 2 157

3,0p838,0371,3p1n03,9493,3h263, 2[18
(22|8Y 17, p4a1)(5p) (4,092)(875) 68, $54)
2, 79220,096 1, 26999,858 2,4fa94, 364

145/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
(5)
( )
117,900
(Depuy)
(Ethicon)
(Ethicon Endo-Surgery)
(Di abetes Care)
(Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics)

Car e)

2011
( FASB )

2010 15

146/308



2011 (Heal th
Act) (Patient
FASB

2012

2011 FASB

2011 12 15
2011 FASB
2011 12 15
FASB
2011 FASB
( GAAP )

147/308

2011

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Car e

12

15

and

Protection

ooOoooOoo
Educat

and Af f ¢
FASB

Il FRS



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

20 - 40
10 - 20

148/308



GAAP

2011
964

GAAP
2011

2011

2010 20009

149/308

2010

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

20009

1,022 945



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
GAAP
(1)
(2) (3)
(4)
2005 11
(
)
2012
24 2011 23
2012 14 2011 13
(Vision Care) (Di abetes Care)

2012 2011 10

150/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2010

25

2009

151/308

24

2011 26



2012
2012

12

2009

GAAP

2011

2014

2011

152/308

GAAP

53

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

416 37
245 1

52



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011 2010

4809 225
1,590 2,135
456 656

2012 32,262
2011
2012 7,545
174
2011 8,153
150
A ( )
2011 2010
) 2011 2010
1,206 1,073
1,637 1,460
3,442 2,845

6, 285 5,378

153/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 2010
) 2011 2010

754 738

9,389 9,079
19,182 18,032

2,504 2,577
31,829 30,426
17,090 15, 873
14,7309 14,553

2011 2010 2009

8 4 73 101
2011 2010 20009 23

21

154/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
2011 2010
( 2011 2010
7. 9047 6,660
2.976 2.6209
4,971 4,031
8, 716 7,674
3,432 2,880
5,284 4,794
6,034 5 954
1,849 1,937
7, 883 7,891
18,138 16,716
2011 N.V.(Crucell N.V.)
2011 zVT11 GA
10
2012 2011
(
2010 8,074 1, 244 5,544 14, 862
— — 397 397
/ 70 (19) (16) 35
2011 8,144 1,225 5,925 15, 294
251 538 198 987
/ (97) (42) () (143)
2012 8, 298 1,721 6,119 16, 138

155/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo

17 26 2012
2011 2010
852 748 675
840
A )
2012
220 30

13

156/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

2012
13 12
18
2012 2011
( )
/
I ( ) (1) I ( ) (1) I ( ) (2)
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
(60) (66) (90A) (52Rn) (1) (2)
(103) (296)( 154B) ( 30(0B) 2 (38)
24 51 (22%) 57( C) (1) 5
(406) (40) (4%D) 6 (D) — —
45 18 ( 20E) 1(E) 1 3
(500) (333)(232) (288) 1 (32)
(1)
(2)
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D) )/
(E) ( )/
2012 2011
23 31 ( )/
2011 (Synthes I nc.)
( )/ 2012
2012
467
2011

157/308

oOoOooodn

168

450



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2012 2011
2011
) 2010
(1)
— 442 — 442 321
(2) — 15 — 15 17
— 457 — 457 338
— 452 — 452 586
(3) — 594 — 594 502
— 1,046 — 1,046 1,088
— 29 — 29 19
* — 17 — 17 —
— 46 — 46 19
— 34 — 34 39
(4) 1,563 — — 1,563 1,165

158/308



)

(3)

(4)

2010
2012

2012

2011

2011

165

159/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

15 14

594 502



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

) 2011 ( ) 2010 ()
.15 2012 599 5.18 599 5.18
.70 2013 500 0.75 — —

. 80 2013 500 3.82 500 3.82
LI BOR+0 FRN 2013 500 0.46 — —
LI BOR+0.09 FRN 2014 750 0.55 — —

.20 2014 999 1.24 — —

.15 2016 898 2.22 — —

.55 2017 1,000 5.55 1,000 5.55

5.15 2018 898 5.15 898 5.15

4.75 2019

(10 1.2892)(2) 1,282) 5.35 1,318) 5.35

(10 1.3268) (3)

2020 199 3.00 194 3.00

.95 2020 541 3.15 541 3.15

.55 2021 446 3.67 — —

73 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73
.50 2024
500 1.5421) (2) 7662) 5.71 7643) 5.71
500 1.5403) (3)

95 20209 294 7.14 294 7.14
.95 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95
.95 2037 995 5.909 995 5.909
. 85 2038 700 5.86 700 5.86
.50 2040 539 4.63 539 4.63
. 85 2041 298 4.809 — —

132 76
13, 5(845) 4.081) 9,168) 5. 2(51)
616 13
12,9609 9,156
(1)
(2)2012

(3)2011

160/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
(4) 2011 20 2010 10
2011 364
100 2012 20
(LI BOR)
2011
2011 67 53
2011 4 4
2011
( ) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016
616 1,545 1,816 — 898 8,710
( ) 2011 2010 2009
2,392 2,063 2,410
1,133 1,194 1,515
3,525 3,257 3,925
(690) (4) 187
(146) 360 (623)
(836) 356 (436)

2,689 3,613 3,489

161/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
2011 2010 20009 35
) 2011 2010 20009
3,634 6,392 7,141
8,727 10,555 8,614
12,361 16,947 15,755
35.0 35.0 35.0
(14.0) (7.5) (6.7)
(1.8) (5.1) (5.1)
(0.8) (0.6) (0.6)
2.1 1.0 1.8
(0.8) (0.5) (0. 4)
(0. 4) (0.6) (1.6)
(1) 2.5 (0. 4) (0.3)
21. 8 21. 3 22. 1
(1)
2011
20009
2010

162/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2011 2010
2011 2010
3,028 2,211
1,358 1,225
(865) (769)
(2,997) (2,725)
1,509 1,461
1,527 9438
903 691
1,183 1,134
1,261 (422) 1,326 (106)
817 470
11, 586 (4,284) 9,466 (3,600)
100
2011 2010 20009
2,307 2,403 1,978
402 465 555
87 68 203
(77) (431) (163)
(16) (186) (87)
(4) (12) (83)
2,690 2,307 2,403

163/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2012 27
( | RS )y 2005
1999
2003
12
2011 2010 2009
47 34 36 2011
2010 350 264
2011 2010
) 2011 2010
3,937 2,175
2,843 2,359
1,129 1,379
863 820
8,772 6,733
419 646
8,353 6,087
2011 2010 249 615

10

164/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( 2012 2011 )
2011 2010 2009
) 2011 2010 20009 2011 2010 20009
638 550 511 149 134 137
853 791 746 188 202 174
(1,108)1,005) 934) (1) (1) (1)
9 10 13 (3) (4) (5)
1 1 1 — — —
388 236 155 45 48 55
— 1 (11) — — (1)
781 584 481 378 379 359
2011 2010 20009
294 286
( )
1
553
4

10

165/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 20009
5.22 5.98 6.50 5.22 5.98 6.50
9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00
4. 25 4. 25 4.50 4. 25 4. 25 4.50
4. 94 5.26 5.75 5.64 6. 32 6. 75
7.87 8§.00 8.00 — — —
4. 05 4.00 4.00 4. 70 4. 75 4. 75

166/308

2011 2010
7.50 7.50
5.00 5.00
2018 2018

42 (33)

422 (337)




EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
2011 2010
2011 2010 2011 2010
14,993 13,449 3,572 3,590
638 550 149 134
853 791 188 202
54 42 — _
(24) — — —
1,698 815 213 115
14 — — _
(6) (10) — _
(659) (627) (320) (476)
(137) (17) (12) 7
17,424 14,993 3,790 3,572
13,433 10,923 14 16
(102) 1,466 (1) 2
1,135 1,611 315 472
54 42 — —
(2) (7) — —
(2) — — —
(659) (627) (320) (476)
(121) 25 — —
13,736 13,433 8 14
(3,688) (1,560) (3,782) (3,558)

167/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
) 2011 2010 2011 2010
249 615 — —
(59) (54) (346) (576)
(3,878) (2,121) (3,436) (2,982)
o (3,688) (1,560) (3,782) (3,558)
6, 030 3,530 1,218 1,017
( ) 6 39 (18) (21)
3 4 1 —
6, 0309 3,582 1,201 996
— 15, 452 13, 134
781 584 378 3709
2,903 354 197 134
( (388) (242) 8 (46)
(24) — — —
( (9) (10) 3 4
(25) 13 (3) 3
( ) 2,457 115 205 95
3,238 699 583 474
2006
2011 689 446



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
2012 2011
) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
9,132 8,815 — — 4,604 4,618 — —
10,2838,460 1,155 955 5,626 5,215 360 363
9,147 7,561 903 761 5,078 4,489 324 323
( )
(1,151)355 (1,155)(955)(1,022)(597) (360) (363)
(15) 1,254 (903) (761) (474) 129 (324) (323)
2011
138 154 117 2010 24 28
2017
) 2012 2013 20114 2015 2016 2021
627 636 653 682 730 4,475
365 277 216 218 218 1,112
(11) — — — — —
354 277 216 218 218 1,112
2017
) 2012 2013 20114 2015 2016 2021
39 41 44 47 51 329
22 21 20 22 26 126

169/308



( )
75 25
2011 2010 2012
2011 2010 2012
74 79 75
26 21 25
100 100 100
6 2 65 64
38 35 36
100 100 100
2012 2011
14
2012
3.5 ) 2011 453 (

170/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

476

3.

4



NAYV

171/308

NAV

NAV

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

NAV
NAYV



EDINETOOOO

172/308

OO0OOooooooOoo0onOn(eesyss)
OooooOodd
2012 2011
( )
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
161 80 632 371 — — 793 451
59 69 1,5281,484 — — 1,5871, 553
1 5 1,1061, 149 9 13 1,1161,167
6,6826, 744 2 14 16 24 66,7006, 782
8 1 3,3753,173 33 35 3,4163,2009
— — — — 25 29 25 29
1 10 33 150 65 82 99 242
6,9126,909 6,6766, 341 148 183 13, 73B3, 433
2012 2011
( )
2010 5 15 26 32 82 160
( ) (1) — — (3) 1 (3)
( ) 1 4 4 — (3) 6
8 5 5 — 2 20
2011 13 2 4 35 29 82 183
( ) — 3 — 1 — 4
( ) 1 (2) (6) (2) (17) (26)
(5) (9) 4 (3) — (13)
2012 9 16 33 25 65 148
11
401 (k)
2011 2010 20009
157 163



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
350,665 19,033
(22,257) (1,383)
37,114 2,130
365,522 19,780
(28,866) (1,794)
45,090 2,797
381,746 20,783
(26,007) (1,649)
39,741 2,525
395,480 21,6509
3,119,843,000
1.93



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OoOoOoOoOodno
13
( )
( )
) C )
20082 28 (1,871) 25 (3,230) 121 (4,955)
20009
( — (52) — 38
— (3) — (14)
20009 1,363 (55) 565 24 1,897
2010 (508) (30) (2,665) 145 (3,058)
2010
( — 99 — (333)
_ (45) — 288
2010 (461) 5 4 (21) (45) (473)
2011 (969) 24 (2,686) 100 (3,531)
2011
( — 565 — (500)
_ (141) — 232
2011 (557) 424 (1,700) (268) (2,101)
2012 (1,526) 448 (4,386) (168) (5, 632)
( ) 2011 241 2010
20009 14 2011
2010 20009 915 11 302
( ) 2011 90 2010 20009
54 78

174/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
14
( 100
)
2011 2010 20009 13
( ) 2011 2010 20009
130 210
15
2012 2011 2010
) 2011 2010 20009
3.54 4. 85 4. 45
2,736.0 2,751. 4 2, 759.5
158. 3 156. 1 118. 0
(122.6) (122.3) (92.0)
3.6 3.6 3.6
2, 775. 3 2,788. 8 2,789.1
3.49 4. 78 4. 40
2011 2010
20009 ( )
2011 2010 20009
51 66 121
16
2011

313 2010 299 2009 322

175/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

2012
) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 <2016
188 162 131 104 8 2 65 732
17
2012 2000
2005 1997
Il nc.) 2011 20
2011 621
614 20009 628
2011 207 2010 205 20009
2011 562 2010 613
2011 2010 20009
0.97 1.05 1.16
10
2005 260
2005 2011 104.9

176/308

oOoOooodn

(Sci
05

2010

210
20009



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
2011 7.47 2010 8. 03 200
8. 35
2011 2010 20009
2.41 2.78 2. 71
18. 2 17. 4 19.5
6.0 6.0 6.0
3.60 3.30 3.30
2012 2011 2010
( ) ( )
20082 28 215,499 58.14 597
21,576 58. 32
(18,225) 50.97
(6,131) 61.85
2010 212,719 58.66 1,310
13,996 62.62
(25,020) 51.84
(8,005) 62.36
2011 193,690 59.68 648
9,530 62.21
(20,160) 56.65
(3,601) 62.38
2012 179,459 60.10 1,004
2011 2010 2009 167

184

177/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

141,275 (

2012
( )
(1)
27.57 -49. 86 93 4 46.53 93 46.53
50.52 -52.80 17,586 1 52.20 17,567%2.20
53.00 -57.30 35,004 . 3 55.19 35,0045.19
57.44 -58. 34 36,660 . 5 58. 33 18,38%8. 34
58.42 -65.10 39,951 . 3 62. 14 16, 943%1. 77
65.62 -68.37 50, 165 8 65. 97 50, 13065. 97
179, 459 2 60. 10 138, 1259. 94

(1)

2011 2010

59. 25 4 .7 148, 349 57. 26

178/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
2012
( )
20082 28 22,258
11,172
(5,714)
(1,392)
2010 26,324
12,003
(6,297)
(2,296)
2011 29,734
11,478
(8,300)
(1,886)
2012 31,026
2011 2010 20009 55
56. 69 52.709
2011 2010 20009 458. 9

375.0 308. 4

179/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

18 (1)
(2)
2011 2010 2009
5,151 5,519 6,837
9,732 9,071 8,966
14,88314,59015, 803
12,38612,51913, 041
11,982 9,877 9,479
24,36822,39622,520
11,37111,41211,011
14,40813, 18912, 563
25,77924,60123, 574
65,03061,58761,897
3%% 23%% 2011 2010 2009
2,342 2,475 24,21023, 75324, 671
7,086 6,413 23,74719,96121, 460
8,272 7,694 23,60923,27722, 853
76517,70016,58271,56666, 99168, 984
(3) 753 827
(4) 42,07835,91725,698

36116, 94715, 755113,64402, 90894, 682

2010 20009 2011 2010 20009

526 439 631 532 513
508 535 958 912 922

1,113 1,114 1,331 1,270 1,124

2,147 2,088 2,920 2,714 2,559

237 277 238 225 215

180/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
(2) (8)

) 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 20009
28,90829, 45030, 88923, 52923, 31522, 3909
17,12915,51015, 93419, 05616, 79117, 347

( ) 6,418 5,550 5,156 3,517 3,653 3,540
12,57511,077 9,918 2,163 2,089 1,868
65,03061, 58761, 89748, 26545, 84845, 154
750 715 790
64,62956, 34548, 738
65,03061, 58761, 897113, 64402, 90894, 682
(1)
(2) 2011 2010 2009 10
(3) ( ) ( ) 2011
(4)
(5) 1,668 42
1,710 73
1,527 1,600
676 20 656
ASR'HI p
521
(6 333 1,299
966 114
455 5609
ASR'HI p 280
(7) 369 496 321
1,186 386
92 478
(8) 2011 2010 20009 14,739 14,
14,7509 2011 2010 20009
32,010 31,185

181/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

19 ( )
2011 2010

2011 2010

) (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)

3,682 3,793 3,740 3,668 3,766 3,647 3,567 3,610
6,059 6,233 5,982 6,094 5,638 5,553 5,495 5,710

6,432 6,571 6,283 6,493 6,227 6,130 5,920 6,324

16,17316,59716, 00516, 255 15,63115,33014,98215, 644

11,39511, 42510,93310,917 11,10310, 70010, 38810, 604

4,510 3,422 4,111 318 6,280 4,220 4,219 2,228
3,476 2,776 3,202 218 4,526 3,449 3,417 1,942
1.27 1.01 1.17 0.08 1.64 1.25 1.24 0.71
1.25 1.00 1.15 0.08 1.62 1.23 1.23 0.70
(1)2011 ASTR HI p 271 (
)
(2)2011 549 ( ) "™ 8iRp
325 ( )
102 ( )
(3)2011 241
( )
(4)2011 1,022 ( ) 1,217 (
ASRHI p 336 ( )
338 ( )
(5)2010 910 ( )
(6)2010 67 ( )
(7)2010 279 ( ) 404 ( )
ASR'HI p 239 ( )

182/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
20
2011 2,797 228
2011
N. V. RI NZA
DOKTOR MOM J.B.
(J. B. Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Li mi

(Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp)
(Johnson

Johnson- Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co.)

(Steril Med, l nc.)
2,657
982
N. V. I PR&D
N. V. | PR&D 982 /
| PR&D
14 81
16
2011 213 ( 193 )
35 65
2011 12 15
2012
2010 1,269 52
2010
(Accl arent , Il nc.)

(Respi Vert Ltd.)
( Mi crus
Endovascul ar Corporation)
1,185
213

| PR&D

183/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooood
| PR&D 75
| PR&D
50 53 16
| PR&D 100 ( col
(CF)
| PR&D
10 12
17
| PR&D 38
| PR&D
50 75
14
2009 2,470 875
2009
(Mentor Corporation)
(Cougar Biotechnology Inc.)
(Finsbury Orthopaedics
(Gl oster Europe) 50. 1 (Elan) 49.9
2,940
1,737
| PR&D 1,107
| PR&D 971
| PR&D

60 85 23.5

184/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
20009
50. 1 49.09 (Jan:
Al zhei mer | mmunot herapy) ( JAI )
18. 4 107 ( ADR )
885 JAI
250 1,135 793
18. 4
| PR&D 679
(bapineuzumab) | PR&I
40 50 26
590
GAAP 2011 2010 2009
2011 (El'i Lilly)
(El anco) ( ) fiMONI STAT
(Val eant Pharmaceuticals I nternational, l nc.)
& Shurtleff, Il nc.) 2011

2010 (Ethicon Endo

) ( )

Il nc.

185/308



21

2012

450-20-25

ASC 450-20

186/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

ASC



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
( )
LEVAbuER XL ("SR Acetabul ar Systen) A SR
(DepuJMHBB Resurfacing f.System) PINNQAIP:ILIEENﬂAQbEtabuIar
system) Rl sPERDAL cYPMHER DURAGESI C
2012 LEVAQUI N 3,800 T®sr
XL (K'gRL Acetabul ar SysteTm'\SI A(S[RepuJMHBB
Resurfacing System) fi4,700 PI NNAELENBRCAcEet abul ar
System) 860 "RI SPERBDAD 480 BEYPHER
95 DURAGESI C 60
2010 (DePuy Orthopaedics, I nc.)
) ASKXL (TANSXRL Acetabul ar Syst
A SR (DepuJMHSR Resurfacing System)
2011

ASR'HI p

187/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
2004 10 (Tyco Heal thcare Group, L
) u. s. (U.S. Surgical Corporation)
(Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.)(fi EES ) HARMONI C
EES 2007 10
2007 12
2010
2012
2006 (Cordis Corporation) (
(Abbott Laboratories, 1Inc.)( ™™
(Boston Scientific Corpor
) Promus Av e
(Medtronic Ave, I nc. ) ( fi ) Endeavor
(Wright) (Falotico)
(Guidant Corporation)( )
2010
2011
2011
2007 10 (Bruce Saffran) 5,653,760
2011 cYPHER
482 2011

111 593

188/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
2007 11 (Roche Diag
Operations, l nc.) ( ) (LifeSc:
) One'ﬁouch
20009
2010
2008 xi d¥ce v
Promls Enciegvor (Wyeth)(
(Pfizer nc.)) (Morris) (
2012
2009 (Rembrandt Vision Te
P. ) ( ) (Johnso
Johnson Vision Care, Inc.)( " abpviae ceulumnkws uE
5,712,327 ( (Chang)
JJVvC
2012
2011 11 (Howmedica Osteonics
) (Stryker Il reland Ltd.)(
) ( ) PINNACLE
(PINN%QtEtabular Cup S&stem) DURA@@&RKM&@tabuIa
Cup System)

189/308



2007

2011

20009

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Centocor, Inc.)( ) (

(Janssen Biotech, Il nc. ) ( JBI ) )

) Hunli TAF

20009

) s1 MPonNI

2012
JBI
20009

GmbH

(Abbott

GmbH

7,070,775
2009
J Bl 17

2012
(Abbott Biotechnol ogy Ltc

7,223,394 7,451,031 ( (¢
JBI)

(Abbott GmbH & Co.) (

(Abbott BioresearcﬂiCenteGmmeELARA

( JBI)

J Bl

GmbH

20009

Laboratorieﬂ

GmbH
Limite&adpbHS STELARA

190/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
20009 (Bayer HealthCare LLC)(
(Centocor Ortho Biotech Incﬁ.)( J |
TNF JBI
2011
2009 11
JBI B.V.(Jans
Bi ol ogics B.V.) 2
NV(Janssen-Cilag NV) TNF
2011 JBI
( ANDA )
( ANDA
) ANDA
30
(United States Food and Drug Administration)( FDA
CONCERTA
2010 (ALZA Corporation)( )
(Ortho-McNeil -Janssen Phar mace
OMJ PI ) ( (Janssen Pharmaceut
JPI )) CONCERTA JPI CON'CERTA
(Kremers-Urban, LLC) KU
(KUDCO I reland, Ltd.)( KUDCO ) ANDA
KUDCO
JPI 2011 KUDCO FDA

2012 KUDCO '"CONCERTA

191/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2010 11 OMJIPI ( JPF1) CONCERTPA
CONCERTA (1 mpax
Laboratories, Il nc. ) ( )
(Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, l nc.)
Phar maceuti cal I ndustries Ltd.)( ) ANDA
2011 JPI  CdONCERTA
JPI coN'CERTA
ANDA
JPI coNCERTA JPI coNCERT.

ORTHO TRV -LtaovcLEN
2008 10 OMIPI ( JPI)

(Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceuti cal l

L. C.)( (Janssen Re:s
Devel opment LLC) ( JRD ) L@RTHOQIFIRI - CY(CLENOTCL O
) JPI
(Watson Laboratories, l nc.) ( Wa
Il nc. ) ( ) ANDA
2010
JPI  OTCLO ORTHD LTRI - CYCLEN
(Lupin Ltd.) (Lupin Phar mace.!
)y ANDA
2012 JPI
JPI 2015 12 31 ( ) 815
2019 12
JPI 2015 12 31 (
) 2019 12 ANDA

2012

192/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

0oooood
LORTHO TRI -C

2010 11 OMJIPI ( JPI) OTCLO fi
(Famy Car e, Ltd. ) (
(Myl an I nc.)

(Myl an Pha
Il nc. ) ( )

2011 10 JPI OTCLO O&1LHD TRI - CYCLEN
FZE(Sun Phar ma Gl obal FZE)
(Sun Phar maceuti

cal I ndustries)( ) ANDA
JRD JPI  OTCLO ORTHOOTRI - CY
PREZ! sTA
2010 11 (Tibotec, Il nc. ) ( (Tib
(Ti botec Pharmaceutical s, Il nc. ) (
) PREZI STA PREZI STA
(
) ( )
ANDA
2011
ANDA ANDA
2011 G. D. (G. D. Searl e & Comj
) ANDA PREZI STA (
D. ) PREZI STA
2011 G. D PREZI STA (
G.D. ) PREZI ST,
USA

(Teva Pharmaceutical s, Ltd. ) ( ) AN

193/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
2011 PREZI sTA ( G.D.
) PREZI STA
(Hetero Drugs, Ltd. Uni t I 11)
(Hetero USA I nc.)( ) ANDA
2011
G. D
2011 PREZI sTA
PREz[ sTA
20009 (Centocor Orthc
Product s, L. P.)( (Janssen Product s, L
(University of Kansas
Research, I nc. ) ( KUCR )
KUCR KUCR "VELCADE
(Mil Il enniuwu
Phar maceutical s, Il nc. ) ( MP | ) (
MP | JPLP ( )
2010
KUCR
VELJADE JPLP 2011 12
2012
2009 12 (Omr i
Bi ophar maceutical s, Il nc.) ( )

oul XY Levi EBL

194/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
2011 (Genentech, Il nc. ) (
( JBI1) ( JBI (Cabilly)
) UCB
(UCB Celltech)( ) JBI
JBI 2012
( A WP )
( A WP )
( A WP )
A WP
( MD L )
A WP
A WP ( )
2007 MD L A WP

2011 A WP

195/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

A WP
2012
20183
A WP A WP 2010 10

(Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Prot e

45

6.5

UTPL A WP A WP

UTPL A WP
RI SPERDAL
20014 (Janssen Pharmaceutica | nc.
) ( ( JPI ) )

1997 2002 Rl SPERDAL

2002
(Department of Justice) 2005 11
RI SPERDAL
JPI
( )
2010 RI SPERDAL

| NVEGA (Civil

Investigative Demands) i I NnvEeasPE
RI SPERDAL
(qui tam actions) JPI
(superseding compl aint) JPI

RISPEﬁRDAL (Food Drug and Cosmetic Act)

2011

196/308



RI SPERDANVEGA (
Act) ( ) )
2011
I NVEGA
RI SPERDAL ( )
RI SPERDAL
(
RI SPERDAL
2012 JPI
2012 JPI
2004 DURAGRBBEERDAL
( JP1) JPI
JPI 2010 11
2010 12 RI"SPERDAL
JPI DURAGEsI C
2004 ( JP1)
2010 10
RI SPERDAL2003 11
Professional l etter)
JPI ( ) (Medicaid Fraud
JPI
257. 7

JPI

JPI

197/308

RI SP

JPI)

Act

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(Fal se

ERDAL

(Dear

) (

73

Cl ai

He al



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
2007 ( JPI) ( )
RI SPERDAL 2010
2011 2012
2007
( JPI) 2011
(South Carolina Unfair Trade Practice
JPI  RISPERDmIOO3 11
FDA
)
JPI 2011 327.1
JPI JPI
40 JPI
RI SPERDAL JPI
2011
RI SPERDAL
2010 PPC (McNEIL-PPC, Inc.)( PPC
( Mc Nei | Consumer Healthcare) (
) ( )
FDA

2011
PPC

198/308



( Mc Nei |l

2011

PPC

2011

PPC
FDA

Heal t hcare LLC)

16

FDA

2012

PPC

2010

FDA

199/308

2011
(Oregon
PPC

FDA

Unl awf ul

FDA

PPC

FDA

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

Tr ade

Pr



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
2005
(Omnicar e, Il nc. ) (
2009
(civil qgui tam
(
) 2010
(
( JPI ) )
(Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems
2011
2011
2005 11 (Scott Bartz)
( ) ( McKesso
Corporation) ( )
(
) 2011
2011
2011
( ( )
)
(
)

200/308



EDINETOOOO
000000000000000(E05943)
ooooood

2011 2011 201

(McKesson Specialty Phe

LLC)
2005 (Scios I nc.)( )
NATRECOR 2005
20009
(qui tam compl aints)
NATRECOR 20009
2011 10
85
2007 (United States Depart met
DOJ ) (United States Securities & Exchar
)
(Foreign Corrupt Practices
)
FCPA 2006
SEC
(United Nations Ilraq Oil for Food Program)
FCPA DOJ SEC
(United Kingdom Serious Fraud Office)
DOJ

(Deferred Prosecution Agreement)

201/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
2008
( )
2010
2011
2011 10
B.V.(Janssen-Cilag B.V.) B.V.(Sandoz B.V.)
2004
2001 1997 11
1997 ( )
2006 12 2007
2008
2009
2010

2011

202/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
2006

RI SPERDAL

RI CO RI SPERDAL
2008 12

2010 (Janssen,

P.)( ( JPI ) )
2011 2011
2011

20009 (Ortho-Clinical D

Il nc. ) ( OCD )
(2000 )
OCD 2011 OCD 2010 11
20009 OCD
OCD
20009 ( (
JBI ) ) (American Arbitration Association)
(Schering-Plough Corporation)
(Schering-Plough (lreland) Company) (
JBI ( )
REMI Eapsm MPlONI (
) Bl RElMI caAaDE s1 MPlONI
JBI (Merck & Co. , Il nc. ) (
JBI

2011 JBI

203/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
2011 ( )
REMI Eamsa mPlonNi
( )
( ) REMI casoevPloNI
28 2010 70 30 2011
J Bl
58 JBI 42 ( )
2014 J Bl JBI 2011
500
2010
( )
2011
(Sherman Act) (California Business
2011
2011
2011 10 2011 11
2010

2010
(/' n re Johnson & Johnson Derivative
2010 12 2010

204/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

u[s[s]s]slul=
(
1934 (Securit
Exchange Act of 1934) )
( )
2011
2011
(2010
)
)
)
2011

2010

2011 11
2011 2011

2011

1934
2011
2011 2011 10
2011 11

2011 12 2012

205/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
2011
2008
2011 12
2010
(
)
(Harvey) ﬁMCBTRIN
2010 10 ( JPML )
(2011
) 2011
(Consolidated Amended Civil Consumer Cl as:
) 2011
CAC 30
2011 (Second Amend
Consumer Class Action Complaint)( SAC ) 2011
SAC
2011
(Johnson & Johnson Inc.)
( Mc Nei |l Consumer Healthcare)
( )
2001 20

(Canadi an
Good Manufacturing Practices)

(Canadian Business Practices and Consumer Protection

206/308



(Comprehensi ve

2010
2011 12
2011 12
2011 oMJ
1999 11 30 2000
PR
2011
JBI
REMI EADE
20009
JBI
2012
22
2011
2011 NEvo

cypliercYPHER SELECT

11

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
(Ronal d Monk)
(
)
19314
2012
(OMJ Pharmaceutical s, Il nc.
30
OMJ PR 936 Ol
( JBI ) '/REMI CADE

207/308

Envi

REMI CADE
)

( JBI1)
2011 11
(Superfund)

ronment al Co

(

Response,



87

512

20009

164

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooooo
676
676
512 164
265 160
( )
2011

18

208/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
(6)
2012 2011 2010
( )
/
2011
(1) 2,146 8,331 (8,262) 2,215
640 560 (518) 682
427 1,774 (1,805) 396
3,213 10,665 (10,585) 3,293
340 77 (56) 361
110 960 (971) 99
3,663 11,702 (11,612) 3,753
2010
(1) (2) 1,639 8,400 (7,893) 2,146
689 517 (566) 640
429 2,664 (2,666) 427
2,757 11,581 (11,125) 3,213
333 130 (123) 340
101 1,112 (1,103) 110
3,191 12,823 (12,351) 3,663
20009
(1) (2) 1,808 7,418 (7,587) 1,630
794 355 (460) 689
356 2,446 (2,373) 429
2,958 10,219 (10,420) 2,757
267 110 (44) 333
79 1,163 (1,141) 101
3,304 11,492 (11,605) 3,191
(1) 2012 2011 2010 656
729
(2)

/ / 2010 908 2009 834

209/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(7)

2002 404

2012
— ( COSO )

2012

2012

210/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
At January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011
(Dollars in Millions Except Share and Per Share Data) (Note 1)
2011 2010

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 2) $ 24,542 19,355
Marketable securities (Notes 1 and 2) 7,719 8,303
Accounts receivable trade, less allowances for doubtful accounts $361 (2010, $340) 10,581 9,774
Inventories (Notes 1 and 3) 6,285 5,378
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 2,556 2,224
Prepaid expenses and other receivables 2,633 2,273
Total current assets 54,316 47,307
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 1 and 4) 14,739 14,553
Intangible assets, net (Notes 1 and 5) 18,138 16,716
Goodwill (Notes 1 and 5) 16,138 15,294
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 6,540 5,096
Other assets 3,773 3,942
Total assets $113,644 102,908
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Loans and notes payable (Note 7) $ 6,658 7,617
Accounts payable 5,725 5,623
Accrued liabilities 4,608 4,100
Accrued rebates, returns and promotions 2,637 2,512
Accrued compensation and employee related obligations 2,329 2,642
Accrued taxes on income 854 578
Total current liabilities 22,811 23,072
Long-term debt (Note 7) 12,969 9,156
Deferred taxes on income (Note 8) 1,800 1,447
Employee related obligations (Notes 9 and 10) 8,353 6,087
Other liabilities 10,631 6,567
Total liabilities 56,564 46,329
Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock — without par value (authorized and unissued 2,000,000 shares) — —
Common stock — par value $1.00 per share (Note 12) (authorized 4,320,000,000 shares;

issued 3,119,843,000 shares) 3,120 3,120
Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 13) (5,632) (3,531)
Retained earnings 81,251 77,773

78,739 77,362
Less: common stock held in treasury, at cost (Note 12) (395,480,000 shares and

381,746,000 shares) 21,659 20,783
Total shareholders’ equity 57,080 56,579
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $113,644 102,908

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Figures) (Note 1)
2011 2010 2009

Sales to customers $ 65,030 61,587 61,897
Cost of products sold 20,360 18,792 18,447
Gross profit 44,670 42,795 43,450
Selling, marketing and administrative expenses 20,969 19,424 19,801
Research and development expense 7,548 6,844 6,986
Interest income (92) (107) (90)
Interest expense, net of portion capitalized (Note 4) 571 455 451
Other (income) expense, net 2,743 (768) (526)
Restructuring (Note 22) 569 — 1,073
Earnings before provision for taxes on income 12,361 16,947 15,755
Provision for taxes on income (Note 8) 2,689 3,613 3,489
Net earnings $ 9,672 13,334 12,266
Basic net earnings per share (Notes 1 and 15) $ 354 485 4.45
Diluted net earnings per share (Notes 1 and 15) $ 349 478 4.40
Cash dividends per share $ 225 211 1.93
Basic average shares outstanding (Notes 1 and 15) 2,736.0 2,751.4 2,759.5
Diluted average shares outstanding (Notes 1 and 15) 2,775.3 2,7888  2,789.1

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(Dollars in Millions) (Note 1)
Accumulated
Other Treasury
Comprehensive Retained Comprehensive Common Stock Stock
Total Income Earnings Income Issued Amount Amount

Balance, December 28, 2008 $42,511 63,379 (4,955) 3,120  (19,033)
Net earnings 12,266 12,266 12,266
Cash dividends paid (5,327) (5,327)
Employee compensation and stock

option plans 1,404 21 1,383
Repurchase of common stock (2,130) (2,230)
Other (33) (33)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Currency translation adjustment 1,363 1,363 1,363

Unrealized losses on securities (55) (55) (55)

Employee benefit plans 565 565 565

Gains on derivatives & hedges 24 24 24
Total comprehensive income 14,163
Balance, January 3, 2010 $50,588 70,306 (3,058) 3,120  (19,780)
Net earnings 13,334 13,334 13,334
Cash dividends paid (5,804) (5,804)
Employee compensation and stock

option plans 1,731 (63) 1,794
Repurchase of common stock (2,797) (2,797)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Currency translation adjustment (461) (461) (461)

Unrealized gains on securities 54 54 54

Employee benefit plans (21) (21) (21)

Losses on derivatives & hedges (45) (45) (45)
Total comprehensive income 12,861
Balance, January 2, 2011 $56,579 77,773 (3,531) 3,120 (20,783)
Net earnings 9,672 9,672 9,672
Cash dividends paid (6,156) (6,156)
Employee compensation and stock

option plans 1,760 111 1,649
Repurchase of common stock (2,525) (2,525)
Other (149) (149)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Currency translation adjustment (557) (557) (557)

Unrealized gains on securities 424 424 424

Employee benefit plans (1,700) (1,700) (1,700)

Losses on derivatives & hedges (268) (268) (268)
Total comprehensive income 7,571
Balance, January 1, 2012 $57,080 81,251 (5,632) 3,120 (21,659)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 39

213/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000
JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Millions) (Note 1)
2011 2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings $ 9,672 13,334 12,266
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of property and intangibles 3,158 2,939 2,774

Stock based compensation 621 614 628

Deferred tax provision (836) 356 (436)

Accounts receivable allowances 32 12 58
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:

(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable (915) (207) 453

(Increase)/decrease in inventories (715) (196) 95

Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 493 20 (507)

(Increase)/decrease in other current and non-current assets (1,625) (574) 1,209

Increase in other current and non-current liabilities 4,413 87 31
Net cash flows from operating activities 14,298 16,385 16,571
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to property, plant and equipment (2,893) (2,384) (2,365)
Proceeds from the disposal of assets 1,342 524 154
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (Note 20) (2,797) (1,269) (2,470)
Purchases of investments (29,882) (15,788) (10,040)
Sales of investments 30,396 11,101 7,232
Other (primarily intangibles) (778) (38) (109)
Net cash used by investing activities (4,612) (7,854) (7,598)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends to shareholders (6,156) (5,804) (5,327)
Repurchase of common stock (2,525) (2,797) (2,130)
Proceeds from short-term debt 9,729 7,874 9,484
Retirement of short-term debt (11,200) (6,565) (6,791)
Proceeds from long-term debt 4,470 1,118 9
Retirement of long-term debt (16) (32) (219)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options/excess tax benefits 1,246 1,226 882
Net cash used by financing activities (4452) (4,980) (4,092)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (47) (6) 161
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,187 3,545 5,042
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (Note 1) 19,355 15,810 10,768
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year (Note 1) $ 24,542 19,355 15,810
Supplemental cash flow data
Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $ 576 491 533

Income taxes 2,970 2,442 2,363
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities
Treasury stock issued for employee compensation and stock option plans, net of

cash proceeds $ 433 673 541
Conversion of debt 1 1 2
Acquisitions
Fair value of assets acquired $ 3,025 1,321 3,345
Fair value of liabilities assumed and non-controlling interests (228) (52) (875)
Net cash paid for acquisitions $ 2,797 1,269 2,470

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiaries (the
Company). Intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated.

Description of the Company And Business Segments

The Company has approximately 117,900 employees worldwide engaged in the research and development,
manufacture and sale of a broad range of products in the health care field. The Company conducts business in virtually
all countries of the world and its primary focus is on products related to human health and well-being.

The Company is organized into three business segments: Consumer, Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices and
Diagnostics. The Consumer segment includes a broad range of products used in the baby care, skin care, oral care,
wound care and women’s health fields, as well as nutritional and over-the-counter pharmaceutical products and
wellness and prevention platforms. These products are marketed to the general public and sold both to retail outlets and
distributors throughout the world. The Pharmaceutical segment includes products in the following areas: anti-infective,
antipsychotic, contraceptive, dermatology, gastrointestinal, hematology, immunology, neurology, oncology, pain
management, thrombosis, vaccines and infectious diseases. These products are distributed directly to retailers,
wholesalers and health care professionals for prescription use. The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment includes
a broad range of products distributed to wholesalers, hospitals and retailers, used principally in the professional fields
by physicians, nurses, therapists, hospitals, diagnostic laboratories and clinics. These products include Cardiovascular
Care’s electrophysiology and circulatory disease management products; DePuy’s orthopaedic joint reconstruction,
spinal care, neurological and sports medicine products; Ethicon’s surgical care, aesthetics and women’s health
products; Ethicon Endo-Surgery’s minimally invasive surgical products and advanced sterilization products; Diabetes
Care’s blood glucose monitoring and insulin delivery products; Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics’ professional diagnostic
products and Vision Care’s disposable contact lenses.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

During the fiscal first quarter of 2011, the Company adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
guidance and amendments issued related to revenue recognition under the milestone method. The objective of the
accounting standard update is to provide guidance on defining a milestone and determining when it may be appropriate
to apply the milestone method of revenue recognition for research or development transactions. This update became
effective on a prospective basis for milestones achieved in fiscal years, and interim periods within those years,
beginning on or after June 15, 2010. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on the Company’s
results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

During the fiscal first quarter of 2011, the Company adopted the FASB guidance on how pharmaceutical
companies should recognize and classify in the Company’s financial statements, the non-deductible annual fee paid to
the Government in accordance with the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, as amended by the Health Care
and Education Reconciliation Act. This fee is based on an allocation of a company’s market share of total branded
prescription drug sales to U.S. government programs from the prior year. The estimated fee was recorded as a selling,
marketing and administrative expense in the Company’s financial statement and will be amortized on a straight-line
basis for the year as per the FASB guidance. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact on the
Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
Not Adopted as of January 1, 2012

During the fiscal third quarter of 2011, the FASB issued amendments to goodwill impairment testing. Under the
amendments in this update, an entity has the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence
of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit
is less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not
more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step
impairment test is unnecessary. However, if an entity concludes otherwise, then it is required to perform the first step
of the two-step impairment test. This guidance is effective for annual and interim goodwill impairment tests performed
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

During the fiscal second quarter of 2011, the FASB issued an amendment to the disclosure requirements for
presentation of comprehensive income. The amendment requires that all non-owner changes in stockholders’ equity be
presented either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but consecutive
statements. This guidance is effective retrospectively for the interim periods and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2011; however, the FASB agreed to an indefinite deferral of the reclassification requirement. The
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adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows
or financial position.
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During the fiscal second quarter of 2011, the FASB issued amendments to disclosure requirements for common
fair value measurement. These amendments result in convergence of fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements between U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). This guidance is effective prospectively for the interim periods and annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2011. Early adoption is prohibited. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

Cash Equivalents
The Company considers securities with maturities of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

Investments

Short-term marketable securities are carried at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments classified as
available-for-sale are carried at estimated fair value with unrealized gains and losses recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. Long-term debt securities that the Company has the ability and intent to
hold until maturity are carried at amortized cost. Management determines the appropriate classification of its
investment in debt and equity securities at the time of purchase and re-evaluates such determination at each balance
sheet date. The Company periodically reviews its investments in equity securities for impairment and adjusts these
investments to their fair value when a decline in market value is deemed to be other than
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temporary. If losses on these securities are considered to be other than temporary, the loss is recognized in earnings.
Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The Company utilizes the straight-line method of depreciation
over the estimated useful lives of the assets:

Building and building equipment 20 - 40 years
Land and leasehold improvements 10 - 20 years
Machinery and equipment 2 - 13 years

The Company capitalizes certain computer software and development costs, included in machinery and
equipment, when incurred in connection with developing or obtaining computer software for internal use. Capitalized
software costs are amortized over the estimated useful lives of the software, which generally range from 3 to 8 years.

The Company reviews long-lived assets to assess recoverability using undiscounted cash flows. When certain
events or changes in operating or economic conditions occur, an impairment assessment may be performed on the
recoverability of the carrying value of these assets. If the asset is determined to be impaired, the loss is measured based
on the difference between the asset’s fair value and its carrying value. If quoted market prices are not available, the
Company will estimate fair value using a discounted value of estimated future cash flows.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from product sales when the goods are shipped or delivered and title and risk of
loss pass to the customer. Provisions for certain rebates, sales incentives, trade promotions, coupons, product returns
and discounts to customers are accounted for as reductions in sales in the same period the related sales are recorded.

Product discounts granted are based on the terms of arrangements with direct, indirect and other market
participants, as well as market conditions, including prices charged by competitors. Rebates, the largest being the
Medicaid rebate provision, are estimated based on contractual terms, historical experience, trend analysis and projected
market conditions in the various markets served. The Company evaluates market conditions for products or groups of
products primarily through the analysis of wholesaler and other third-party sell-through and market research data, as
well as internally generated information.

Sales returns are generally estimated and recorded based on historical sales and returns information. Products that
exhibit unusual sales or return patterns due to dating, competition or other marketing matters are specifically
investigated and analyzed as part of the accounting for sales returns accruals.

Sales returns allowances represent a reserve for products that may be returned due to expiration, destruction in the
field, or in specific areas, product recall. The returns reserve is based on historical return trends by product and by
market as a percent to gross sales. In accordance with the Company’s accounting policies, the Company generally
issues credit to customers for returned goods. The Company’s sales returns reserves are accounted for in accordance
with U.S. GAAP guidance for revenue recognition when right of return exists. Sales returns reserves are recorded at
full sales value. Sales returns in the Consumer and Pharmaceutical segments are almost exclusively not resalable. Sales
returns for certain franchises in the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment are typically resalable but are not
material. The Company rarely exchanges products from inventory for returned products. The sales returns reserve for
the total Company has ranged between 1.0% and 1.2% of annual sales to customers during the prior three fiscal
reporting years 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Promotional programs, such as product listing allowances and cooperative advertising arrangements, are recorded
in the year incurred. Continuing promotional programs include coupons and volume-based sales incentive programs.
The redemption cost of consumer coupons is based on historical redemption experience by product and value.
Volume-based incentive programs are based on the estimated sales volumes for the incentive period and are recorded
as products are sold. The Company also earns service revenue for co-promotion of certain products and includes it in
sales to customers. These arrangements are evaluated to determine the appropriate amounts to be deferred.

Shipping and Handling

Shipping and handling costs incurred were $1,022 million, $945 million and $964 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, and are included in selling, marketing and administrative expense. The amount of revenue received for
shipping and handling is less than 0.5% of sales to customers for all periods presented.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out method.
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Intangible Assets and Gooawill

The authoritative literature on U.S. GAAP requires that goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives be
assessed annually for impairment. The Company completed the annual impairment test for 2011 in the fiscal fourth
quarter and no impairment was determined. Future impairment tests will be performed annually in the fiscal fourth
quarter, or sooner if a triggering event occurs. Purchased in-process research and development is accounted for as an
indefinite lived intangible asset until the underlying project is completed, at which point the intangible asset will be
accounted for as a definite lived intangible asset, or abandoned, at which point the intangible asset will be written off.

Intangible assets that have finite useful lives continue to be amortized over their useful lives, and are reviewed for
impairment when warranted by economic conditions. See Note 5 for further details on Intangible Assets and Goodwill.

Financial Instruments

As required by U.S. GAAP, all derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in
the fair value of derivatives are recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on
whether the derivative is designated as part of a hedge transaction, and if so, the type of hedge transaction.

The Company documents all relationships between hedged items and derivatives. The overall risk management
strategy includes reasons for undertaking hedge transactions and entering into derivatives. The objectives of this
strategy are: (1) minimize foreign currency exposure’s impact on the Company’s financial performance; (2) protect the
Company’s cash flow from adverse movements in foreign exchange rates; (3) ensure the appropriateness of financial
instruments; and (4) manage the enterprise risk associated with financial institutions. See Note 6 for additional
information on Financial Instruments.

Product Liability

Accruals for product liability claims are recorded, on an undiscounted basis, when it is probable that a liability has
been incurred and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated based on existing information. The accruals
are adjusted periodically as additional information becomes available. As a result of cost and availability factors,
effective November 1, 2005, the Company
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ceased purchasing third-party product liability insurance. Based on the availability of prior coverage, receivables for
insurance recoveries related to product liability claims are recorded on an undiscounted basis, when it is probable that a
recovery will be realized.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Global concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivables continues to be limited due to the
large number of customers globally and adherence to internal credit policies and credit limits. Recent economic
challenges in Italy, Spain, Greece and Portugal (the Southern European Region) have impacted certain payment
patterns, which have historically been longer than those experienced in the U.S. and other international markets. The
total net trade accounts receivable balance in the Southern European Region was approximately $2.4 billion as of
January 1, 2012 and approximately $2.3 billion as of January 2, 2011. Approximately $1.4 billion as of January 1, 2012
and approximately $1.3 billion as of January 2, 2011 of the Southern European Region net trade accounts receivable
balance related to the Company’s Consumer, Vision Care and Diabetes Care businesses as well as certain
Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices and Diagnostics customers which are in line with historical collection patterns.

The remaining balance of net trade accounts receivable in the Southern European Region has been negatively
impacted by the timing of payments from certain government owned or supported healthcare customers as well as
certain distributors of the Pharmaceutical and Medical Devices and Diagnostics local affiliates. The total net trade
accounts receivable balance for these customers were approximately $1.0 billion at January 1, 2012 and January 2,
2011. The Company continues to receive payments from these customers and in some cases late payment premiums.
For customers where payment is expected over periods of time longer than one year, revenue and trade receivables
have been discounted over the estimated period of time for collection. Allowances for doubtful accounts have been
increased for these customers, but have been immaterial to date. The Company will continue to work closely with these
customers, monitor the economic situation and take appropriate actions as necessary.

Research and Development

Research and development expenses are expensed as incurred. Upfront and milestone payments made to third
parties in connection with research and development collaborations are expensed as incurred up to the point of
regulatory approval. Payments made to third parties subsequent to regulatory approval are capitalized and amortized
over the remaining useful life of the related product. Amounts capitalized for such payments are included in other
intangibles, net of accumulated amortization.

The Company enters into collaborative arrangements, typically with other pharmaceutical or biotechnology
companies, to develop and commercialize drug candidates or intellectual property. These arrangements typically
involve two (or more) parties who are active participants in the collaboration and are exposed to significant risks and
rewards dependent on the commercial success of the activities. These collaborations usually involve various activities
by one or more parties, including research and development, marketing and selling and distribution. Often, these
collaborations require upfront, milestone and royalty or profit share payments, contingent upon the occurrence of
certain future events linked to the success of the asset in development. Amounts due from collaborative partners related
to development activities are generally reflected as a reduction of research and development expense because the
performance of contract development services is not central to the Company’s operations. In general, the income
statement presentation for these collaborations is as follows:

Nature/Type of Collaboration Statement of Earnings Presentation
Third-party sale of product Sales to customers
Royalties/milestones paid to collaborative partner (post-regulatory
approval)* Cost of goods sold
Royalties received from collaborative partner Other income (expense), net
Upfront payments & milestones paid to collaborative partner
(pre-regulatory approval) Research and development expense
Research and development payments to collaborative partner Research and development expense
Research and development payments received from collaborative Reduction of Research and development
partner expense

* Milestones are capitalized as intangible assets and amortized to cost of goods sold over the useful life.

Advertising

Costs associated with advertising are expensed in the year incurred and are included in selling, marketing and
administrative expenses. Advertising expenses worldwide, which comprised television, radio, print media and Internet
advertising, were $2.6 billion, $2.5 billion and $2.4 billion in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Income Taxes

Income taxes are recorded based on amounts refundable or payable for the current year and include the results of
any difference between U.S. GAAP accounting and tax reporting, recorded as deferred tax assets or liabilities. The
Company estimates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on current tax regulations and rates. Changes in tax laws
and rates may affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the future. Management believes that changes in
these estimates would not have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial
position.

At January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, the cumulative amounts of undistributed international earnings were
approximately $41.6 billion and $37.0 billion, respectively. At January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, the Company’s
foreign subsidiaries held balances of cash and cash equivalents in the amounts of $24.5 billion and $18.7 billion,
respectively. The Company intends to continue to reinvest its undistributed international earnings to expand its
international operations; therefore, no U.S. tax expense has been recorded with respect to the undistributed portion not
intended for repatriation.

See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding income taxes.

Net Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net earnings available to common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution
that could occur if securities were exercised or converted into common stock using the treasury stock method.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the U.S. requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. Estimates are
used when accounting for sales discounts, rebates, allowances and incentives, product liabilities, income taxes,
depreciation, amortization, employee benefits,
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contingencies and intangible asset and liability valuations. For instance, in determining annual pension and
post-employment benefit costs, the Company estimates the rate of return on plan assets, and the cost of future health
care benefits. Actual results may or may not differ from those estimates.

The Company follows the provisions of U.S. GAAP when recording litigation related contingencies. A liability is
recorded when a loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated. The best estimate of a loss within a range is accrued;
however, if no estimate in the range is better than any other, the minimum amount is accrued.

Annual Closing Date

The Company follows the concept of a fiscal year, which ends on the Sunday nearest to the end of the month of
December. Normally each fiscal year consists of 52 weeks, but every five or six years the fiscal year consists of
53 weeks, as was the case in 2009, and will be the case again in 2014.

Reclassification
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

2. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Current Marketable Securities
At the end of 2011 and 2010, cash, cash equivalents and current marketable securities were comprised of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010

Cash $ 2,709 2,293
Government securities and obligations 27,017 22,349
Corporate debt securities 489 225
Money market funds 1,590 2,135
Time deposits 456 656
Total cash, cash equivalents and current marketable securities $32,261 27,658

The estimated fair value was $32,262 million as of January 1, 2012 reflecting a $1 million unrealized gain in
government securities and obligations. The estimated fair value was the same as the carrying value as of January 2,
2011.

As of January 1, 2012, current marketable securities consisted of $7,545 million and $174 million of government
securities and obligations, and corporate debt securities, respectively.

As of January 2, 2011, current marketable securities consisted of $8,153 million and $150 million of government
securities and obligations, and corporate debt securities, respectively.

Fair value of government securities and obligations and corporate debt securities were estimated using quoted
broker prices in active markets.

The Company invests its excess cash in both deposits with major banks throughout the world and other
high-quality money market instruments. The Company has a policy of making investments only with commercial
institutions that have at least an A (or equivalent) credit rating.

3. Inventories
At the end of 2011 and 2010, inventories were comprised of:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010

Raw materials and supplies $1,206 1,073
Goods in process 1,637 1,460
Finished goods 3,442 2,845
Total inventories $6,285 5,378
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4. Property, Plant and Equipment

At the end of 2011 and 2010, property, plant and equipment at cost and accumulated depreciation were:
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010
Land and land improvements $ 754 738
Buildings and building equipment 9,389 9,079
Machinery and equipment 19,182 18,032
Construction in progress 2,504 2,577
Total property, plant and equipment, gross $31,829 30,426
Less accumulated depreciation 17,090 15,873
Total property, plant and equipment, net $14,739 14,553

The Company capitalizes interest expense as part of the cost of construction of facilities and equipment. Interest
expense capitalized in 2011, 2010 and 2009 was $84 million, $73 million and $101 million, respectively.

Depreciation expense, including the amortization of capitalized interest in 2011, 2010 and 2009, was $2.3 billion,
$2.2 billion and $2.1 billion, respectively.

Upon retirement or other disposal of property, plant and equipment, the costs and related amounts of accumulated
depreciation or amortization are eliminated from the asset and accumulated depreciation accounts, respectively. The
difference, if any, between the net asset value and the proceeds are recorded in earnings.

5. Intangible Assets and Goodwill
At the end of 2011 and 2010, the gross and net amounts of intangible assets were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010
Intangible assets with definite lives:

Patents and trademarks — gross $ 7,947 6,660
Less accumulated amortization 2,976 2,629
Patents and trademarks — net $ 4,971 4,031
Other intangibles — gross $ 8,716 7,674
Less accumulated amortization 3,432 2,880
Other intangibles — net $ 5284 4,794
Intangible assets with indefinite lives:

Trademarks $ 6,034 5,954
Purchased in-process research and development 1,849 1,937
Total intangible assets with indefinite lives $ 7,883 7,891
Total intangible assets — net $18,138 16,716

The acquisition of Crucell N.V. during the fiscal first quarter of 2011 increased purchased in-process research and
development by approximately $1.0 billion and patents and trademarks by approximately $0.7 billion. During the fiscal
second quarter of 2011, the Company reclassified approximately $1.0 billion from purchased in-process research and
development to amortizable other intangibles to reflect the commercialization of ZYTIGAe.
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Goodwill as of January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, as allocated by segment of business, was as follows:
Med Devices
and

(Dollars in Millions) Consumer Pharmaceuticals Diagnostics Total
Goodwill at January 3, 2010 $8,074 1,244 5,544 14,862
Acquisitions — — 397 397
Currency translation/other* 70 (19) (16) 35
Goodwill at January 2, 2011 $8,144 1,225 5,925 15,294
Acquisitions 251 538 198 987
Currency translation/other (97) (42) (@) (143)
Goodwill at January 1, 2012 $8,298 1,721 6,119 16,138

* Includes reclassification between segments.

The weighted average amortization periods for patents and trademarks and other intangible assets are 17 years and
26 years, respectively. The amortization expense of amortizable assets was $852 million, $748 million and
$675 million before tax, for the fiscal years ended January 1, 2012, January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010, respectively,
which includes the write downs of certain patents and intangible assets. These write downs did not have a material
impact on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

The estimated amortization expense for the five succeeding years approximates $840 million before tax, per year.
Substantially all of the amortization expense is included in cost of products sold.

6. Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses forward exchange contracts to manage its exposure to the variability of cash flows, primarily
related to the foreign exchange rate changes of future intercompany product and third-party purchases of raw materials
denominated in foreign currency. The Company also uses cross currency interest rate swaps to manage currency risk
primarily related to borrowings. Both types of derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges. The Company also uses
forward exchange contracts to manage its exposure to the variability of cash flows for repatriation of foreign dividends.
These contracts are designated as net investment hedges. Additionally, the Company uses forward exchange contracts
to offset its exposure to certain foreign currency assets and liabilities. These forward exchange contracts are not
designated as hedges and therefore, changes in the fair values of these derivatives are recognized in earnings, thereby
offsetting the current earnings effect of the related foreign currency assets and liabilities. The Company does not enter
into derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes, or contain credit risk related contingent
features or requirements to post collateral. On an ongoing basis, the Company monitors counterparty credit ratings. The
Company considers credit non-performance risk to be low, because the Company enters into agreements with
commercial institutions that have at least an A (or equivalent) credit rating. As of January 1, 2012, the Company had
notional amounts outstanding for forward foreign exchange contracts and cross currency interest rate swaps of
$22 billion and $3 billion, respectively.

All derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives
are recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether the derivative is
designated as part of a hedge transaction, and if so, the type of hedge transaction.

The designation as a cash flow hedge is made at the entrance date into the derivative contract. At inception, all
derivatives are expected to be highly effective. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated as a cash
flow hedge and is highly effective are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income until the underlying
transaction affects earnings, and are then reclassified to earnings in the same account as the hedged transaction.
Gains/losses on net investment hedges are accounted for through the currency translation account and are insignificant.
On an ongoing basis, the Company assesses whether each derivative continues to be highly effective in offsetting
changes in the cash flows of hedged items. If and when a derivative is no longer expected to be highly effective, hedge
accounting is discontinued. Hedge ineffectiveness, if any, is included in current period earnings in Other (income)
expense, net. Refer to Note 13 for disclosures of movements in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

As of January 1, 2012, the balance of deferred net losses on derivatives included in accumulated other
comprehensive income was $168 million after-tax. For additional information, see Note 13. The Company expects that
substantially all of the amount related to foreign exchange contracts will be reclassified into earnings over the next
12 months as a result of transactions that are expected to occur over that period. The maximum length of time over
which the Company is hedging transaction exposure is 18 months, excluding interest rate swaps. The amount
ultimately realized in earnings will differ as foreign exchange rates change. Realized gains and losses are ultimately
determined by actual exchange rates at maturity of the derivative.
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The following table is a summary of the activity related to designated derivatives for the fiscal years ended
January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011:
Gain/(Loss) Gain/(Loss)
Gain/(Loss) Reclassified from Recognized in
Recognized in Accumulated OCI Other
Cash Flow Hedges Accumulated OCI(1) into Income(1) Income/Expense(2)
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Foreign exchange contracts $ (60) (66) Q) (52)@ Q) 2
Foreign exchange contracts (103) (296) (154)@ (300)@) 2 (38)
Foreign exchange contracts 24 51 (22)c) 57 @ 5
Cross currency interest rate swaps (406) (40) (45)m) 60) — —
Foreign exchange contracts 45 18 (2@ le 1 8
Total $ (500) (333) (232) (288) 1 (32)
All amounts shown in the table above are net of tax.
&) Effective portion
@ Ineffective portion
) Included in Sales to customers
® Included in Cost of products sold
©  Included in Research and development expense
®  Included in Interest (income)/Interest expense, net
® Included in Other (income)/expense, net
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For the fiscal years ended January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, a loss of $23 million and $31 million,
respectively, was recognized in Other (income)/expense, net, relating to foreign exchange contracts not designated as
hedging instruments.

In addition, during the fiscal second quarter of 2011, the Company entered into an option to hedge the currency
risk associated with the cash portion of the payment for the planned acquisition of Synthes, Inc. The option was not
designated as a hedge, and therefore, changes in the fair value of the option are recognized in Other (income)/expense,
net. During the fiscal year ended January 1, 2012, the mark to market adjustment to reduce the value of the currency
option was $450 million which expired in January 2012. The cost basis of the option was $467 million.

During the fiscal fourth quarter of 2011, the Company reclassified foreign currency bond mark to market
adjustments from foreign currency translation to gain/(loss) on derivatives and hedges. There was no net impact within
other comprehensive income as a result of this reclassification.

Fair value is the exit price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability. Fair value is a
market-based measurement that should be determined using assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
an asset or liability. The authoritative literature establishes a three-level hierarchy to prioritize the inputs used in
measuring fair value. The levels within the hierarchy are described below with Level 1 having the highest priority and
Level 3 having the lowest.

The fair value of a derivative financial instrument (i.e. forward exchange contract, currency swap) is the
aggregation by currency of all future cash flows discounted to its present value at the prevailing market interest rates
and subsequently converted to the U.S. Dollar at the current spot foreign exchange rate. The Company does not believe
that fair values of these derivative instruments materially differ from the amounts that could be realized upon
settlement or maturity, or that the changes in fair value will have a material effect on the Company’s results of
operations, cash flows or financial position. The Company also holds equity investments that are classified as Level 1
as they are traded in an active exchange market.

The following three levels of inputs are used to measure fair value:

Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs.

The Company’s significant financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value as of January 1, 2012 and
January 2, 2011 were as follows:

2011 2010
(Dollars in Millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Total (1)
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:
Assets:
Foreign exchange contracts $ — 442 — 442 321
Cross currency interest rate swaps @) — 15 — 15 17
Total — 457 — 457 338
Liabilities:
Foreign exchange contracts — 452 — 452 586
Cross currency interest rate swaps @) — 594 — 594 502
Total — 1,046 — 1,046 1,088
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:
Assets:
Foreign exchange contracts — 29 — 29 19
Swiss Franc Option* — 17 — 17 —
Total — 46 — 46 19
Liabilities:
Foreign exchange contracts — 34 — 34 39
Other investments () $1,563 — — 1563 1,165

*  Currency option related to the planned acquisition of Synthes, Inc.

2010 assets and liabilities are all classified as Level 2 with the exception of other investments of $1,165 million
which are classified as Level 1.

@ Includes $15 million and $14 million of non-current assets for the fiscal years ending January 1, 2012 and January 2,
2011, respectively.

® Includes $594 million and $502 million of non-current liabilities for the fiscal years ending January 1, 2012 and
January 2, 2011, respectively.

@ Classified as non-current other assets.
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See Notes 2 and 7 for financial assets and liabilities held at carrying amount on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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7. Borrowings
The components of long-term debt are as follows:
Effective Effective
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 Rate % 2010 Rate %
5.15% Debentures due 2012 $ 599 5.18% 599 5.18
0.70% Notes due 2013 500 0.75 — —
3.80% Debentures due 2013 500 3.82 500 3.82
3 month LIBOR+0% FRN due 2013 500 0.46 — —
3 month LIBOR+0.09% FRN due 2014 750 0.55 — —
1.20% Notes due 2014 999 1.24 — —
2.15% Notes due 2016 898 2.22 — —
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1,000 5.55 1,000 5.55
5.15% Debentures due 2018 898 5.15 898 5.15
4.75% Notes due 2019 (1B Euro 1.2892) /(1B Euro 1.3268) ) 1,282 5.35 1,319 5.35
3% Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated Debentures due 2020 199 3.00 194 3.00
2.95% Debentures due 2020 541 3.15 541 3.15
3.55% Notes due 2021 446 3.67 — —
6.73% Debentures due 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73
0,
5.5(9)/0 Notes due 2024 (500MM GBP 1.5421)/ (500MM GBP 1.5403) 7650, 571 764, 571
6.95% Notes due 2029 294 7.14 294 7.14
4.95% Debentures due 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95
5.95% Notes due 2037 995 5.99 995 5.99
5.85% Debentures due 2038 700 5.86 700 5.86
4.50% Debentures due 2040 539 4.63 539 4.63
4.85% Notes due 2041 298 4.89 — —
Other 132 76
13,5850 4,08 9,169 5.25w)

Less current portion 616 13

$12,969 9,156
@ Weighted average effective rate.
@ Translation rate at January 1, 2012.
@ Translation rate at January 2, 2011.

@ The excess of the fair value over the carrying value of debt was $2.0 billion in 2011 and $1.0 billion in 2010.

Fair value of the non-current debt was estimated using market prices, which were corroborated by quoted broker
prices in active markets.

The Company has access to substantial sources of funds at numerous banks worldwide. In September 2011, the
Company secured a new 364-day Credit Facility. Total credit available to the Company approximates $10 billion,
which expires September 20, 2012. Interest charged on borrowings under the credit line agreements is based on either
bids provided by banks, the prime rate or London Interbank Offered Rates (LIBOR), plus applicable margins.
Commitment fees under the agreements are not material.

Throughout 2011, the Company continued to have access to liquidity through the commercial paper market.
Short-term borrowings and the current portion of long-term debt amounted to approximately $6.7 billion at the end of
2011, of which $5.3 billion was borrowed under the Commercial Paper Program. The remainder represents principally
local borrowing by international subsidiaries.

The Company has a shelf registration with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission that enables the
Company to issue debt securities and warrants to purchase debt securities on a timely basis. The Company issued
bonds in May 2011 for a total of $4.4 billion for general corporate purposes.
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Aggregate maturities of long-term obligations commencing in 2011 are:
(Dollars in Millions)

After

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016

$616 1,545 1,816 — 898 8,710
8. Income Taxes

The provision for taxes on income consists of:
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009
Currently payable:
U.S. taxes $2,392 2,063 2,410
International taxes 1,133 1,194 1515
Total currently payable 3,525 3,257 3,925
Deferred:
U.S. taxes (690) 4 187
International taxes (146) 360  (623)
Total deferred (836) 356  (436)
Provision for taxes on income $2,689 3,613 3,489

A comparison of income tax expense at the U.S. statutory rate of 35% in 2011, 2010 and 2009, to the Company’s
effective tax rate is as follows:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009
U.S. $ 3,634 6,392 7,141
International 8,727 10,555 8,614
Earnings before taxes on income: $12,361 16,947 15,755
Tax rates:

U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0 35.0
International operations excluding Ireland (14.0) (7.5) (6.7)
Ireland and Puerto Rico operations (1.8) (5.1) (5.1)
Research and orphan drug tax credits (0.8) (0.6) (0.6)
U.S. state and local 2.1 1.0 1.8
U.S. manufacturing deduction (0.8) (0.5 (0.4)
U.S. tax on international income (0.4) (0.6) (1.6)
All other @) 2.5 (0.4) (0.3)
Effective tax rate 21.8% 21.3 22.1

@ Includes U.S. expenses not fully tax deductible primarily related to litigation expense.

The Company has subsidiaries operating in Puerto Rico under various tax incentive grants. The increase in the
2011 tax rate was primarily due to certain U.S. expenses which are not fully tax deductible and higher U.S. state taxes
partially offset by increases in taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions relative to higher tax jurisdictions. The
decrease in the 2010 tax rate as compared to 2009 was primarily due to decreases in taxable income in higher tax
jurisdictions relative to taxable income in lower tax jurisdictions and certain U.S. tax adjustments.
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Temporary differences and carryforwards for 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
2011 2010
Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
(Dollars in Millions) Asset Liability Asset Liability
Employee related obligations $ 3,028 2,211
Stock based compensation 1,358 1,225
Depreciation (865) (769)
Non-deductible intangibles (2,997) (2,725)
International R&D capitalized for tax 1,509 1,461
Reserves & liabilities 1,527 948
Income reported for tax purposes 903 691
Net operating loss carryforward international 1,183 1,134
Miscellaneous international 1,261 (422) 1,326 (106)
Miscellaneous U.S. 817 470
Total deferred income taxes $11586 (4,284) 9,466 (3,600)

The difference between the net deferred tax on income per the balance sheet and the net deferred tax above is
included in taxes on income on the balance sheet. The Company has wholly-owned international subsidiaries that have
cumulative net losses. The Company believes that it is more likely than not that these subsidiaries will realize future
taxable income sufficient to utilize these deferred tax assets.

The following table summarizes the activity related to unrecognized tax benefits:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009

Beginning of year $2,307 2,403 1,978
Increases related to current year tax positions 402 465 555
Increases related to prior period tax positions 87 68 203
Decreases related to prior period tax positions (77) (431) (163)
Settlements (16) (186) (87)
Lapse of statute of limitations (4) (12) (83)
End of year $2,699 2,307 2,403

The unrecognized tax benefits of $2.7 billion at January 1, 2012, if recognized, would affect the Company’s
annual effective tax rate. The Company conducts business and files tax returns in numerous countries and currently has
tax audits in progress with a number of tax authorities. The U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has completed its
audit for the tax years through 2005; however, there are a limited number of issues remaining open for prior tax years
going back to 1999. In other major jurisdictions where the Company conducts business, the years remain open
generally back to the year 2003. The Company does not expect that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits will
significantly change over the next twelve months. The Company is not able to provide a reasonably reliable estimate of
the timing of any other future tax payments relating to uncertain tax positions.

The Company classifies liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits and related interest and penalties as long-term
liabilities. Interest expense and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are classified as income tax expense. The
Company recognized after tax interest of $47 million expense, $34 million income and $36 million expense in 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively. The total amount of accrued interest was $350 million and $264 million in 2011 and
2010, respectively.

9. Employee Related Obligations
At the end of 2011 and 2010, employee related obligations recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet were:

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010

Pension benefits $3,937 2,175
Postretirement benefits 2,843 2,359
Postemployment benefits 1,129 1,379
Deferred compensation 863 820
Total employee obligations 8,772 6,733
Less current benefits payable 419 646
Employee related obligations — non-current 353 6,087

Prepaid employee related obligations of $249 million and $615 million for 2011 and 2010, respectively, are
included in other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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10. Pensions and Other Benefit Plans

The Company sponsors various retirement and pension plans, including defined benefit, defined contribution and
termination indemnity plans, which cover most employees worldwide. The Company also provides post-retirement
benefits, primarily health care, to all U.S. retired employees and their dependents.

Many international employees are covered by government-sponsored programs and the cost to the Company is not
significant.

Retirement plan benefits are primarily based on the employee’s compensation during the last three to five years
before retirement and the number of years of service. International subsidiaries have plans under which funds are
deposited with trustees, annuities are purchased under group contracts, or reserves are provided.

The Company does not fund retiree health care benefits in advance and has the right to modify these plans in the
future.

The Company uses the date of its consolidated financial statements (January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011,
respectively) as the measurement date for all U.S. and international retirement and other benefit plans.
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Net periodic benefit costs for the Company’s defined benefit retirement plans and other benefit plans for 2011,
2010 and 2009 include the following components:

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Plans
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Service cost $ 638 550 511 $149 134 137
Interest cost 853 791 746 188 202 174
Expected return on plan assets (1,108) (1,005) (934) @ @ (D)
Amortization of prior service cost 9 10 13 3) (@) (5)
Amortization of net transition asset 1 1 1 — — —
Recognized actuarial losses 388 236 155 45 48 55
Curtailments and settlements — 1 (12) — — (1)
Net periodic benefit cost $ 781 584 481 $378 379 359

The net periodic benefit cost attributable to U.S. retirement plans was $414 million, $294 million and $286 million
in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Amounts expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year for the Company’s defined
benefit retirement plans and other post-retirement plans:

(Dollars in Millions)

Amortization of net transition obligation $ 1
Amortization of net actuarial losses 553
Amortization of prior service cost 4

Unrecognized gains and losses for the U.S. pension plans are amortized over the average remaining future service
for each plan. For plans with no active employees, they are amortized over the average life expectancy. The
amortization of gains and losses for the other U.S. benefit plans is determined by using a 10% corridor of the greater of
the market value of assets or the projected benefit obligation. Total unamortized gains and losses in excess of the
corridor are amortized over the average remaining future service.

Prior service costs/benefits for the U.S. pension plans are amortized over the remaining future service of plan
participants at the time of the plan amendment. Prior service cost/benefit for the other U.S. benefit plans is amortized
over the average remaining service to full eligibility age of plan participants at the time of the plan amendment.

The weighted-average assumptions in the following table represent the rates used to develop the actuarial present
value of projected benefit obligation for the year listed and also the net periodic benefit cost for the following year.

Retirement Plans Other Benefit Plans

2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
U.S. Benefit Plans
Discount rate 522% 598 6.50 5.22% 598 6.50
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 9.00% 9.00 9.00 9.00% 9.00 9.00
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.25% 425 450 4.25% 4.25 4.50
International Benefit Plans
Discount rate 494% 526 575 5.64% 6.32 6.75
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.87% 8.00 8.00 — — —
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.05% 4.00 4.00 4.70% 475 475

The Company’s discount rates are determined by considering current yield curves representing high quality,
long-term fixed income instruments. The resulting discount rates are consistent with the duration of plan liabilities.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption is determined using a building block approach,
considering historical averages and real returns of each asset class. In certain countries, where historical returns are not
meaningful, consideration is given to local market expectations of long-term returns.

The following table displays the assumed health care cost trend rates, for all individuals:

Health Care Plans 2011 2010

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 750%  7.50
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (ultimate trend) 5.00%  5.00
Year the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2018 2018

A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effect:

One-Percentage- One-Percentage-
(Dollars in Millions) Point Increase Point Decrease
Health Care Plans
Total interest and service cost $ 42 $ (33)
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Post-retirement benefit obligation 422 (337)
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The following table sets forth information related to the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets at
year-end 2011 and 2010 for the Company’s defined benefit retirement plans and other post-retirement plans:

Other Benefit
Retirement Plans Plans

(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010
Change in Benefit Obligation
Projected benefit obligation — beginning of year $14,993 13,449 $3,572 3,590
Service cost 638 550 149 134
Interest cost 853 791 188 202
Plan participant contributions 54 42 — —
Amendments (24) — — —
Actuarial losses 1,698 815 213 115
Divestitures & acquisitions 14 — — —
Curtailments & settlements & restructuring (6) (10) — —
Benefits paid from plan (659) (627) (320) (476)
Effect of exchange rates (137) (17) (12) 7
Projected benefit obligation — end of year $17,424 14,993 $3,790 3,572
Change in Plan Assets
Plan assets at fair value — beginning of year $13,433 10923 $ 14 16
Actual return on plan assets (102) 1,466 (D) 2
Company contributions 1,135 1,611 315 472
Plan participant contributions 54 42 — —
Settlements (2 (7 — —
Divestitures & acquisitions @) — — —
Benefits paid from plan assets (659) (627) (320) (476)
Effect of exchange rates (121) 25 — —
Plan assets at fair value — end of year $13,736 13433 $ 8 14
Funded status — end of year $(3,688) (1,560) $(3,782) (3,558)
Amounts Recognized in the Company’s Balance Sheet consist of the

following:
Non-current assets $ 249 615 $ — —
Current liabilities (59) (54) (346) (576)
Non-current liabilities (3,878) (2,121) (3,436) (2,982)
Total recognized in the consolidated balance sheet — end of year $(3,688) (1,560) $(3,782) (3,558)
Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

consist of the following:
Net actuarial loss $ 6,030 3539 $1,218 1,017
Prior service cost (credit) 6 39 (18) (21)
Unrecognized net transition obligation 3 4 1 —
Total before tax effects $ 6,039 3,582 $1,201 996
Accumulated Benefit Obligations — end of year $15,452 13,134
Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit Obligations Recognized in Other

Comprehensive Income
Net periodic benefit cost $ 781 584 $ 378 379
Net actuarial loss 2,903 354 197 134
Amortization of net actuarial (loss) gain (388) (242) 8 (46)
Prior service cost (24) — — —
Amortization of prior service (cost) credit 9) (10) 3 4
Effect of exchange rates (25) 13 (3) 3
Total recognized in other comprehensive income, before tax $ 2,457 115 $ 205 95
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost and other comprehensive

income $ 3,238 699 $ 583 474

The Company plans to continue to fund its U.S. Qualified Plans to comply with the Pension Protection Act of
2006. International Plans are funded in accordance with local regulations. Additional discretionary contributions are
made when deemed appropriate to meet the long-term obligations of the plans. For certain plans, funding is not a
common practice, as funding provides no economic benefit. Consequently the Company has several pension plans that
are not funded.

In 2011, the Company contributed $689 million and $446 million to its U.S. and international pension plans,
respectively.

234/308



50

235/308

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2011 ANNUAL REPORT



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

The following table displays the funded status of the Company’s U.S. Qualified & Non-Qualified pension plans
and international funded and unfunded pension plans at January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, respectively:

U.S. Plans International Plans

Qualified Plans Non-Qualified Plans Funded Plans Unfunded Plans
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Plan Assets $ 9,132 8,815 — — 4604 4,618 — —
Projected Benefit Obligation 10,283 8,460 1,155 955 5,626 5,215 360 363
Accumulated Benefit Obligation 9,147 7,561 903 761 5,078 4,489 324 323
Over (Under) Funded Status
Projected Benefit Obligation (1,251) 355 (1,155) (955) (1,022) (597) (360) (363)
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ (15 1,254 (903) (761) (474) 129 (324) (323)

Plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets have an accumulated benefit obligation,
projected benefit obligation and plan assets of $13.8 billion, $15.4 billion and $11.7 billion, respectively at the end of
2011 and $2.4 billion, $2.8 billion and $0.8 billion, respectively at the end of 2010.

The following table displays the projected future benefit payments from the Company’s retirement and other
benefit plans:

(Dollars in Millions) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017-2021
Projected future benefit payments

Retirement plans $627 636 653 682 730 4,475
Other benefit plans — gross 365 277 216 218 218 1,112
Medicare rebates 1y — — — — —
Other benefit plans — net $354 277 216 218 218 1,112

The following table displays the projected future minimum contributions to the Company’s U.S. and international
unfunded retirement plans. These amounts do not include any discretionary contributions that the Company may elect
to make in the future.

(Dollars in Millions) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016  2017-2021
Projected future contributions

Unfunded U.S. retirement plans $39 41 44 47 51 329
Unfunded international retirement plans $22 21 20 22 26 126

Each pension plan is overseen by a local committee or board that is responsible for the overall administration and
investment of the pension plans. In determining investment policies, strategies and goals, each committee or board
considers factors, including; local pension rules and regulations; local tax regulations; availability of investment
vehicles (separate accounts, commingled accounts, insurance funds, etc.); funded status of the plans; ratio of actives to
retirees; duration of liabilities; and other relevant factors including, diversification, liquidity of local markets and
liquidity of base currency. A majority of the Company’s pension funds are open to new entrants and are expected to be
on-going plans. Permitted investments are primarily liquid and/or listed, with little reliance on illiquid and
non-traditional investments such as hedge funds. An asset allocation of 75% equities and 25% fixed income is
generally pursued unless local regulations and illiquidity require otherwise.

The Company’s retirement plan asset allocation at the end of 2011 and 2010 and target allocations for 2012 are as
follows:

Percent of Target
Plan Assets Allocation
2011 2010 2012
U.S. Retirement Plans
Equity securities 74% 79 75
Debt securities 26 21 25
Total plan assets 100% 100 100
International Retirement Plans
Equity securities 62% 65 64
Debt securities 38 35 36
Total plan assets 100% 100 100

The Company’s other benefit plans are unfunded except for U.S. life insurance contract assets of $8 million and
$14 million at January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, respectively.

The fair value of Johnson & Johnson Common Stock directly held in plan assets was $476 million (3.5% of total
plan assets) at January 1, 2012 and $453 million (3.4% of total plan assets) at January 2, 2011.
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Determination of Fair VValue of Plan Assets

The Plan has an established and well-documented process for determining fair values. Fair value is based upon
quoted market prices, where available. If listed prices or quotes are not available, fair value is based upon models that
primarily use, as inputs, market-based or independently sourced market parameters, including yield curves, interest
rates, volatilities, equity or debt prices, foreign exchange rates and credit curves.

While the Plan believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result
in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

Valuation Hierarchy

The authoritative literature establishes a three-level hierarchy to prioritize the inputs used in measuring fair value.
The levels within the hierarchy are described in the table below with Level 1 having the highest priority and Level 3
having the lowest.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value measurement.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for the investments measured at fair value.

* Short-term investments — Cash and quoted short-term instruments are valued at the closing price or the amount
held on deposit by the custodian bank. Other investments are through investment vehicles valued using the Net
Asset Value (NAV) provided by the administrator of the fund. The NAYV is based on the value of the underlying
assets owned by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the number of shares outstanding. The NAV is a
quoted price in a market that is not active and classified as Level 2.

« Government and agency securities— A limited number of these investments are valued at the closing price
reported on the major market on which the individual securities are traded. Where quoted prices are available in an
active market, the investments are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are
not available for the specific security, then fair values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of
securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows. When quoted market prices for a security are not
available in an active market, they are classified as Level 2.

» Debt instruments — A limited number of these investments are valued at the closing price reported on the major
market on which the individual securities are traded. Where quoted prices are available in an active market, the
investments are classified as Level 1. If quoted market prices are not available for the specific security, then fair
values are estimated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted
cash flows and are classified as Level 2. Level 3 debt instruments are priced based on unobservable inputs.

e Equity securities — Common stocks are valued at the closing price reported on the major market on which the
individual securities are traded. Substantially all common stock is classified within Level 1 of the valuation

hierarchy.

» Commingled funds — The investments are public investment vehicles valued using the NAV provided by the fund
administrator. The NAV is based on the value of the underlying assets owned by the fund, minus its liabilities, and
then divided by the number of shares outstanding. Assets in the Level 2 category have a quoted market price in a
market that is not active.

* Insurance contracts — The instruments are issued by insurance companies. The fair value is based on negotiated
value and the underlying investments held in separate account portfolios as well as considering the credit
worthiness of the issuer. The underlying investments are government, asset-backed and fixed income securities. In
general, insurance contracts are classified as Level 3 as there are no quoted prices nor other observable inputs for
pricing.

 Other assets — Other assets are represented primarily by limited partnerships and real estate investments, as well
as commercial loans and commercial mortgages that are not classified as corporate debt. Other assets that are
exchange listed and actively traded are classified as Level 1, while inactively traded assets are classified as Level 2.
Most limited partnerships represent investments in private equity and similar funds that are valued by the general
partners. These, as well as any other assets valued using unobservable inputs, are classified as Level 3.
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The following table sets forth the trust investments measured at fair value as of January 1, 2012 and January 2,
2011:

Quoted Prices Significant Significant
in Active Other Unobserv-
Markets for Observable able
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level D) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total Assets
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Short-term investment funds $ 161 80 632 371 — — 793 451
Government and agency securities 59 69 1528 1484 — — 1587 1,553
Debt instruments 1 5 1,106 1,149 9 13 1,116 1,167
Equity securities 6,682 6,744 2 14 16 24 6,700 6,782
Commingled funds 8 1 3,375 3,173 33 35 3,416 3,209
Insurance contracts — — — — 25 29 25 29
Other assets 1 10 33 150 65 82 99 242
Trust investments at fair value $6,912 6,909 6,676 6,341 148 183 13,736 13,433
52 JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2011 ANNUAL REPORT

239/308



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn

Level 3 Gains and Losses

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan’s Level 3 assets for the years ended

January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011:

Equity Commingled Insurance Other

(Dollars in Millions) Instruments Securities Funds Contracts Assets Total Level 3
Balance January 3, 2010 5 15 26 32 82 160
Realized gains (losses) Q) — — 3 1 3)
Unrealized gains (losses) 1 4 4 — 3 6
Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements,

net 8 5 5 — 2 20
Balance January 2, 2011 24 35 29 82 183
Realized gains (losses) — 3 — 1 — 4
Unrealized gains (losses) (2) (6) 2 17) (26)
Purchases, sales, issuances and settlements,

net (5) (9) 4 3) — (13)
Balance January 1, 2012 9 16 33 25 65 148

11. Savings Plan

The Company has voluntary 401(k) savings plans designed to enhance the existing retirement programs covering
eligible employees. The Company matches a percentage of each employee’s contributions consistent with the
provisions of the plan for which he/she is eligible. Total Company matching contributions to the plans were
$157 million, $157 million and $163 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

12. Capital and Treasury Stock
Changes in treasury stock were:

(Amounts in Millions Except Treasury Stock Shares in Thousands)

Treasury Stock

Shares Amount

Balance at December 28, 2008

Employee compensation and stock option plans
Repurchase of common stock

Balance at January 3, 2010

Employee compensation and stock option plans
Repurchase of common stock

Balance at January 2, 2011

Employee compensation and stock option plans
Repurchase of common stock

Balance at January 1, 2012

350,665 $19,033
(22,257)  (1,383)
37,114 2130

365522 19,780
(28,866)  (1,794)
45000 2,797

381,746 20,783
(26,007)  (1,649)
39,741 2525

395,480  $21,659

Aggregate shares of Common Stock issued were approximately 3,119,843,000 shares at the end of 2011, 2010 and

2009.

Cash dividends paid were $2.25 per share in 2011, compared with dividends of $2.11 per share in 2010, and $1.93

per share in 2009.
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13. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Components of other comprehensive income/(loss) consist of the following:
Total
Gains/ Accumulated

Foreign Gains/ (Losses) on Other

Currency (Losses) on Employee Derivatives & Comprehensive
(Dollars in Millions) Translation Securities Benefit Plans Hedges Income/(Loss)
December 28, 2008 $(1,871) 25 (3,230) 121 (4,955)
2009 changes
Unrealized gain (loss) — (52) — 38
Net amount reclassed to net earnings — (3) — (14)
Net 2009 changes 1,363 (55) 565 24 1,897
January 3, 2010 $ (508) (30) (2,665) 145 (3,058)
2010 changes
Unrealized gain (loss) — 99 — (333)
Net amount reclassed to net earnings — (45) — 288
Net 2010 changes (461) 54 (21) (45) (473)
January 2, 2011 $ (969) 24 (2,686) 100 (3,531)
2011 changes
Unrealized gain (loss) — 565 — (500)
Net amount reclassed to net earnings — (141) — 232
Net 2011 changes (557) 424 (1,700) (268) (2,101)
January 1, 2012 $(1,526) 448 (4,386) (168) (5,632)

The tax effect on the unrealized gains/(losses) on equity securities was expense of $241 million in 2011, expense
of $13 million in 2010 and income of $14 million in 2009. The tax effect related to employee benefit plans was
$915 million, $11 million and $302 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The tax effect on the gains/(losses)
on derivatives and hedges was income of $90 million in 2011 and expense of $54 million and $78 million in 2010 and
2009, respectively. See Note 6 for additional information relating to derivatives and hedging.

The currency translation adjustments are not adjusted for income taxes as they relate to permanent investments in
international subsidiaries.
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14. International Currency Translation

For translation of its subsidiaries operating in non-U.S. Dollar currencies, the Company has determined that the
local currencies of its international subsidiaries are the functional currencies except those in highly inflationary
economies, which are defined as those which have had compound cumulative rates of inflation of 100% or more during
the past three years, or where a substantial portion of its cash flows are not in the local currency.

In consolidating international subsidiaries, balance sheet currency effects are recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income. This equity account includes the results of translating all balance sheet
assets and liabilities at current exchange rates, except for those located in highly inflationary economies. The
translation of balance sheet accounts for highly inflationary economies are reflected in the operating results.

An analysis of the changes during 2011, 2010 and 2009 for foreign currency translation adjustments is included in
Note 13.

Net currency transaction gains and losses included in Other (income) expense were losses of $10 million,
$130 million and $210 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
15. Earnings Per Share

The following is a reconciliation of basic net earnings per share to diluted net earnings per share for the fiscal
years ended January 1, 2012, January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010:

(In Millions Except Per Share Data) 2011 2010 2009

Basic net earnings per share $ 354 4.85 4.45
Average shares outstanding — basic 2,736.0 2,751.4  2,759.5
Potential shares exercisable under stock option plans 158.3 156.1 118.0
Less: shares repurchased under treasury stock method (122.6) (122.3) (92.0)
Convertible debt shares 3.6 3.6 3.6
Adjusted average shares outstanding — diluted 2,775.3 2,788.8 2,789.1
Diluted net earnings per share $ 349 4.78 4.40

The diluted net earnings per share calculation includes the dilutive effect of convertible debt that is offset by the
related reduction in interest expense of $4 million after-tax for years 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Diluted net earnings per share excludes 51 million, 66 million and 121 million shares underlying stock options for
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as the exercise price of these options was greater than their average market value,
which would result in an anti-dilutive effect on diluted earnings per share.

16. Rental Expense and Lease Commitments

Rentals of space, vehicles, manufacturing equipment and office and data processing equipment under operating
leases were approximately $313 million, $299 million and $322 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The approximate minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining
non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year at January 1, 2012 are:

(Dollars in Millions)

Aft
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2016 Total
$188 162 131 104 82 65 732

Commitments under capital leases are not significant.

17.  Common Stock, Stock Option Plans and Stock Compensation Agreements

At January 1, 2012, the Company had 4 stock-based compensation plans. The shares outstanding are for contracts
under the Company’s 2000 Stock Option Plan, the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the 1997 Non-Employee Director’s
Plan and Scios, Inc. Stock Option Plans. During 2011, no options or restricted shares were granted under any of these
plans except under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

The compensation cost that has been charged against income for these plans was $621 million, $614 million and
$628 million for 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The total income tax benefit recognized in the income statement
for share-based compensation costs was $207 million, $205 million and $210 million for 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The total unrecognized compensation cost was $562 million, $613 million and $612 million for 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively. The weighted average period for this cost to be recognized was 0.97 years, 1.05 years and
1.16 years for 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively. Share-based compensation costs capitalized as part of inventory
were insignificant in all periods.
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Stock Options

Stock options expire 10 years from the date of grant and vest over service periods that range from six months to
four years. All options are granted at the average of the high and low prices of the Company’s Common Stock on the
New York Stock Exchange on the date of grant. Under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Company may issue up
to 260 million shares of common stock. Shares available for future grants under the 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan
were 104.9 million at the end of 2011.

The Company settles employee stock option exercises with treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished
throughout the year for the number of shares used to settle employee stock option exercises.

The fair value of each option award was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation
model that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatility represents a blended rate of 4-year
daily historical average volatility rate, and a 5-week average implied volatility rate based on at-the-money traded
Johnson & Johnson options with a life of 2 years. Historical data is used to determine the expected life of the option.
The risk-free rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.

The average fair value of options granted was $7.47, $8.03 and $8.35, in 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively. The
fair value was estimated based on the weighted average assumptions of:

2011 2010 2009

Risk-free rate 2.41% 2.78% 2.71%
Expected volatility 18.2% 17.4% 19.5%
Expected life 6.0 yrs 6.0 yrs 6.0 yrs

Dividend yield 3.60% 3.30% 3.30%
JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2011 ANNUAL REPORT 54
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A summary of option activity under the Plan as of January 1, 2012, January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010 and

changes during the years ending on those dates is presented below:

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Weighted Value

Outstanding Average (Dollars in

(Shares in Thousands) Shares Exercise Price Millions)

Shares at December 28, 2008 215499 $ 5814 $ 597
Options granted 21,576 58.32
Options exercised (18,225) 50.97
Options canceled/forfeited (6,131) 61.85

Shares at January 3, 2010 212,719 58.66 1,310
Options granted 13,996 62.62
Options exercised (25,020) 51.84
Options canceled/forfeited (8,005) 62.36

Shares at January 2, 2011 193,690 59.68 648
Options granted 9,530 62.21
Options exercised (20,160) 56.65
Options canceled/forfeited (3,601) 62.38

Shares at January 1, 2012 179459 $ 60.10 $1,004

The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $167 million, $278 million and $184 million in 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively.

The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable at January 1, 2012:

(Shares in Thousands) Outstanding Exercisable
Average Average
Exercise Average Exercise Exercise
Price Range Options Life() Price Options Price
$27.57-$49.86 93 14 $46.53 93 $46.53
$50.52-$52.80 17,586 11 52.20 17,567 52.20
$53.00-$57.30 35,004 1.3 55.19 35,004 55.19
$57.44-$58.34 36,660 55 58.33 18,389 58.34
$58.42-$65.10 39,951 7.3 62.14 16,943 61.77
$65.62-$68.37 50,165 3.8 65.97 50,130 65.97
179,459 42 $60.10 138,126 $59.94

W Average contractual life remaining in years.

Stock options exercisable at January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010 were 141,275 at an average price of $59.25 and
an average life of 4.7 years and 148,349 at an average price of $57.26 and an average life of 5.0 years, respectively.
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Restricted Share Units

The Company grants restricted share units with a vesting period of three years. The Company settles employee
stock issuances with treasury shares. Treasury shares are replenished throughout the year for the number of shares used
for employee stock issuances.

A summary of share activity under the Plan as of January 1, 2012:

Outstanding

(Shares in Thousands) Shares
Shares at December 28, 2008 22,258
Granted 11,172
Issued (5,714)
Canceled/forfeited (1,392)
Shares at January 3, 2010 26,324
Granted 12,003
Issued (6,297)
Canceled/forfeited (2,296)
Shares at January 2, 2011 29,734
Granted 11,478
Issued (8,300)
Canceled/forfeited (1,886)
Shares at January 1, 2012 31,026

The average fair value of the restricted share units granted was $55.90, $56.69 and $52.79 in 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively, using the fair market value at the date of grant. The fair value of restricted share units was
discounted for dividends, which are not paid on the restricted share units during the vesting period. The fair value of
restricted share units settled was $458.9 million, $375.0 million and $308.4 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.
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18. Segments of Business ¢ and Geographic Areas
Sales to Customers (2)
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009
Consumer —
United States $ 5,151 5,519 6,837
International 9,732 9,071 8,966
Total 14,883 14,590 15,803
Pharmaceutical —
United States 12,386 12,519 13,041
International 11,982 9,877 9,479
Total 24,368 22,396 22,520
Medical Devices and Diagnostics —
United States 11,371 11,412 11,011
International 14,408 13,189 12,563
Total 25,779 24,601 23,574
Worldwide total $65,030 61,587 61,897
Operating Profit Identifiable Assets
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 (5) 2010 (6) 2009 (7) 2011 2010 2009
Consumer $ 2,096 2,342 2,475 $ 24,210 23,753 24,671
Pharmaceutical 6,406 7,086 6,413 23,747 19,961 21,460
Medical Devices and Diagnostics 5,263 8,272 7,694 23,609 23,277 22,853
Total 13,765 17,700 16,582 71,566 66,991 68,984
Less: Expense not allocated to segments (3 1,404 753 827
General corporate @ 42,078 35,917 25,698
Worldwide total $12,361 16,947 15,755 $113,644 102,908 94,682
Additions to Property, Depreciation and
Plant & Equipment Amortization
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
Consumer $ 670 526 439 $ 631 532 513
Pharmaceutical 729 508 535 958 912 922
Medical Devices and Diagnostics 1,095 1,113 1,114 1,331 1,270 1,124
Segments total 2,494 2147 2,088 2,920 2,714 2,559
General corporate 399 237 217 238 225 215
Worldwide total $2,803 2384 2365 $3,158 2,939 2,774
Sales to Customers (2) Long-Lived Assets (8)
(Dollars in Millions) 2011 2010 2009 2011 2010 2009
United States $28,908 29,450 30,889 $ 23,529 23,315 22,399
Europe 17,129 15,510 15,934 19,056 16,791 17,347
Western Hemisphere excluding U.S. 6,418 5,550 5,156 3,517 3,653 3,540
Asia-Pacific, Africa 12,575 11,077 9,918 2,163 2,089 1,868
Segments total 65,030 61,587 61,897 48,265 45,848 45,154
General corporate 750 715 790
Other non long-lived assets 64,629 56,345 48,738
Worldwide total $65,030 61,587 61,897 $113,644 102,908 94,682

@ See Note 1 for a description of the segments in which the Company operates.

@ Export sales are not significant. In 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company did not have a customer that represented 10%
of total revenues.

® Amounts not allocated to segments include interest (income) expense, non-controlling interests and general corporate
(income) expense. Included in 2011, was a $0.5 billion expense for the adjustment to the value of the currency option
related to the planned acquisition of Synthes, Inc.

@ General corporate includes cash and marketable securities.
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®1ncludes $1,710 million of net litigation expense, comprised of $1,668 million and $42 million in the Pharmaceutical
and Medical Devices and Diagnostics segments, respectively. Includes $1,600 million of product liability expense,
comprised of $73 million in the Pharmaceutical segment and $1,527 million in the Medical Devices and Diagnostics
segment. Includes $656 million of net restructuring expense, comprised of $676 million expense in the Medical
Devices and Diagnostics segment and a gain of $20 million in the Pharmaceutical segment. The Medical Devices and
Diagnostics segment also includes $521 million expense for the cost associated with the DePuy ASR ™ Hip recall
program.

®1ncludes $966 million of net litigation gain, comprised of $333 million expense in the Pharmaceutical segment and a
gain of $1,299 million in the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment. Includes $569 million of product liability
expense, comprised of $114 million in the Pharmaceutical segment and $455 million in the Medical Devices and
Diagnostics segment. The Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment also includes $280 million expense for the cost
associated with the DePuy ASR ™ Hip recall program.

M Includes $1,186 million of restructuring expense, comprised of $369 million, $496 million, and $321 million for the
Consumer, Pharmaceutical, and Medical Devices and Diagnostics segments, respectively. Includes $386 million of
fourth quarter net litigation gain, comprised of a $92 million expense in the Pharmaceutical segment and a gain of
$478 million in the Medical Devices and Diagnostics segment.

® Long-lived assets include property, plant and equipment, net for 2011, 2010 and 2009 of $14,739, $14,553 and
$14,759, respectively, and intangible assets and goodwill, net for 2011, 2010 and 2009 of $34,276, $32,010 and
$31,185, respectively.
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19. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)
Selected unaudited quarterly financial data for the years 2011 and 2010 are summarized below:
2011 2010
Second Third Fourth First Second Fourth
R First Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Third Quarter
(Dollars in Millions Except Per Share Data) Quarter (1) @ (3) (4) (5) (6) Quarter )
Segment sales to customers
Consumer $ 3,682 3,793 3,740 3,668 3,766 3,647 3,567 3,610
Pharmaceutical 6,059 6,233 5,982 6,094 5638 5553 5,495 5,710
Med Devices & Diagnostics 6,432 6,571 6,283 6,493 6,227 6,130 5,920 6,324
Total sales $16,173 16,597 16,005 16,255 15631 15,330 14,982 15,644
Gross profit 11,395 11,425 10,933 10,917 11,103 10,700 10,388 10,604
Earnings before provision for taxes
on income 4,510 3,422 4111 318 6,280 4,220 4,219 2,228
Net earnings 3,476 2,776 3,202 218 4526 3,449 3417 1,942
Basic net earnings per share $ 127 1.01 1.17 0.08 1.64 1.25 1.24 0.71
Diluted net earnings per share $ 125 1.00 1.15 0.08 1.62 1.23 1.23 0.70

@ The first quarter of 2011 includes an after-tax charge of $271 million from litigation and product liability expenses,
and DePuy ASR~ Hip recall costs.

@The second quarter of 2011 includes after-tax charges of $549 million for restructuring, $325 million from litigation,
product liability expenses and DePuy ASR~ Hip recall costs, partially offset by a $102 million after-tax gain
associated with an adjustment to the value of the currency option related to the planned acquisition of Synthes, Inc.

® The third quarter of 2011 includes a $241 million after-tax charge associated with an adjustment to the value of the
currency option and deal costs related to the planned acquisition of Synthes, Inc.

@ The fourth quarter of 2011 includes after-tax charges of $1,022 million from net litigation settlements, $1,217 million
for product liability expenses, $336 million for the cost associated with the DePuy ASR™ Hip recall program and
$338 million associated with an adjustment to the value of the currency option and deal costs related to the planned
acquisition of Synthes, Inc.

© The first quarter of 2010 includes $910 million after-tax of income from net litigation.
® The second quarter of 2010 includes $67 million after-tax of income from net litigation.

" The fourth quarter of 2010 includes an after-tax charge of $279 million from net litigation settlements, an after-tax
charge of $404 million for product liability expense and an after-tax charge of $239 million for the cost associated
with the DePuy ASR™ Hip recall program.

20. Business Combinations and Divestitures

Certain businesses were acquired for $2,797 million in cash and $228 million of liabilities assumed during 2011.
These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accordingly, results of operations have been
included in the financial statements from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2011 acquisitions included: Crucell N.V., a global biopharmaceutical company focused on the research &
development, production and marketing of vaccines and antibodies against infectious disease worldwide; the
over-the-counter (OTC) brands of J.B. Chemicals & Pharmaceuticals Limited, including RINZAe, Russia’s leading
multi-symptom cough and cold brand, and DOKTOR MOMe, Russia’s number two selling cough brand, as well as
several other brands; full ownership of the Johnson & Johnson-Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Co. joint venture in
the U.S. from Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp; and SterilMed, Inc., a leader in the reprocessing and re-manufacturing of
medical devices in the U.S.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired amounted to $2,657 million
and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual recorded to goodwill. Of this amount,
approximately $982 million has been identified as the value of IPR&D associated with the acquisition of Crucell N.V.

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of Crucell N.V. of $982 million is associated with vaccines and antibodies
that prevent and/or treat infectious diseases. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections
discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 14-81% were used to
reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate applied was 16%.
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During the fiscal second quarter of 2011, the Company entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Synthes, Inc.
for approximately $21.3 billion, approximately $19.3 billion net of cash acquired, subject to the terms of the merger
agreement and currency values at the time of closing. Under the terms of the agreement, each share of Synthes
common stock, subject to certain conditions, would be exchanged for approximately 35% in cash and 65% in
Johnson & Johnson common stock. Synthes, Inc. is a premier global developer and manufacturer of orthopaedics
devices. On December 15, 2011, a special meeting of stockholders was held at the Synthes’ offices and the Synthes
shareholders approved the proposal to adopt the agreement and plan of merger. The acquisition is expected to close in
the first half of 2012.

Certain businesses were acquired for $1,269 million in cash and $52 million of liabilities assumed during 2010.
These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accordingly, results of operations have been
included in the financial statements from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2010 acquisitions included: Acclarent, Inc., a privately held medical technology company dedicated to
designing, developing and commercializing devices that address conditions affecting the ear, nose and throat (ENT));
RespiVert Ltd., a privately held drug discovery company focused on developing small-molecule, inhaled therapies for
the treatment of pulmonary diseases; and Micrus Endovascular Corporation, a global developer and manufacturer of
minimally invasive devices for hemorrhagic and ischemic stroke.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired amounted to $1,185 million
and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual recorded to goodwill. Of this amount,
approximately $213 million has been identified as the value of IPR&D associated with the acquisitions of Acclarent,
Inc., RespiVert Ltd. and Micrus Endovascular Corporation.

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of Acclarent, Inc. was $75 million and is associated with novel, endoscopic,
catheter-based devices to meet the needs of ENT patients. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow
projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 50-53% were
used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate applied was 16%.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 57

249/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of RespiVert Ltd., was $100 million and is associated with narrow spectrum
kinase inhibitors with a unique profile of anti-inflammatory activities as treatments for moderate to severe asthma,
Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) and Cystic Fibrosis (CF). The value of the IPR&D was calculated
using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success factors ranging
from 10-12% were used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate applied was 17%.

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of Micrus Endovascular Corporation was $38 million and is associated with
ischemic and flow diverter technologies. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections
discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 50-75% were used to
reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate applied was 14%.

Certain businesses were acquired for $2,470 million in cash and $875 million of liabilities assumed and
non-controlling interests during 2009. These acquisitions were accounted for by the purchase method and, accordingly,
results of operations have been included in the financial statements from their respective dates of acquisition.

The 2009 acquisitions included: Mentor Corporation, a leading supplier of medical products for the global
aesthetics market; Cougar Biotechnology, Inc., a development stage biopharmaceutical company with a specific focus
on oncology; Finsbury Orthopaedics Limited, a privately held UK-based manufacturer and global distributor of
orthopaedic implants; Gloster Europe, a privately held developer of innovative disinfection processes and technologies
to prevent healthcare-acquired infections and substantially all of the assets and rights of Elan’s Alzheimer’s
Immunotherapy Program through a newly formed company, of which the Company owns 50.1% and Elan owns
49.9%.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets acquired amounted to $2,940 million
and has been assigned to identifiable intangible assets, with any residual recorded to goodwill. Of this amount,
approximately $1,737 million has been identified as the value of IPR&D primarily associated with the acquisitions of
Cougar Biotechnology, Inc. and substantially all of the assets and rights of Elan’s Alzheimer’s Immunotherapy
Program. Additionally, approximately $1,107 million has been identified as the value of other intangible assets,
including patents & technology and customer relationships primarily associated with the acquisition of Mentor
Corporation.

The IPR&D related to the acquisition of Cougar Biotechnology, Inc. was $971 million and is associated with
abiraterone acetate, a late stage, first-in-class compound for the treatment of prostate cancer. The value of the IPR&D
was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such projects. Probability of success
factors ranging from 60 — 85% were used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory risk. The discount rate applied was
23.5%.

During 2009, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and rights of Elan’s Alzheimer’s
Immunotherapy Program through a newly formed company, Janssen Alzheimer Immunotherapy (JAI), of which the
Company owns 50.1% and Elan owns 49.9%. In addition, the Company purchased approximately 107 million newly
issued American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) of Elan, representing 18.4% of Elan’s outstanding ordinary shares. As
part of this transaction, the Company paid $885 million to Elan and committed to fund up to $250 million of Elan’s
share of research and development spending by JAI. Of this total consideration of $1,135 million, $793 million
represents the fair value of the 18.4% investment in Elan based on Elan’s share price in an actively traded market as of
the date of this transaction. The IPR&D related to this transaction was $679 million and is associated with
bapineuzumab, a potential first-in-class treatment that is being evaluated for slowing the progression of Alzheimer’s
Disease. The value of the IPR&D was calculated using cash flow projections discounted for the risk inherent in such
projects. Probability of success factors ranging from 40 — 50% were used to reflect inherent clinical and regulatory
risk. The discount rate applied was 26%. The non-controlling interest related to this transaction was $590 million,
which the Company has recorded in other non-current liabilities.

Supplemental proforma information for 2011, 2010 and 2009 in accordance with U.S. GAAP standards related to
business combinations, and goodwill and other intangible assets, is not provided, as the impact of the aforementioned
acquisitions did not have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position.

During 2011, the Company divestitures included, the Animal Health Business to Elanco, a Division of Eli Lilly,
MONISTATe in Canada, the U.S. and its territories (including Puerto Rico), assets of the Ortho Dermatologics division
in the U.S. to subsidiaries of Valeant Pharmaceuticals International, Inc. and the Surgical Instruments Business of
Codman & Shurtleff, Inc. In 2011, the gains on the divestitures of businesses were $1.0 billion. During 2010, the
Company divestitures included the Breast Care Business of Ethicon Endo-Surgery Inc. The gains on the divestitures
were recognized in Other (income)/expense, net.

21. Legal Proceedings

Johnson & Johnson and certain of its subsidiaries are involved in various lawsuits and claims regarding product
liability, intellectual property, commercial and other matters; governmental investigations; and other legal proceedings
that arise from time to time in the ordinary course of their business.
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The Company records accruals for such contingencies when it is probable that a liability will be incurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. As of January 1, 2012, the Company has determined that the liabilities
associated with certain litigation matters are probable and can be reasonably estimated. The Company has accrued for
these matters and will continue to monitor each related legal issue and adjust accruals for new information and further
developments in accordance with ASC 450-20-25. For these and other litigation and regulatory matters currently
disclosed for which a loss is probable or reasonably possible, the Company is unable to determine an estimate of the
possible loss or range of loss beyond the amounts already accrued. These matters can be affected by various factors,
including whether damages sought in the proceedings are unsubstantiated or indeterminate; scientific and legal
discovery has not commenced or is not complete; proceedings are in early stages; matters present legal uncertainties;
there are significant facts in dispute; or there are numerous parties involved.

In the Company’s opinion, based on its examination of these matters, its experience to date and discussions with
counsel, the ultimate outcome of legal proceedings, net of liabilities accrued in the Company’s balance sheet, is not
expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position. However, the resolution in any
reporting period of one or more of these matters, either alone or in the aggregate, may have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s results of operations, and cash flows for that period.

58 JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2011 ANNUAL REPORT

251/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

PRODUCT LIABILITY

Certain of Johnson & Johnson’s subsidiaries are involved in numerous product liability cases. The damages
claimed are substantial, and while these subsidiaries are confident of the adequacy of the warnings and instructions for
use that accompany the products at issue, it is not feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of litigation. The Company
has established product liability accruals in compliance with ASC 450-20 based on currently available information,
which in some cases may be limited. Changes to the accruals may be required in the future as additional information
becomes available.

Multiple products of Johnson & Johnson’s subsidiaries are subject to product liability claims and lawsuits in
which claimants seek substantial compensatory and, where available, punitive damages, including LEVAQUINe, the
ASR™ XL Acetabular System and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfacing System, the PINNACLEe Acetabular Cup System,
RISPERDALSs, pelvic meshes, the CYPHERe Stent and DURAGESICe/fentanyl patches. As of January 1, 2012, there
were approximately 3,800 claimants with pending lawsuits regarding injuries allegedly due to LEVAQUINe, 4,700
with respect to the ASR™ XL Acetabular System and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfacing System, 860 with respect to the
PINNACLEe Acetabular Cup System, 420 with respect to RISPERDALe, 480 with respect to pelvic meshes, 95 with
respect to the CYPHERe Stent, and 60 with respect to DURAGESICel/fentanyl patches.

In August 2010, DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc. (DePuy) announced a worldwide voluntary recall of its ASR™ XL
Acetabular System and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfacing System used in hip replacement surgery. Claims for personal
injury have been made against DePuy and Johnson & Johnson, and the number of pending lawsuits continues to
increase. The Company continues to receive information with respect to potential costs associated with this recall. In
the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company increased its accruals for the DePuy ASR~ Hip recall program and related
product liability after the Company completed an analysis of new information, including the number of expected
claims, recently updated revision rates of the recalled products and product liability expense per case. Changes to these
accruals may be required in the future as additional information becomes available.

The Company believes that the ultimate resolution of these matters based on historical and reasonably likely future
trends is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, annual results of
operations and cash flows. The resolution in any interim reporting period could have a material impact on the Company
’s results of operations and cash flows for that period.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Certain of Johnson & Johnson’s subsidiaries are subject, from time to time, to legal proceedings and claims related
to patent, trademark and other intellectual property matters arising out of their business. The most significant of these
matters are described below.

PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Certain of Johnson & Johnson’s subsidiaries are involved in lawsuits challenging the coverage and/or validity of
the patents on their products. Although these subsidiaries believe that they have substantial defenses to these challenges
with respect to all material patents, there can be no assurance as to the outcome of these matters, and a loss in any of
these cases could potentially adversely affect the ability of these subsidiaries to sell their products, or require the
payment of past damages and future royalties.

Medical Devices and Diagnostics

In October 2004, Tyco Healthcare Group, LP (Tyco) and U.S. Surgical Corporation filed a lawsuit against Ethicon
Endo-Surgery, Inc. (EES) in the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut alleging that several
features of EES’s HARMONICe Scalpel infringed four Tyco patents. In October 2007, on motions for summary
judgment prior to the initial trial, a number of claims were found invalid and a number were found infringed. However,
no claim was found both valid and infringed. Trial commenced in December 2007, and the court dismissed the case
without prejudice on grounds that Tyco did not own the patents in suit. The dismissal without prejudice was affirmed
on appeal. In January 2010, Tyco filed another complaint in the United States District Court for the District of
Connecticut asserting infringement of three of the four patents from the previous lawsuit and adding new products.
Tyco is seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief. This case is scheduled to be tried in May 2012.

Starting in March 2006, Cordis Corporation (Cordis) filed patent infringement lawsuits in the United States
District Courts for the Districts of New Jersey and Delaware, against Guidant Corporation (Guidant), Abbott
Laboratories, Inc. (Abbott), Boston Scientific Corporation (Boston Scientific) and Medtronic Ave, Inc. (Medtronic)
alleging that the Xience V™ (Abbott), Promus™ (Boston Scientific) and Endeavore (Medtronic) drug eluting stents
infringe several of Cordis’s Wright/Falotico patents. Cordis sought monetary relief. In January 2010, in one of the
cases against Boston Scientific, the United States District Court for the District of Delaware found the Wright/Falotico
patents invalid for lack of written description and/or lack of enablement. In June 2011, the Court of Appeals for the
Federal Circuit affirmed the ruling, and in September 2011, it denied Cordis’s motion for a re-hearing.

In October 2007, Bruce Saffran (Saffran) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Johnson & Johnson and
Cordis in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas alleging infringement on U.S. Patent No.
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5,653,760. In January 2011, a jury returned a verdict finding that Cordis’s sales of its CYPHERe Stent willfully
infringed a patent issued to Saffran. The jury awarded Saffran $482 million. In March 2011, the Court entered
judgment against Cordis in the amount of $593 million, representing the jury verdict, plus $111 million in
pre-judgment interest. The District Court has denied Cordis’s motion to overturn the jury verdict and to vacate the
judgment. Cordis has appealed the judgment. Because the Company believes that the potential for an unfavorable
outcome is not probable, it has not established an accrual with respect to the case.

In November 2007, Roche Diagnostics Operations, Inc., et al. (Roche) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against
LifeScan, Inc. (LifeScan) in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware, accusing LifeScan’s entire
OneTouche line of blood glucose monitoring systems of infringement of two patents related to the use of
microelectrode sensors. In September 2009, LifeScan obtained a favorable ruling on claim construction that precluded
a finding of infringement. The Court entered judgment against Roche in July 2010 and Roche appealed. The Court of
Appeals reversed the District Court’s ruling on claim construction and remanded the case to the District Court for new
findings on the issue. Roche is seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief.

Starting in February 2008, Cordis filed patent infringement lawsuits in the United States District Court for the
District of New Jersey against Guidant, Abbott, Boston Scientific and Medtronic alleging that the Xience V™
(Abbott), Promus™ (Boston Scientific) and Endeavore (Medtronic) drug eluting stents infringe several of Wyeth’s
(now Pfizer Inc.) Morris patents, which have been licensed to Cordis. Cordis sought monetary relief. In January 2012,
the District Court granted the defendants” motion to invalidate the Morris patents for lack of enablement and failure to
adequately describe
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the full scope of the invention. Cordis will appeal this decision to the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit.

In June 2009, Rembrandt Vision Technologies, L.P. (Rembrandt) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against
Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc. (JJVC) in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
alleging that JJVC’s manufacture and sale of its ACUVUEeADVANCEe and ACUVUEe OASY Se Hydrogel Contact
Lenses infringe their U.S. Patent No. 5,712,327 (the Chang patent). Rembrandt is seeking monetary relief. The case is
scheduled for trial in April 2012,

In November 2011, Howmedica Osteonics Corp. (Howmedica) and Stryker Ireland Ltd. (Stryker) filed a patent
infringement lawsuit against DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc. (DePuy) in the United States District Court for the District of
New Jersey alleging infringement by DePuy’s PINNACLEe Acetabular Cup System and DURALOCe Acetabular Cup
System of a patent relating to a dual-locking mechanism feature in an acetabular cup system. Howmedica and Stryker
are seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief. No trial date has been set.

Pharmaceutical

In April 2007, Centocor, Inc. (Centocor) (now Janssen Biotech, Inc. (JBI)) filed a patent infringement lawsuit
against Abbott Laboratories, Inc. (Abbott) in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas alleging
that Abbott’s Humirae anti-TNF alpha product infringes Centocor’s U.S. Patent 7,070,775. In June 2009, a jury
returned a verdict finding the patent valid and infringed, and awarded JBI damages of approximately $1.7 billion. In
February 2011, the Court of Appeals reversed the June 2009 decision and the judgment of the District Court, and in
February 2012, the United States Supreme Court declined to review the decision.

In May 2009, Abbott Biotechnology Ltd. (Abbott) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Centocor (now JBI)
in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts alleging that SIMPONIe infringes Abbott’s U.S.
Patent Nos. 7,223,394 and 7,451,031 (the Salfeld patents). Abbott is seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief.
No trial date has been set. The parties will participate in an arbitration in April 2012 on the issue of JBI’s defense that
Abbott is equitably estopped from asserting the patents.

In August 2009, Abbott GmbH & Co. (Abbott GmbH) and Abbott Bioresearch Center filed a patent infringement
lawsuit against Centocor (now JBI) in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts alleging that
STELARAe infringes two United States patents assigned to Abbott GmbH. JBI filed a complaint in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia for a declaratory judgment of non-infringement and invalidity of the Abbott
GmbH patents, as well as a Complaint for Review of a Patent Interference Decision that granted priority of invention
on one of the two asserted patents to Abbott GmbH. The cases have been transferred from the District of Columbia to
the District of Massachusetts. No trial date has been set. Also in August 2009, Abbott GmbH and Abbott Laboratories
Limited brought a patent infringement lawsuit in The Federal Court of Canada alleging that STELARAe infringes
Abbott GmbH’s Canadian patent. No trial date has been set in the Canadian Case. In each of these cases, Abbott is
seeking monetary damages and injunctive relief.

In August 2009, Bayer HealthCare LLC (Bayer) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Centocor Ortho
Biotech Inc. (now JBI) in United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts alleging that the manufacture
and sale by JBI of SIMPONIe infringes a Bayer patent relating to human anti-TNF antibodies. In January 2011, the
court issued judgment dismissing Bayer’s infringement claims. Bayer appealed this ruling. In addition, in
November 2009, Bayer filed a lawsuit under its European counterpart to these patents in Germany and the Netherlands.
The court in the Netherlands held the Dutch patent invalid and entered judgment in favor of JBI’s European affiliate,
Janssen Biologics B.V. Bayer appealed that judgment in the Netherlands. In addition, in March 2010, Janssen-Cilag
NV filed a revocation action in the High Court in London seeking to invalidate Bayer’s UK patent relating to human
anti-TNF antibodies. In May 2011, JBI settled all of these cases and received a paid-up, royalty-free license to the
family of patents in suit.

LITIGATION AGAINST FILERS OF ABBREVIATED NEW DRUG APPLICATIONS (ANDAS)

The following summarizes lawsuits pending against generic companies that filed Abbreviated New Drug
Applications (ANDAs) seeking to market generic forms of products sold by various subsidiaries of Johnson & Johnson
prior to expiration of the applicable patents covering those products. These ANDAs typically include allegations of
non-infringement, invalidity and unenforceability of these patents. In the event these subsidiaries are not successful in
these actions, or the statutory 30-month stays expire before the United States District Court rulings are obtained, the
third-party companies involved will have the ability, upon approval of the United States Food and Drug Administration
(FDA), to introduce generic versions of the products at issue, resulting in very substantial market share and revenue
losses for those products.

CONCERTAe

In January 2010, ALZA Corporation (ALZA) and Ortho-McNeil-Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (OMJPI) (now
Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JPI)) filed a patent infringement lawsuit in the United States District Court for the
District of Delaware against Kremers-Urban, LLC and KUDCO Ireland, Ltd. (collectively, KUDCO) in response to
KUDCO’s ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of CONCERT Ae before the expiration of two of
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ALZA and JPI’s patents relating to CONCERTAe. KUDCO filed counterclaims alleging non-infringement and

invalidity. ALZA and JPI subsequently removed one of the patents from the lawsuit. In September 2011, the parties
entered into a settlement agreement pursuant to which KUDCO was granted a license to market its generic version of
CONCERTAe starting on July 1, 2012, assuming KUDCO obtains FDA approval.

In November 2010, ALZA and OMJPI (now JPI) filed a patent infringement lawsuit in the United States District
Court for the District of Delaware against Impax Laboratories, Inc. (Impax), Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc., and
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd. (collectively, Teva) in response to Impax and Teva’s filing of a major amendment
to its ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of CONCERT Ae before the expiration of ALZA and JPI’s
patent relating to CONCERTAe. Impax and Teva filed counterclaims alleging non-infringement and invalidity. In
May 2011, ALZA and JPI filed a second lawsuit against Teva in response to Teva’s filing of a second major
amendment to its ANDA seeking approval to market additional dosage strengths of its generic CONCERTAe product
before the expiration of ALZA and JPI’s patent relating to CONCERTAe. In each of the above cases, ALZA and JPI
are seeking an Order enjoining the defendants from marketing its generic version of CONCERTAe prior to the
expiration of ALZA and JPI’s CONCERTAe patent.

ORTHO TRI-CYCLENe LO

In October 2008, OMJPI (now JPI) and Johnson & Johnson Pharmaceutical Research & Development, L.L.C.
(now Janssen Research & Development, LLC (JRD)) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Watson Laboratories,
Inc. and Watson Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Watson) in the United States District Court for the
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District of New Jersey in response to Watson’s ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of JPI’s product
prior to the expiration of JPI’s patent relating to ORTHO TRI-CYCLENe LO (the OTCLO patent). Watson filed a
counterclaim alleging invalidity of the patent. In addition, in January 2010, JPI filed a patent infringement lawsuit
against Lupin Ltd. and Lupin Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Lupin) in the United States District Court for the
District of New Jersey in response to Lupin’s ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of ORTHO
TRI-CYCLENe LO prior to the expiration of the OTCLO patent. Lupin filed a counterclaim alleging invalidity of the
patent. The Lupin and Watson cases have been consolidated. In February 2012, JPI and Watson entered into a
settlement agreement. Pursuant to the settlement agreement, the parties entered into a supply agreement whereby JPI
will supply to Watson a combinational oral contraceptive containing certain specified compounds from December 31,
2015 (or earlier under certain circumstances) through the expiration of the *815 patent on December 6, 2019. In
addition, in the event Watson does not wish to exercise its rights under the supply agreement, JPI has granted Watson a
license to market Watson’s ANDA product from December 31, 2015 (or earlier under certain circumstances) through
December 6, 2019. A trial date for the Lupin case has been set for March 2012.

In November 2010, OMJPI (now JPI) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Mylan Inc. and Mylan
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Mylan), and Famy Care, Ltd. (Famy Care) in the United States District Court for
the District of New Jersey in response to Famy Care’s ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of ORTHO
TRI-CYCLENe LO prior to the expiration of the OTCLO patent. Mylan and Famy Care filed counterclaims alleging
invalidity of the patent.

In October 2011, JPI filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Sun Pharma Global FZE and Sun Pharmaceutical
Industries (collectively, Sun) in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey in response to Sun’s
ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of ORTHO TRI-CYCLENe LO prior to the expiration of the
OTCLO patent.

In each of the above cases, JRD and/or JPI are seeking an Order enjoining the defendants from marketing their
generic versions of ORTHO TRI-CYCLENe LO before the expiration of the OTCLO patent.

PREZISTAe

In November 2010, Tibotec, Inc. (now Tibotec, LLC) and Tibotec Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Tibotec)
filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Lupin, Ltd., Lupin Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Lupin), Mylan, Inc.
and Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (collectively, Mylan) in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey
in response to Lupin’s and Mylan’s respective ANDAs seeking approval to market generic versions of Tibotec’s
PREZISTAe product before the expiration of Tibotec’s patent relating to PREZISTAe. Lupin and Mylan each filed
counterclaims alleging non-infringement and invalidity. In July 2011, Tibotec filed another patent infringement lawsuit
against Lupin in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey in response to Lupin’s supplement to its
ANDA to add new dosage strengths for its proposed product. In August 2011, Tibotec and G.D. Searle & Company (G.
D. Searle) filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Lupin and Mylan in response to their notice letters advising that
their ANDA s are seeking approval to market generic versions of Tibotec’s PREZISTAe product before the expiration
of two patents relating to PREZIST Ae that Tibotec exclusively licenses from G.D. Searle.

In March 2011, Tibotec and G.D. Searle filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Teva Pharmaceuticals USA,
Inc. and Teva Pharmaceuticals, Ltd. (collectively, Teva) in the United States District Court for the District of New
Jersey in response to Teva’s ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of PREZISTAe before the expiration
of certain patents relating to PREZISTAe that Tibotec either owns or exclusively licenses from G.D. Searle.

In March 2011, Tibotec filed a patent infringement lawsuit against Hetero Drugs, Ltd. Unit 111 and Hetero USA
Inc. (collectively, Hetero) in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey in response to Hetero’s
ANDA seeking approval to market a generic version of PREZISTAe before the expiration of certain patents relating to
PREZISTAe that Tibotec exclusively licenses from G.D. Searle. In July 2011, upon agreement by the parties, the Court
entered a stay of the lawsuit pending a final decision in the lawsuit against Teva with respect to the validity and/or
enforceability of the patents that Tibotec licenses from G.D. Searle, with Hetero agreeing to be bound by such final
decision.

In September 2011, the Court consolidated the above lawsuits, as well as lawsuits brought by the United States
Government against each of the defendants for infringement of a United States Government-owned patent relating to
PREZISTAe, for purposes of pre-trial discovery and trial, with the proviso that after discovery is completed, any party
can move to have the cases de-consolidated for trial.

In each of the above lawsuits, Tibotec is seeking an Order enjoining the defendants from marketing their generic
versions of PREZISTAe before the expiration of the relevant patents.
OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY MATTERS

In September 2009, Centocor Ortho Biotech Products, L.P. (now Janssen Products, LP (JPLP)) intervened in an
inventorship lawsuit filed by the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (KUCR) against the United States of
America (USA) in the United States District Court for the District of Kansas. KUCR alleges that two KUCR scientists
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should be added as inventors on two USA-owned patents relating to VELCADEe. The USA licensed the patents (and

their foreign counterparts) to Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (MPI), who in turn sublicensed the patents (and their

foreign counterparts) to JPLP for commercial marketing outside the United States. In July 2010, the parties reached a

settlement agreement to resolve the disputes in this case and will submit the inventorship issue to arbitration. The case

has been stayed pending the arbitration. As a result of the settlement agreement, the outcome of the arbitration

regarding inventorship will determine whether pre-specified payments will be made to KUCR, but will not affect JPLP

’s right to market VELCADE-®. The arbitration took place in December 2011 and a decision is expected in April 2012.

In December 2009, the State of Israel filed a lawsuit in the District Court in Tel Aviv Jaffa against Omrix
Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. and various affiliates (Omrix). In the lawsuit, the State claims that an employee of a
government-owned hospital was the inventor on several patents related to fibrin glue technology that the employee
developed while he was a government employee. The State claims that he had no right to transfer any intellectual
property to Omrix because it belongs to the State. The State is seeking damages plus royalties on QUIXIL™ and
EVICEL™ products, or alternatively, transfer of the patents to the State.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 61

257/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

In January 2011, Genentech, Inc. (Genentech) initiated an arbitration against UCB Celltech (Celltech) seeking
damages for allegedly cooperating with Centocor (now JBI) to improperly terminate a prior agreement in which JBI
was sublicensed under Genentech’s Cabilly patents. JBI has an indemnity agreement with Celltech, and Celltech has
asserted that JBI is liable for any damages Celltech may be required to pay Genentech in that arbitration. Trial is
scheduled for June 2012.

GOVERNMENT PROCEEDINGS

Like other companies in the pharmaceutical and medical devices and diagnostics industries, Johnson & Johnson
and certain of its subsidiaries are subject to extensive regulation by national, state and local government agencies in the
United States and other countries in which they operate. As a result, interaction with government agencies is ongoing.
The most significant litigation brought by, and investigations conducted by, government agencies are listed below. It is
possible that criminal charges and substantial fines and/or civil penalties or damages could result from government
investigations or litigation.

AVERAGE WHOLESALE PRICE (AWP) LITIGATION

Johnson & Johnson and several of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries (the J&J AWP Defendants), along with
numerous other pharmaceutical companies, are defendants in a series of lawsuits in state and federal courts involving
allegations that the pricing and marketing of certain pharmaceutical products amounted to fraudulent and otherwise
actionable conduct because, among other things, the companies allegedly reported an inflated Average Wholesale Price
(AWP) for the drugs at issue. Payors alleged that they used those AWPs in calculating provider reimbursement levels.
Many of these cases, both federal actions and state actions removed to federal court, were consolidated for pre-trial
purposes in a Multi-District Litigation (MDL) in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts.

The plaintiffs in these cases included three classes of private persons or entities that paid for any portion of the
purchase of the drugs at issue based on AWP, and state government entities that made Medicaid payments for the drugs
at issue based on AWP. In June 2007, after a trial on the merits, the MDL Court dismissed the claims of two of the
plaintiff classes against the J&J AWP Defendants. In March 2011, the Court dismissed the claims of the third class
against the J&J AWP Defendants without prejudice.

AWP cases brought by various Attorneys General have proceeded to trial against other manufacturers. Several
state cases against certain of Johnson & Johnson’s subsidiaries have been settled, including Kentucky, which had been
set for trial in January 2012. Kansas is set for trial in March 2013, and other state cases are likely to be set for trial. In
addition, an AWP case against the J&J AWP Defendants brought by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania was tried in
Commonwealth Court in October and November 2010. The Court found in the Commonwealth’s favor with regard to
certain of its claims under the Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law (“UTPL”), entered
an injunction, and awarded $45 million in restitution and $6.5 million in civil penalties. The Court found in the J&J
AWP Defendants’ favor on the Commonwealth’s claims of unjust enrichment, misrepresentation/fraud, civil
conspiracy, and on certain of the Commonwealth’s claims under the UTPL. The J&J AWP Defendants have appealed
the Commonwealth Court’s UTPL ruling to the Pennsylvania Supreme Court. The Company believes that the J&J
AWP Defendants have strong arguments supporting their appeal. Because the Company believes that the potential for
an unfavorable outcome is not probable, it has not established an accrual with respect to the verdict.

RISPERDALe®

In January 2004, Janssen Pharmaceutica Inc. (Janssen) (now Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JPI)) received a
subpoena from the Office of the Inspector General of the United States Office of Personnel Management seeking
documents concerning sales and marketing of, any and all payments to physicians in connection with sales and
marketing of, and clinical trials for, RISPERDALe from 1997 to 2002. Documents subsequent to 2002 have also been
requested by the Department of Justice. An additional subpoena seeking information about marketing of, and adverse
reactions to, RISPERDALe was received from the United States Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania in November 2005. Numerous subpoenas seeking testimony from various witnesses before a grand jury
were also received. JPI cooperated in responding to these requests for documents and witnesses. The United States
Department of Justice and the United States Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania (the
Government) are continuing to actively pursue both criminal and civil actions. In February 2010, the Government
served Civil Investigative Demands seeking additional information relating to sales and marketing of RISPERDALe
and sales and marketing of INVEGAe. The focus of these matters is the alleged promotion of RISPERDALe and
INVEGA® for off-label uses. The Government has notified JPI that there are also pending qui tam actions alleging
off-label promotion of RISPERDALe. The Government informed JPI that it will intervene in these qui tam actions and
file a superseding complaint.

Discussions have been ongoing in an effort to resolve criminal penalties under the Food Drug and Cosmetic Act
related to the promotion of RISPERDALe. An agreement in principle on key issues relevant to a disposition of criminal
charges pursuant to a single misdemeanor violation of the Food Drug and Cosmetic Act has been reached, but certain
issues remain open before a settlement can be finalized. During 2011, the Company accrued amounts to cover the
financial component of the proposed criminal settlement.
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In addition, discussions with state and federal government representatives to resolve the separate civil claims
related to the marketing of RISPERDALe and INVEGAe, including those under the False Claims Act (the qui tam
actions), are still ongoing. Although it still remains unclear whether a settlement can be reached with respect to the
federal and state civil claims, there has been a substantial narrowing of the issues and potential liability, and in 2011,
the Company established an accrual to cover the estimated financial component of the potential federal civil settlement.
If a negotiated resolution cannot be reached, civil litigation relating to the allegations of off-label promotion of
RISPERDALe and/or INVEGA®e is likely.

The Attorneys General of multiple states, including Alaska, Arkansas, Louisiana, Massachusetts, Mississippi,
Montana, New Mexico, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Texas and Utah, have pending actions against Janssen (how JPI)
seeking one or more of the following remedies: reimbursement of Medicaid or other public funds for RISPERDALe
prescriptions written for off-label use, compensation for treating their citizens for alleged adverse reactions to
RISPERDALe, civil fines or penalties, damages for “overpayments” by the state and others, violations of state
consumer fraud statutes, punitive damages, or other relief relating to alleged unfair business practices. Certain of these
actions also seek injunctive relief relating to the promotion of RISPERDALe. In January 2012, JPI agreed to settle a
lawsuit filed by the Attorney General of Texas. Trial in the lawsuit brought by the Attorney General of Arkansas is
scheduled to commence in March 2012; JPI has filed motions for summary judgment in the Arkansas matter.

The Attorney General of West Virginia commenced suit in 2004 against Janssen (now JPI) based on claims of
alleged consumer fraud as to DURAGESICe, as well as RISPERDALe. JPI was
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found liable and damages were assessed at $4.5 million. JPI filed an appeal, and in November 2010, the West Virginia
Supreme Court reversed the trial court’s decision. In December 2010, the Attorney General of West Virginia dismissed
the case as it related to RISPERDALe without any payment. Thereafter, JPI settled the case insofar as it related to
DURAGESICe.

In 2004, the Attorney General of Louisiana filed a multi-count Complaint against Janssen (now JPI). Johnson &
Johnson was later added as a defendant. The case was tried in October 2010. The issue tried to the jury was whether
Johnson & Johnson or JPI had violated the State’s Medicaid Fraud Act (the Act) through misrepresentations allegedly
made in the mailing of a November 2003 Dear Health Care Professional letter regarding RISPERDALe. The jury
returned a verdict that JPI and Johnson & Johnson had violated the Act and awarded $257.7 million in damages. The
trial judge subsequently awarded the Attorney General counsel fees and expenses in the amount of $73 million.
Johnson & Johnson’s and JPI’s motion for a new trial was denied. Johnson & Johnson and JPI have filed an appeal and
believe that they have strong arguments supporting the appeal. The Company believes that the potential for an
unfavorable outcome is not probable, and therefore, the Company has not established an accrual with respect to the
verdict.

In 2007, the Office of General Counsel of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania filed a lawsuit against Janssen
(now JPI) on a multi-Count Complaint related to Janssen’s sale of RISPERDALe to the Commonwealth’s Medicaid
program. The trial occurred in June 2010. The trial judge dismissed the case after the close of the plaintiff’s evidence.
The Commonwealth’s post-trial motions were denied. The Commonwealth filed an appeal in April 2011. The oral
argument is scheduled to take place in May 2012.

In 2007, the Attorney General of South Carolina filed a lawsuit against Johnson & Johnson and Janssen (now JPI)
on several counts. In March 2011, the matter was tried on liability only, at which time the lawsuit was limited to claims
of violation of the South Carolina Unfair Trade Practice Act, including, among others, questions of whether Johnson &
Johnson or JPI engaged in unfair or deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or commerce by distributing
the November 2003 Dear Health Care Professional letter regarding RISPERDALe or in their use of the product’s
FDA-approved label. The jury found in favor of Johnson & Johnson and against JPI. In June 2011, the Court awarded
civil penalties of approximately $327.1 million. JPI has appealed this judgment. The Company believes that JPI has
strong arguments supporting an appeal and that the potential for an unfavorable outcome is not probable. Therefore, the
Company has not established an accrual with respect to the verdict.

The Attorneys General of approximately 40 other states have indicated a potential interest in pursuing similar
litigation against JPI, and have obtained a tolling agreement staying the running of the statute of limitations while they
pursue a coordinated civil investigation of JPI regarding potential consumer fraud actions in connection with the
marketing of RISPERDALe.

In 2011, the Company established an accrual with respect to the above state matters.

In the Company’s opinion, the ultimate resolution of any of the above RISPERDALe matters is not expected to
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position, although the resolution in any reporting period
could have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations and cash flows for that period.

MCNEIL CONSUMER HEALTHCARE

Starting in June 2010, McNeil Consumer Healthcare Division of McNEIL-PPC, Inc. (McNeil Consumer
Healthcare) and certain affiliates, including Johnson & Johnson (the Companies), received grand jury subpoenas from
the United States Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania requesting documents broadly relating to
recent recalls of various products of McNeil Consumer Healthcare, and the FDA inspections of the Fort Washington,
Pennsylvania and Lancaster, Pennsylvania manufacturing facilities, as well as certain documents relating to recent
recalls of a small number of products of other subsidiaries. In addition, in February 2011, the government served
McNEIL-PPC, Inc. (McNEIL-PPC) with a Civil Investigative Demand seeking records relevant to its investigation to
determine if there was a violation of the Federal False Claims Act. The Companies are cooperating with the United
States Attorney’s Office in responding to these subpoenas.

The Companies have also received Civil Investigative Demands from multiple State Attorneys General Offices
broadly relating to the McNeil recall issues. The Companies continue to cooperate with these inquiries. In
January 2011, the Oregon Attorney General filed a civil complaint against Johnson & Johnson, McNEIL-PPC and
McNeil Healthcare LLC in state court alleging civil violations of the Oregon Unlawful Trade Practices Act relating to
an earlier recall of a McNeil OTC product. After a removal to federal court, the case was remanded back to state court
in Oregon. The Companies filed a motion to dismiss in February 2012.

In March 2011, the United States filed a complaint for injunctive relief in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania against MCNEIL-PPC and two of its employees, alleging that MCNEIL-PPC is in
violation of FDA regulations regarding the manufacture of drugs at the facilities it operates in Lancaster, Pennsylvania,
Fort Washington, Pennsylvania, and Las Piedras, Puerto Rico. On the same day, the parties filed a consent decree of
permanent injunction resolving the claims set forth in the complaint. The Court approved and entered the consent
decree on March 16, 2011.
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The consent decree, which is subject to ongoing enforcement by the court, requires McNEIL-PPC to take
enhanced measures to remediate the three facilities. The Fort Washington facility, which was voluntarily shut down in
April 2010, will remain shut down until a third-party consultant certifies that its operations will be in compliance with
applicable law, and the FDA concurs with the third-party certification. The Lancaster and Las Piedras facilities may
continue to manufacture and distribute drugs, provided that a third party reviews manufacturing records for selected
batches of drugs released from the facilities, and certifies that any deviations reviewed do not adversely affect the
quality of the selected batches. McNEIL-PPC has submitted a workplan to the FDA for remediation of the Lancaster
and Las Piedras facilities; that plan is subject to FDA approval. Third-party batch record review may cease if the FDA
has stated that the facilities appear to be in compliance with applicable law. Each facility is subject to a five-year audit
period by a third party after the facility has been deemed by the FDA to be in apparent compliance with applicable law.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 63

261/308



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

OMNICARE

In September 2005, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena from the United States Attorney’s Office for the
District of Massachusetts, seeking documents related to the sales and marketing of eight drugs to Omnicare, Inc.
(Omnicare), a manager of pharmaceutical benefits for long-term care facilities. In April 2009, Johnson & Johnson and
certain of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries were served in two civil qui tam cases asserting claims under the Federal
False Claims Act and related state law claims alleging that the defendants provided Omnicare with rebates and other
alleged kickbacks, causing Omnicare to file false claims with Medicaid and other government programs. In
January 2010, the government intervened in both of these cases, naming Johnson & Johnson, Ortho-McNeil-Janssen
Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (now Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JPI)), and Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc. as
defendants. Subsequently, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Virginia, and Kentucky, and the States of California
and Indiana intervened in the action. The defendants moved to dismiss the complaints, and in February 2011, the
United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts dismissed one qui tam case entirely and dismissed the
other case in part, rejecting allegations that the defendants had violated their obligation to report its “best price” to
health care program officials. The defendants subsequently moved the Court to reconsider its decision not to dismiss
the second case in its entirety, which the Court denied in May 2011. The claims of the United States and individual
states remain pending.

In November 2005, a lawsuit was filed under seal by Scott Bartz, a former employee, in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania against Johnson & Johnson and certain of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries
(the J&J Defendants), along with co-defendants McKesson Corporation (McKesson) and Omnicare, Inc. The Bartz
complaint raises many issues in common with the Omnicare-related litigation discussed above already pending before
the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts, such as best price and a number of kickback
allegations. After investigation, the United States declined to intervene. The case was subsequently unsealed in
January 2011. In February 2011, the plaintiff filed an amended complaint, which was placed under seal. Thereafter, on
the J&J Defendants’ motion, the case was transferred to the United States District Court for the District of
Massachusetts, where it is currently pending. In April 2011, the amended complaint was ordered unsealed and alleges a
variety of causes of action under the Federal False Claims Act and corresponding state and local statutes, including that
the J&J Defendants engaged in various improper transactions that were allegedly designed to report false prescription
drug prices to the federal government in order to reduce the J&J Defendants’ Medicaid rebate obligations. The
complaint further alleges that the J&J Defendants improperly retaliated against the plaintiff for having raised these
allegations internally. Bartz seeks multiple forms of relief, including damages and reinstatement to a position with the
same seniority status.

The J&J Defendants subsequently moved to dismiss the complaint in May 2011, and oral argument was held in
August 2011. In June 2011, Bartz filed a notice of intent to voluntarily dismiss McKesson and Omnicare from the case
and added McKesson Specialty Pharmaceuticals, LLC, as a co-defendant. The parties are awaiting a ruling on the
motion to dismiss.

OTHER

In July 2005, Scios Inc. (Scios) received a subpoena from the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of
Massachusetts, seeking documents related to the sales and marketing of NATRECORe. In August 2005, Scios was
advised that the investigation would be handled by the United States Attorney’s Office for the Northern District of
California in San Francisco. In February 2009, two qui tam complaints were unsealed in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California, alleging, among other things, improper activities in the promotion of
NATRECORe. In June 2009, the United States government intervened in one of the qui tam actions, and filed a
complaint against Scios and Johnson & Johnson seeking relief under the Federal False Claims Act and asserting a
claim of unjust enrichment. The civil case is proceeding and discovery is ongoing. In October 2011, the Court
approved a settlement of the criminal case in which Scios pled guilty to a single misdemeanor violation of the Food,
Drug & Cosmetic Act and paid a fine of $85 million.

In February 2007, Johnson & Johnson voluntarily disclosed to the United States Department of Justice (DOJ) and
the United States Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC) that subsidiaries outside the United States are believed to
have made improper payments in connection with the sale of medical devices in two small-market countries, which
payments may fall within the jurisdiction of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA). In the course of continuing
dialogues with the agencies, other issues potentially rising to the level of FCPA violations in additional markets were
brought to the attention of the agencies by Johnson & Johnson. In addition, in February 2006, Johnson & Johnson
received a subpoena from the SEC requesting documents relating to the participation by several of its subsidiaries in
the United Nations Iraq Oil for Food Program. In April 2011, Johnson & Johnson resolved the FCPA and Oil for Food
matters through settlements with the DOJ, SEC and United Kingdom Serious Fraud Office. These settlements required
payments of approximately $78 million in financial penalties. As part of the settlement with the DOJ, Johnson &
Johnson entered into a Deferred Prosecution Agreement that requires Johnson & Johnson to complete a three-year term
of enhanced compliance practices.

In June 2008, Johnson & Johnson received a subpoena from the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of
Massachusetts relating to the marketing of biliary stents by Cordis Corporation (Cordis). Cordis is currently
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cooperating in responding to the subpoena. In addition, in January 2010, a complaint was unsealed in the United States
District Court for the Northern District of Texas seeking damages against Cordis for alleged violations of the Federal
False Claims Act and several similar state laws in connection with the marketing of biliary stents. The United States
Department of Justice and several states have declined to intervene at this time. In April 2011, the United States
District Court for the Northern District of Texas dismissed the complaint without prejudice.

In October 2011, the European Commission announced that it opened an investigation concerning an agreement
between Janssen-Cilag B.V. and Sandoz B.V. relating to the supply of fentanyl patches in The Netherlands. The
investigation seeks to determine whether the agreement infringes European competition law.

In recent years Johnson & Johnson has received numerous requests from a variety of United States Congressional
Committees to produce information relevant to ongoing congressional inquiries. It is Johnson & Johnson’s policy to
cooperate with these inquiries by producing the requested information.
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GENERAL LITIGATION

In September 2004, Plaintiffs in an employment discrimination litigation initiated against Johnson & Johnson in
2001 in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey moved to certify a class of all African American
and Hispanic salaried employees of Johnson & Johnson and its affiliates in the United States, who were employed at
any time from November 1997 to the present. Plaintiffs sought monetary damages for the period 1997 through the
present (including punitive damages) and equitable relief. The Court denied Plaintiffs’ class certification motion in
December 2006 and their motion for reconsideration in April 2007. Plaintiffs sought to appeal these decisions, and in
April 2008, the Court of Appeals ruled that Plaintiffs” appeal of the denial of class certification was untimely. In
July 2009, Plaintiffs filed a motion for certification of a modified class, which Johnson & Johnson opposed. The
District Court denied Plaintiffs” motion in July 2010, and the Court of Appeals denied Plaintiffs’ request for leave to
appeal the denial of certification of the modified class. In May 2011, the case was dismissed with prejudice.

Starting in July 2006, five lawsuits were filed in United States District Court for the District of New Jersey by
various employers and employee benefit plans and funds seeking to recover amounts they paid for RISPERDALe for
plan participants. In general, Plaintiffs allege that Johnson & Johnson and certain of its pharmaceutical subsidiaries
engaged in off-label marketing of RISPERDALe in violation of the federal and New Jersey RICO statutes. In addition,
Plaintiffs asserted various state law claims. All of the cases were consolidated into one case seeking class action status,
but shortly thereafter, one action was voluntarily dismissed. In December 2008, the Court dismissed the actions of the
four remaining plaintiffs. In April 2010, those plaintiffs filed a new consolidated class action against Johnson &
Johnson and Janssen, L.P. (now Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JPI)); and in March 2011, that action was dismissed. In
April 2011, one of those plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal with the United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit.
That appeal was dismissed in July 2011.

In April 2009, Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc. (OCD) received a grand jury subpoena from the United States
Department of Justice, Antitrust Division, requesting documents and information for the period beginning September 1,
2000 through the present, pertaining to an investigation of alleged violations of the antitrust laws in the blood reagents
industry. OCD complied with the subpoena. In February 2011, OCD received a letter from the Antitrust Division
indicating that it had closed its investigation in November 2010. In June 2009, following the public announcement that
OCD had received a grand jury subpoena, multiple class action complaints seeking damages for alleged price fixing
were filed against OCD. The various cases were consolidated for pre-trial purposes in the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. Discovery is ongoing.

In May 2009, Centocor Ortho Biotech Inc. (now Janssen Biotech, Inc. (JBI)) commenced an arbitration
proceeding before the American Arbitration Association against Schering-Plough Corporation and its subsidiary
Schering-Plough (Ireland) Company (collectively, Schering-Plough). JBI and Schering-Plough are parties to a series of
agreements (Distribution Agreements) that grant Schering-Plough the exclusive right to distribute the drugs
REMICADEe and SIMPONIe worldwide, except within the United States, Japan, Taiwan, Indonesia, and the People’s
Republic of China (including Hong Kong). JBI distributes REMICADEe and SIMPON e, the next generation
treatment, within the United States. In the arbitration, JBI sought a declaration that the agreement and merger between
Merck & Co., Inc. (Merck) and Schering-Plough constituted a change of control under the terms of the Distribution
Agreements that permitted JBI to terminate the Agreements. In April 2011, Johnson & Johnson, JBI and Merck
announced an agreement to amend the Distribution Agreements. This agreement concluded the arbitration proceeding.

Pursuant to the terms of the amended Distribution Agreements, on July 1, 2011, Merck’s subsidiary,
Schering-Plough (Ireland) relinquished exclusive marketing rights for REMICADEe and SIMPONIe to Johnson &
Johnson’s Janssen pharmaceutical companies in territories including Canada, Central and South America, the Middle
East, Africa and Asia Pacific (relinquished territories). Merck retained exclusive marketing rights throughout Europe,
Russia and Turkey (retained territories). The retained territories represent approximately 70 percent of Merck’s 2010
revenue of approximately $2.8 billion from REMICADEe and SIMPONIe, while the relinquished territories represent
approximately 30 percent. In addition, as of July 1, 2011, all profit derived from Merck’s exclusive distribution of the
two products in the retained territories is being equally divided between Merck and JBI. Under the prior terms of the
Distribution Agreements, the contribution income (profit) split, which was at 58 percent to Merck and 42 percent to
JBI, would have declined for Merck and increased for JBI each year until 2014, when it would have been equally
divided. JBI also received a one-time payment of $500 million in April 2011, which is being amortized over the period
of the agreement.

In April 2010, a putative class action lawsuit was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District
of California by representatives of nursing home residents or their estates against Johnson & Johnson, Omnicare, Inc.
(Omnicare), and other unidentified companies or individuals. In February 2011, Plaintiffs filed a second amended
complaint asserting that certain rebate agreements between Johnson & Johnson and Omnicare increased the amount of
money spent on pharmaceuticals by the nursing home residents and violated the Sherman Act and the California
Business & Professions Code. The second amended complaint also asserted a claim of unjust enrichment. Plaintiffs
sought multiple forms of monetary and injunctive relief. Johnson & Johnson moved to dismiss the second amended
complaint in March 2011. The Court granted the motion in its entirety in August 2011, dismissing all claims asserted
by Plaintiffs. In October 2011, the Court dismissed the action with prejudice. The plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal in
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November 2011. The appeal is pending before the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

Starting in April 2010, a number of shareholder derivative lawsuits were filed in the United States District Court
for the District of New Jersey against certain current and former directors and officers of Johnson & Johnson. Johnson
& Johnson is named as a nominal defendant. These actions were consolidated in August 2010 into one lawsuit: /n re
Johnson & Johnson Derivative Litigation. An amended consolidated complaint was filed in December 2010.
Additionally, in September 2010, another shareholder derivative lawsuit was filed in New Jersey Superior Court
against certain current and former directors and officers of Johnson & Johnson. Johnson & Johnson is named as a
nominal defendant in this action as well. The parties to this action have stipulated that it shall be stayed until the /n re
Johnson & Johnson Derivative Litigation is completely resolved.
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These shareholder derivative actions are similar in their claims and collectively they assert a variety of alleged
breaches of fiduciary duties, including, among other things, that the defendants allegedly engaged in, approved of, or
failed to remedy or prevent defective medical devices, improper pharmaceutical rebates, improper off-label marketing
of pharmaceutical and medical device products, violations of current good manufacturing practice regulations that
resulted in product recalls, and that they failed to disclose the aforementioned alleged misconduct in the Company’s
filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Each complaint seeks a variety of relief, including monetary
damages and corporate governance reforms. Johnson & Johnson moved to dismiss these actions on the grounds, inter
alia, that the plaintiffs failed to make a demand upon the Board of Directors. In September 2011, /n re Johnson &
Johnson Derivative Litigation was dismissed without prejudice and with leave to file an amended complaint.

Johnson & Johnson filed a report in the In re Johnson & Johnson Derivative Litigation matter in July 2011,
prepared by a Special Committee of the Board of Directors, which investigated the allegations contained in the
derivative actions and in a number of shareholder demand letters that the Board received in 2010 raising similar issues.
The Special Committee was assisted in its investigation by independent counsel. The Special Committee’s report
recommended: i) that Johnson & Johnson reject the shareholder demands and take whatever steps are necessary or
appropriate to secure dismissal of the derivative litigation and ii) that the Board of Directors create a new Regulatory
and Compliance Committee charged with responsibility for monitoring and oversight of the Company’s Health Care
Compliance and Quality & Compliance systems and issues. Johnson & Johnson’s Board of Directors unanimously
adopted the Special Committee’s recommendations. In August 2011, two shareholders who had submitted shareholder
demand letters in 2010 filed shareholder derivative lawsuits in the United States District Court for the District of New
Jersey naming various current and former officers and directors as defendants and challenging the Board’s rejection of
their demands. In November 2011, the Court consolidated these two cases. Johnson & Johnson has secured an
extension of time to respond to the complaint, and will, if necessary, move to terminate these lawsuits on the basis of
the Board’s decision to adopt the Special Committee’s recommendations.

Two additional shareholder derivative lawsuits were filed in May 2011 in the United States District Court for the
District of New Jersey, and two other shareholder derivative lawsuits were filed in New Jersey Superior Court in
May 2011 and August 2011, all naming Johnson & Johnson’s current directors as defendants and Johnson & Johnson
as the nominal defendant. The complaints allege breaches of fiduciary duties related to the Company’s compliance with
the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and participation in the United Nations Iraq Qil For Food Program, that the
Company has suffered damages as a result of those alleged breaches, and that the defendants failed to disclose the
alleged misconduct in the Company’s filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Plaintiffs seek monetary
damages, and one plaintiff also seeks corporate governance reforms. The federal lawsuits were consolidated in
July 2011, and an amended consolidated complaint was filed in August 2011. In October 2011, Johnson & Johnson
moved to dismiss the consolidated federal lawsuit on the grounds that the plaintiffs failed to make a demand upon the
Board of Directors. The state lawsuits were consolidated in November 2011 and a consolidated complaint was filed in
December 2011. In January 2012, Johnson & Johnson moved to dismiss or stay the state lawsuits pending resolution of
the federal lawsuit. In addition, Johnson & Johnson intends to move to dismiss or stay the state lawsuits on the grounds
that the plaintiffs failed to make a demand on the Board of Directors.

In September 2011, two additional shareholder derivative lawsuits were filed in the United States District Court
for the District of New Jersey naming Johnson & Johnson’s current directors and one former director as defendants and
Johnson & Johnson as the nominal defendant. These lawsuits allege that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties
in their decisions with respect to the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer during the period from 2008 through
the present, and that the defendants made misleading statements in Johnson & Johnson’s annual proxy statements. One
of these lawsuits has been voluntarily dismissed. An amended complaint has been filed in the other. In December 2011,
Johnson & Johnson moved to dismiss the remaining lawsuit on the grounds that the plaintiff failed to make a demand
upon the Board of Directors.

Starting in May 2010, multiple complaints seeking class action certification related to the McNeil recalls have
been filed against McNeil Consumer Healthcare and certain affiliates, including Johnson & Johnson, in the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, the Northern District of Illinois, the Central District of
California, the Southern District of Ohio and the Eastern District of Missouri. These consumer complaints allege
generally that purchasers of various McNeil medicines are owed monetary damages and penalties because they paid
premium prices for defective medications rather than less expensive alternative medications. All but one complaint
seeks certification of a nation-wide class of purchasers of these medicines, whereas one complaint, the Harvey case,
seeks certification of a class of MOTRINe IB purchasers in Missouri. In October 2010, the Judicial Panel on
Multidistrict Litigation (JPML) consolidated all of the consumer complaints, except for the Harvey case, which was
consolidated in March 2011, for pretrial proceedings in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania. In January 2011, the plaintiffs in all of the cases except the Harvey case filed a “Consolidated Amended
Civil Consumer Class Action Complaint” (CAC) naming additional parties and claims. In July 2011, the Court granted
Johnson & Johnson’s motion to dismiss the CAC without prejudice, but permitted the plaintiffs to file an amended
complaint within thirty days of the dismissal order. In August 2011, the plaintiffs filed a Second Amended Civil
Consumer Class Action Complaint (SAC). Johnson & Johnson moved to dismiss the SAC in September 2011. This
second motion to dismiss is pending.
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Separately, in September 2011, Johnson & Johnson, Johnson & Johnson Inc. and McNeil Consumer Healthcare
Division of Johnson & Johnson Inc. received a Notice of Civil Claim filed in the Supreme Court of British Columbia,
Canada (the Canadian Civil Claim). The Canadian Civil Claim is a putative class action brought on behalf of persons
who reside in British Columbia and who purchased various McNeil children’s over-the-counter medicines during the
period between September 20, 2001 and the present. The Canadian Civil Claim alleges that the defendants violated the
Canadian Business Practices and Consumer Protection Act, and other Canadian statutes and common laws, by selling
medicines that did not comply with Canadian Good Manufacturing Practices.
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In September 2010, a shareholder, Ronald Monk, filed a lawsuit in the United States District Court for the District
of New Jersey seeking class certification and alleging that Johnson & Johnson and certain individuals, including
executive officers and employees of Johnson & Johnson, failed to disclose that a number of manufacturing facilities
were failing to maintain current good manufacturing practices, and that as a result, the price of the Johnson & Johnson’
s stock has declined significantly. Plaintiff seeks to pursue remedies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to
recover his alleged economic losses. In December 2011, Johnson & Johnson’s motion to dismiss was granted in part
and denied in part. Plaintiff has moved the Court to reconsider part of the December 2011 ruling. Defendants filed
answers to the remaining claims of the Amended Complaint in February 2012.

In April 2011, OMJ Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (OMJ PR) filed a lawsuit against the United States in United States
District Court for the District of Puerto Rico alleging overpayment of federal income taxes for the tax years ended
November 30, 1999 and November 30, 2000. OMJ PR alleges that the Internal Revenue Service erroneously calculated
OMJ PR’s tax credits under Section 936 of the Tax Code. Discovery is ongoing.

In August 2011, an arbitration panel ruled that Mitsubishi Tanabe Pharma Corporation (Tanabe), Janssen Biotech,
Inc.’s (JBI’s) distributor of REMICADEe in Japan, could seek to modify the proportion of net sales revenue that
Tanabe must remit to JBI in exchange for distribution rights and commercial supply of REMICADE-e (the Supply
Price). Tanabe commenced the arbitration against Centocor Ortho Biotech, Inc. (now JBI) in 2009 pursuant to the
parties’ distribution agreement, which grants Tanabe the right to distribute REMICADE-e in Japan and certain other
parts of Asia. JBI has counterclaimed for an increase in the Supply Price. A hearing was held in November 2011 to
determine the appropriate split of revenue and a decision is anticipated in the second half of 2012.

Johnson & Johnson or its subsidiaries are also parties to a number of proceedings brought under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, commonly known as Superfund, and
comparable state, local or foreign laws in which the primary relief sought is the cost of past and/or future remediation.

22. Restructuring

In the fiscal second quarter of 2011, Cordis Corporation, a subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson, announced the
discontinuation of its clinical development program for the NEVO™ Sirolimus-Eluting Coronary Stent and cessation
of the manufacture and marketing of CYPHERe and CYPHER SELECTe Plus Sirolimus-Eluting Coronary Stents by
the end of 2011. The Company will focus on other cardiovascular therapies where significant patient needs exist.

As a result of the above mentioned restructuring plan announced by Cordis Corporation, the Company recorded
$676 million in related pre-tax charges, of which approximately $164 million of the pre-tax restructuring charges
require cash payments. The $676 million of restructuring charges consists of asset write-offs of $512 million and
$164 million related to leasehold and contract obligations and other expenses. The $512 million of asset write-offs
relate to property, plant and equipment of $265 million, intangible assets of $160 million and inventory of $87 million
(recorded in cost of products sold). The Cordis restructuring program has been substantially completed.

The Company recorded an accrual for restructuring in the fourth quarter of 2009, which was substantially
completed in 2011.

For additional information on the restructuring as it relates to the segments, see Note 18.
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Fiscal Years Ended January 1, 2012, January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010
(Dollars in Millions)
Balance at Balance at
Beginning of End of
Period Accruals Payments/Credits Period

2011
Accrued Rebates $ 2,146 8,331 (8,262) 2,215
Accrued Returns 640 560 (518) 682
Accrued Promotions 427 1,774 (1,805) 396
Subtotal $ 3,213 10,665 (10,585) 3,293
Reserve for doubtful accounts 340 77 (56) 361
Reserve for cash discounts 110 960 (971) 99
Total $ 3,663 11,702 (11,612) 3,753
2010
Accrued Rebatesue $ 1,639 8,400 (7,893) 2,146
Accrued Returns 689 517 (566) 640
Accrued Promotions 429 2,664 (2,666) 427
Subtotal $ 2,757 11,581 (11,125) 3,213
Reserve for doubtful accounts 333 130 (123) 340
Reserve for cash discounts 101 1,112 (1,103) 110
Total $ 3,191 12,823 (12,351) 3,663
2009
Accrued Rebatesa)e) $ 1,808 7,418 (7,587) 1,639
Accrued Returns 794 355 (460) 689
Accrued Promotions 356 2,446 (2,373) 429
Subtotal $ 2,958 10,219 (10,420) 2,757
Reserve for doubtful accounts 267 110 (44) 333
Reserve for cash discounts 79 1,163 (1,141) 101
Total $ 3,304 11,492 (11,605) 3,191

@ Includes reserve for customer rebates of $656 million, $701 million and $729 million at January 1, 2012, January 2,
2011 and January 3, 2010, respectively.

@ Accruals and Payments/Credits for 2010 have been revised by $908 million, and for 2009 by $834 million, to
appropriately reflect non-cash credits/adjustments, consistent with current year presentation related to the Ethicon
franchise, previously reported net in the Accruals column. This revision is not considered material to the previously
issued financial statements.

13
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, management is required to assess the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of the end of each fiscal year and report, based on that
assessment, whether the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective.

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable
assurance as to the reliability of the Company’s financial reporting and the preparation of external financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Internal controls over financial reporting, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore,
internal control over financial reporting determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect
to financial statement preparation and may not prevent or detect all misstatements. Moreover, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

The Company’s management has assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of January 1, 2012. In making this assessment, the Company used the criteria established by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in “Internal Control-Integrated
Framework.” These criteria are in the areas of control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The Company’s assessment included extensive documenting, evaluating and testing
the design and operating effectiveness of its internal controls over financial reporting.

Based on the Company’s processes and assessment, as described above, management has concluded that, as of
January 1, 2012, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 1, 2012 has been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report,
which appears herein.

—y

/?f.;zflﬁ. r/ / _’:/'.:'//;1’/:.-]

William C. Weldon Dominic J. Caruso

Chairman, Board of Directors, Vice President, Finance,

and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Johnson & Johnson:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of earnings, statements
of equity, and statements of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Johnson & Johnson and
its subsidiaries (“the Company”) at January 1, 2012 and January 2, 2011, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended January 1, 2012 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of January 1, 2012, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is
responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying “Management’s
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.” Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
and on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits
of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our

opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

New York, New York
February 23, 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

To the Board of Directors of

Johnson & Johnson:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements and of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting referred
to in our report dated February 23, 2012 appearing in the 2011 Annual Report to Shareholders of Johnson & Johnson (which
report and consolidated financial statements are incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on Form 10-K) also included
an audit of the financial statement schedules listed in Item 15(a)2 of this Form 10-K. In our opinion, these financial statement
schedules present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related

consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
February 23, 2012
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